No. 25

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

AT SACRAMENTO

2015-16 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

COMMENCING WITH SB 1 AND ENDING WITH SB 805

THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2015



SENATOR KEVIN DE LEÓN President pro Tempore

SENATOR WILLIAM MONNING Majority Floor Leader SENATOR BOB HUFF Minority Floor Leader

Senate Convened December 1, 2014

Compiled Under the Direction of DANIEL ALVAREZ Secretary of the Senate

> By MATHEW BURNS History Clerk

# DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 1ST YEAR

# 2015–16 Regular Session

## **Total Senate Measures**

	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total
Introduced	805	8	78	15	37	943
Passed by Senate	472	0	66	10	33	581
Refused Passage	4	0	0	0	0	4
Enrolled	28	0	34	2	_	64
Chaptered	4	0	34	2	-	40

# OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

SENATOR KEVIN DE LEÓN President pro Tempore

DANIEL ALVAREZ Secretary of the Senate DEBBIE Y. MANNING Sergeant at Arms

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN	Page
Disposition of Senate Measures	2
Table of Daily Introductions	4
Senate Bills	6
Senate Constitutional Amendments	365
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	368
Senate Joint Resolutions	395
Senate Resolutions	402
Governor's Appointments	409
Senate Measures Listed by Author	460
Senate Measures Listed by Committees	474
Tribal State Gaming Compacts	480
RECAPITULATION	
Senate Bills Enrolled and to the Governor	481
Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed	482
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Bills	483
Senate Concurrent Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	484
Senate Joint Resolutions Chaptered and Filed	485
Senate Resolutions Adopted	486
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Resolutions	487
Resolutions Adopted Realtive to the Standing Rules	488
SENATE MEMBERSHIP AND ORGANIZATION	
Standing Committees of the Senate	489
Committees on Legislative Ethics	491
Select Committees of the Senate	492
Subcommittees of Senate Standing Committees	493
Joint Committees	494
Conference Committees	495
Boards, Commissions, and Councils	496
Senators' Committee, Board, Commission, and Council Memberships	505

# TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2014										
Dec.	1	1	41	0	1	1	7	50	41	50
Dec.	2	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	42	51
Dec.	4	*	0	1	0	0	0	1	42	52
Dec.	5	*	1	0	1	0	0	2	43	54
Dec.	8	*	0	0	1	0	0	1	43	55
Dec.	9	*	0	0	0	1	0	1	43	56
Dec.	12	*	2	0	0	0	0	2	45	58
Dec.	15	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	46	59
Dec.	17	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	47	60
Dec.	18	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	48	61
Dec.	19	*	12	0	0	0	0	12	60	73
Dec.	29	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	61	74
Dec.	30		1	0	0	0	0	1	62	75
2015	_									
Jan.	5	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	64	77
Jan.	6	3	1	0	2	0	0	3	65	80
Jan.	7	4	2	0	0	0	0	2	67	82
Jan.	8	5	1	0	0	0	0	1	68	83
Jan.	9	#	43	0	0	0		43 4	111	126 130
Jan. Jan.	12 13	6 7	1 3	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	1 3	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	$\tilde{0}$	4	112 115	130
Jan.	14	8	4	0	1	0	0	5	119	141
Jan.	15	9	4	0	0	0	0	4	123	141
Jan.	16	10	2	ŏ	1	ŏ	ŏ	3	125	143
Jan.	20	11	3	ŏ	1	ŏ	Ő	4	128	152
Jan.	21	12	1	ŏ	Ô	ĭ	ŏ	2	129	154
Jan.	22	13	7	ŏ	ĩ	Ō	ŏ	8	136	162
Jan.	26	14	6	0	0	0	1	7	142	169
Jan.	27	15	3	0	1	0	1	5	145	174
Jan.	28	16	2	0	1	0	0	3	147	177
Jan.	29	17	4	1	0	1	0	6	151	183
Feb.	2	18	6	0	1	0	0	7	157	190
Feb.	3	19	5	0	0	0	0	5	162	195
Feb.	4	20	3	1	1	0	0	5	165	200
Feb.	5	21	9	0	0	0	0	9	174	209
Feb.	9	22	15	0	0	0	0	15	189	224
Feb. Feb.	10	23 24	13 11	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	0 0	13 11	202 213	237 248
Feb.	11 12	24	9	0	1	0	0	10	213	258
Feb.	13	26	12	0	0	0	0	12	234	270
Feb.	17	20	12	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	1	10	243	280
Feb.	18	28	22	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	Ō	22	265	302
Feb.	19	29	22	0	0	0	0	22	287	324
Feb.	23	30	55	0	2	0	0	57	342	381
Feb.	24	31	45	0	1	0	1	47	387	428
Feb.	25	32	83	0	0	0	0	83	470	511
Feb.	26	33	121	0	1	0	1	123	591	634
Feb.	27	#	202	0	2	0	1	205	793	839
Mar.	2	34	0	0	0	0	0	0	793	839
Mar.	3	35	1	0	0	0	0	1	794	840
Mar.	4	36	0	0	0	0	0	0	794	840
Mar. Mor	5	37	0	0	$\frac{2}{2}$	0	$2 \\ 0$	4 2	794 794	844
Mar. Mar.	9 10	38 39	0 1	0 1	1		0	2 4	794 795	846 850
Mar.		39 40	0	0	1	0	1	4 2	795	850 852
Mar.	11 12	40 41	2	0	1	0	1	4	793	852 856
Mar.	12	41	$\tilde{0}$	0	1	0	0	4	797	857
Mar.	17	43	0	0	0	1	0	1	797	858
Mar.	18	44	3	ŏ	ŏ	0	Ő	3	800	861
Mar.	19	45	Ő	ŏ	1	ĩ	ŏ	2	800	863
		-	-	-			-			

#### TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS—Continued

		Legis-	C to	Consti- tutional	Concur- rent	Joint	Senate	D. 1	Total Senate	Total All
Date		lative Day	Senate Bills	Amend- ments	Resolu- tions	Resolu- tions	Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Bills to Date	Senate Measures
Mar.	23	46	0	0	0	0	0	0	800	863
Mar.	24	47	3	0	0	0	0	3	803	866
Mar.	25	48	0	0	1	0	1	2	803	868
Mar.	26	49	1	1	1	0	0	3	804	871
Apr.	6	50	0	0	1	0	1	2	804	873
Apr.	7	51	0	0	0	0	0	0	804	873
Apr.	8	52	0	0	0	0	0	0	804	873
Apr.	9 13	53 54	1 0	$2 \\ 0$	4 1	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	0 1	7 2	805 805	880 882
Apr. Apr.	14	55	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	883
Apr.	15	56	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	883
Apr.	16	57	ŏ	ŏ	Ő	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	805	883
Apr.	20	58	ŏ	ŏ	Ž	ŏ	ŏ	2	805	885
Apr.	21	59	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	886
Apr.	22	60	0	0	0	0	1	1	805	887
Apr.	23	61	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	888
Apr.	27	62	0	0	2	0	0	2	805	890
Apr.	28	63	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	890
Apr.	29	64	0	0	2	0	0	2	805	892
Apr.	30	65	0	0	2	0	0	2	805	894
May	4	66	0	0	1 6	0	0	1 6	805	895
May May	5 6	67 68	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	1	0	0	1	805 805	901 902
May	7	69	0	0	0	1	1	2	805	902
May	11	70	ŏ	1	Ő	0	2	$\frac{2}{3}$	805	907
May	12	71	ŏ	0	ĩ	ŏ	ō	1	805	908
May	13	72	Õ	Ő	1	Õ	Õ	1	805	909
May	14	73	0	0	1	0	2	3	805	912
May	18	74	0	0	0	0	3	3	805	915
May	19	75	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	916
May	20	76	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	916
May	21	77	0	0	0	0	1	1	805	917
May	$22 \dots \dots$	78	0	0	3	2	0	5	805	922
May May	$\frac{26}{27}$	79 80	0	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	1		0	2 1	805 805	924 925
May	27 28	81	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	925
Jun.	1	82	ŏ	ŏ	2	0	0	2	805	928
Jun.	2	83	ŏ	ŏ	õ	1	ŏ	1	805	929
Jun.	3	84	Õ	Ő	Õ	0	Ĩ	1	805	930
Jun.	4	85	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	930
Jun.	8	86	0	0	1	1	1	3	805	933
Jun.	9	87	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	934
Jun.	10	88	0	0	0	0	1	1	805	935
Jun.	11	89	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	935
Jun.	15	90	0	0	0	0	1	1	805	936
Jun. Jun.	16	91 92	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	0 0	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	805 805	936 936
Jun.	17 18	92 93	0	0	0	0	0	0	805	936
Jun.	19	93	0	Ő	1	0	0	1	805	930
Jun.	22	95	ŏ	ŏ	0	0	ŏ	0	805	937
Jun.	23	96	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	805	937
Jun.	24	97	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	805	937
Jun.	25	98	Ő	Ŏ	ĩ	Õ	Õ	ĩ	805	938
Jun.	29	99	0	0	1	0	1	2	805	940
Jun.	30	100	0	0	1	0	0	1	805	941
Jul.	1	101	0	0	0	1	0	1	805	942
Jul.	2	102	0	0	0	1	0	1	805	943
Tot	als		805	8	78	15	37			

Measures introduced during the organizational recess.
 Measures introduced this day pursuant to Joint Rule 54.

# PART 1 of 2

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

# SENATE BILLS

# (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

# S.B. No. 1—Gaines.

An act to add Section 38576 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March  $1\hat{8}$ .
- Mar. 10—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—April 15 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 2—Anderson and Vidak (Principal coauthor: Senator Morrell) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Galgiani, Huff, Nielsen, Nguyen, Pan, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Travis Allen, Baker, Bigelow, Brough, Brown, Chang, Chávez, Cooley, Dahle, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Jones, Lackey, Linder, Maienschein, Mathis, McCarty, Melendez, Olsen, Patterson, Steinorth, Wagner, Waldron, and Wilk).
  - An act to amend Section 215.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2	A	1	1
4	υ	T	-

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1189.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 3—Leno and Leyva (Principal coauthor: Senator De León) (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and McGuire) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gonzalez, McCarty, Mark Stone, and Ting).

An act to amend Section 1182.12 of the Labor Code, relating to wages.

2014

Dec.	1 Introduced	Read first time	To Com	on RIS f	for accimment	Tor	nrint
Dec.	I—Introduced.	Read first time.	TO COM.	OII KLS. I	ioi assignment.	10 1	лт.

- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
- 2015
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1212.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- S.B. No. 4—Lara (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta) (Coauthors: Senators Hall, Hancock, Hernandez, Hill, Hueso, Mitchell, Monning, Pan, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Levine, Lopez, and Thurmond).

An act to add Section 100522 to the Government Code, and to add Sections 14102.1 and 14102.2 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care coverage.

# 2014

Dec.	1—Introduce	<ol> <li>Read first time.</li> </ol>	To Com.	on RLS. for assignment.	To print.
------	-------------	--------------------------------------	---------	-------------------------	-----------

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected April 9).
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 650.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1145.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 1241.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

- S.B. No. 5—Vidak (Principal coauthor: Senator Huff) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Kim, Olsen, Patterson, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Morrell, Nielsen, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Travis Allen, Brough, Chang, Beth Gaines, Grove, Linder, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, Melendez, Obernolte, Steinorth, Wagner, and Waldron).
  - An act to add Section 38576 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

2015

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 10—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—April 15 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 648.) Reconsideration granted.

# S.B. No. 6—Galgiani.

An act to amend Sections 1170 and 3550 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 594.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 7—Wolk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Williams).

An act to add Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 1954.201) to Title 5 of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, to add Section 17922.14 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 517 to the Water Code, relating to housing.

# 2014

- 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2015

- Ian 15-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar 10-Set for hearing April 7.
- 16-April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar
- Mar. 17-Set for hearing April 14.
- 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- -Set for hearing April 27. 17-Apr.
- 27-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 779.) (April 27). Apr.
- Apr. 28-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 4-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 880.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- May
- 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 22—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and W., P., & W. Mav
- 17-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on W., P., & W. Jun. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- Jun 18-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

#### S.B. No. 8—Hertzberg.

An act to add Chapter 3.8 (commencing with Section 6305) to Part 1 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

# 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2015

Jan 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.

- Feb. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com, on RLS.
- Feb. 19-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and T. & H.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 349.) (March 18).
- Mar. 24-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 824.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1286.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and TRANS.
- Jun. 22—Re–referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jul. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 9—Beall (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to amend Sections 75220, 75221, and 75222 of, and to add Sections 75223, 75224, and 75225 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor.

S.B. No. 10—Lara.

An act to add Chapter 1.7 (commencing with Section 12100.10) to Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to immigration.

#### 2014

Dec.	1—Introduced.	Read first time.	To Com.	on RLS. for assignment.	To print.
------	---------------	------------------	---------	-------------------------	-----------

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

2015

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1145.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 1300.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and A. & A.R.
- S.B. No. 11—Beall and Mitchell (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Galgiani, Hancock, Hertzberg, Leno, Liu, Monning, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Frazier, Low, and Maienschein).

An act to add Sections 13515.26 and 13515.27 to the Penal Code, relating to peace officer training standards.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 5—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 507.) (April 7).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1248.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 12—Beall (Coauthors: Senators Block, Hertzberg, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu, Gipson, Gordon, Maienschein, Rodriguez, and Waldron).
  - An act to amend Sections 303, 388, 388.1, 450, 607.2, 11400, 11401, 11403, and 11405 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster youth.

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 19-Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr.6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes5. Noes0. Page 416.) (March 24).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 14).
- Apr. 22-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1323.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 13—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 5202, 10720.5, 10720.7, 10722.2, 10722.4, 10723, 10723.6, 10723.8, 10724, 10726.8, 10730.2, 10733.2, 10733.3, 10735.2, 10735.4, 10735.6, and 10933 of, and to add Section 10729.2 to, the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

# 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2015

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Feb. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 405.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 837.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- S.B. No. 14—Lara (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Mitchell, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Cooper, Gonzalez, Lopez, Maienschein, Olsen, Rodriguez, Mark Stone, and Steinorth).
  - An act to add Section 1708.5.5 to the Civil Code, and to amend Section 1106 of the Evidence Code, relating to civil actions.

- Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
- 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on JU
--------------------------------

- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended.(Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 525.) (April 7).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 632.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 15—Block, De León, and Liu (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Hancock, Hill, Hueso, Lara, Leno, Mitchell, Wieckowski, and Wolk). An act to amend Sections 69432 and 69437 of, and to add Article 24 (commencing with Section 70045) to Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

# 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 16-March 25 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED. (Corrected March 27).
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 521.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1243.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

#### S.B. No. 16—Beall.

An act to add Sections 14526.7, 14526.8, and 16321 to the Government Code, to amend Sections 7360, 10752, and 60050 of, and to add Sections 7361.2, 7653.2, 60050.2, and 60201.4 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, to add Section 2103.1 to, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 2030) to Division 3 of, the Streets and Highways Code, and to add Sections 9250.3, 9250.6, and 9400.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2014

Dec.	1—Introduced.	Read first time.	To Com.	on RLS. for assignment.	To print.
------	---------------	------------------	---------	-------------------------	-----------

- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
- 2015

Jan. 1	5—Referred	to Com.	on	RLS.

- Mar. 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 10-Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Apr. Page 824.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 29-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mav 1-Set for hearing May 6.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Aves 5. Noes 1. Page 919.) (May 6).
- Mav 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19-Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26-May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 27—Set for hearing May 28. May
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1145.) (May 28).
- Jun 1-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

#### S.B. No. 17-Monning (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo and Mark Stone).

An act to amend Section 18754.3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2014

- 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 523.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 10-Set for hearing April 20.
- 20-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (April 20). Apr.
- Apr.
- 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 743.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 14-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 24-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes Jun. 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 18—Hill and Hueso.

An act to add Section 307.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

# 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignr	nent. To pr	int.
---	-------------	------

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

2015

Jan.	15—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
Feb.	4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
Mar.	24—Set for hearing April 7.
Mar.	26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
Apr.	6—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
Apr.	7—Set for hearing April 21.
May	4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 724.) (April 21).
May	5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
May	8—Set for hearing May 18.
May	20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
May	21—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
May	28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1117.) Ordered to the Assembly.
May	28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
Jun.	4—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
Jun.	10—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.
Jun.	23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
Jun.	24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 24-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

S.B. No. 19—Wolk (Coauthors: Senators Hancock, Monning, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Dababneh, and Eggman). An act to add Section 4788 to the Probate Code, relating to resuscitative measures.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
- 2015
- Jan. 15-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 544.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 817.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1299.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- S.B. No. 20—Pavley.

An act to repeal and add Section 13752 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 405.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 648.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 1213.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

21—Hill. S.B. No.

> An act to amend Sections 87207 and 89506 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

2015

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- 8-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes Apr. 1. Page 523.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr.
- 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.
- 23-Set for hearing May 28. May
- 28-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1145.) (May 28). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Iun 1-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1192.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Iun
- 15-Referred to Com. on E. & R. Jun.
- Jul 1-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 22—Roth.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 128590) to Part 3 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 30 -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes Apr. 0. Page 859.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- Mav
- 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May Jun. 28).
- Jun 2-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. -Read third time and amended. Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator 4 Roth

S.B. No. 23—Mitchell.

An act to add Section 11270.5 to, and to repeal Section 11450.04 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

# 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Feb. 3—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 416.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—April 13 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 6. Page 1193.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

# S.B. No. 24—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 22950.5, 22951, 22956, 22958, 22961, 22962, 22963, 22970.2, 22971, 22974.7, 22980, 22980.1, 22980.2, 22980.3, and 22980.4 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 22952, 22960, 22972, and 22973 of, and to add Section 22950.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 1947.5 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 48901 of the Education Code, to amend Section 7597 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1234, 1286, 1530.7, 1596.795, 104495, 113953.3, 113977, 114332.3, 114371, 118910, 118925, 118935, 118948, and 119405 of, and to add Section 19406 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 6404.5 of the Labor Code, to amend Sections 308 and 640 of the Penal Code, to amend Sections 561 and 99580 of the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Sections 12523 and 12523.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to electronic cigarettes.

#### 2014

Dec.	1—	-Introdu	ced.	Read	first	time.	To C	Com.	on RI	LS. t	for a	assignme	nt.	To pr	int.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 9—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 1—April 8 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 650.) (April 15).
- Apr. 21-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1146.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 20. Noes 12. Page 1261.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Hill. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1261.)
- Jun. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Hill.

S.B. No. 25—Roth (Coauthors: Assembly Members Linder and Melendez). An act to amend Section 97.70 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to local government finance.

# 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

2015

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 523.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1193.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- S.B. No. 26—Hernandez.
  - An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 127670) to Part 2 of Division 107 of, and to repeal the heading of Chapter 8 (formerly commencing with Section 127670) of Part 2 of Division 107 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

#### 2014

Dec.	1-Introduce	d. Read first time.	To Com.	on RLS. fc	or assignment.	To print.
Dec.	2-From prin	ter. May be acted	upon on or	r after Janu	ary 1.	•

- Jan. 15-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 757.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 817.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 27—Hill.

An act to amend Section 4846.5 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 14400) to Division 7 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to livestock.

# 2014

Dec.	1-Introduced.	Read first time.	To Com. on RLS. for assignment.	To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2015

- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 698.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1146.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 1250.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- S.B. No. 28—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 4320 of the Family Code, relating to spousal support.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.

- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 921.) (May 5).
- May 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 29—Beall (Principal coauthor: Senator Mitchell) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Hancock, Leno, Monning, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Frazier, Low, and Maienschein).

An act to add Sections 13515.28 and 13515.29 to the Penal Code, relating to peace officer training standards.

# 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

#### 2015

- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 5—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 507.) (April 7).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1299.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 30—Gaines.

An act to amend Sections 215 and 502 of the Penal Code, relating to carjacking.

2014

Dec.	1—	-Introduced.	Read first time.	To Com.	on RLS. fc	or assignment.	To print.

Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 31—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 17054 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
- 2015
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- S.B. No. 32—Pavley (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Block, De León, Hancock, Hill, Jackson, Leno, Liu, McGuire, Mitchell, Monning, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Cristina Garcia, Rendon, and Mark Stone).
  - An act to amend Sections 38505, 38550, 38551, and 38561 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 19—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 857.) (April 29).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1285.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

- S.B. No. 33—Hernandez.
  - An act to amend Section 14009.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
- 2015
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Feb. 10—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 434.) (March 25).
- Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1-Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 34—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 1798.29 and 1798.82 of, and to add Title 1.81.23 (commencing with Section 1798.90.5) to Part 4 of Division 3 of, the Civil Code, relating to personal information.

#### 2014

Dec.	1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.	To print.
Dec.	2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.	-

- Jan. 15-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 526.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 619.) (April 14).
- Apr. 22-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 930.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
- 2015
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Feb. 10—Set for hearing February 25.
- Mar. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (February 25).
- Mar. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Be placed on second reading file pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 532.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 27—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 36—Hernandez and De León.

An act to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 14184) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 544.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 20).
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 774.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

- S.B. No. 37—Nielsen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gallagher). An act relating to water, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.
  - 2014
  - Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
  - Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
  - 2015
  - Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
  - Feb. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
  - Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
  - Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 405.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  - Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
  - Apr. 13—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
  - Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  - Apr. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 631.) Ordered to the Assembly.
  - Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  - May 14—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- S.B. No. 38-Liu.
  - An act to amend Sections 19136 and 19167 of, and to add Section 17052 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.
  - 2014

Dec. Dec.	1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
2015	
Jan.	15—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
Mar.	23-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and
	amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
Apr.	8—Set for hearing April 22.
Apr.	20—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
Apr.	21—Set for hearing April 29.
May	5-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes
-	6. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 29).
May	6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
May	8—Set for hearing May 18.
May	18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
3.6	

- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1146.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1292.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 39—Pavley (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Hertzberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu and Ting).

An act to amend Section 5205.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- 2014
- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.
- 2015
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr.
   22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 731.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 928.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- S.B. No. 40—Gaines.

An act to add Section 44274.9 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

#### 2014

- Dec. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

2015

- Jan. 15-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 41—De León and Leno (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hernandez, Hill, Huff, Lara, Liu, Mitchell, Pavley, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins, Bloom, Burke, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Dababneh, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gordon, Holden, Jones–Sawyer, Levine, Mullin, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Olsen, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Santiago, Mark Stone, Ting, and Wilk).
  - An act relating to public contracts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2014

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 1.

# 2015

Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 42—Liu.

An act to add Sections 66010.96, 66010.97, and 66010.98 to the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2014

- Dec. 2—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 2.

#### 2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Apr.6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes<br/>8. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1193.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

# S.B. No. 43—Hernandez (Coauthor: Senator Monning).

An act to amend Section 1367.005 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10112.27 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2014

- Dec. 5-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 859.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1194.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 44—Roth.

An act to amend Section 21001 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to aviation.

2014

- Dec. 12-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 14.

2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 45—Mendoza.
  - An act to amend Sections 14000, 14005, and 14010 of, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 14240) to Chapter 4 of Division 7 of, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

# 2014

- Dec. 12-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 14.

# 2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected March 10).
- Mar. 12—Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 418.) (March 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 631.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and J., E.D., & E.

# S.B. No. 46—Roth.

An act to amend Section 710 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

# 2014

- Dec. 15-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 15.

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.B. No. 47—Hill.
  - An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 115810) to Chapter 4 of Part 10 of Division 104 of, and to repeal Section 115812 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 42872 and 42873 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental health.

Dec. 17—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected January 12).

2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 349.) (March 18).
- Mar. 25-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—April 13 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 48—Hill.
  - An act to amend Sections 305, 306, 307, 308, 311.5, 321.6, 1701, and 1759 of, and to add Section 1711 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2014

- Dec. 18-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 18.

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 27).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1194.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 49—Runner.

An act to amend Section 10705 of the Elections Code, relating to elections, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2014

Dec.	19—	-Introduced.	To Com.	on RLS.	for assignment.	To print.

Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

2015

Jan.	5—Read first time.
Jan.	15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr.	8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and
-	amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr.	16—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
May	20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and
•	amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
Jun.	2—Set for hearing June 16.
Jun.	22-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes
	5. Noes 0. Page 1451.) (June 16).
Jun.	23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
Jun.	26—Set for hearing July 6.

# S.B. No. 50—Walters.

An act to amend Section 1853.5 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

## 2014

Dec.	19—	-Introduced.	To Com.	on RLS. for	assignment.	To print.

Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

#### 2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 51—Walters.

An act to amend Section 22150 of the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

# 2014

Dec.	19—Introduced.	To Com.	on RLS. f	for assignment.	To print
------	----------------	---------	-----------	-----------------	----------

Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

# 2015

Jan. 5—Read first time.

Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 52—Walters.

An act to amend Section 104 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to regulatory boards.

# 2014

Dec. 19	<ul> <li>Introduced.</li> </ul>	To Com.	on RLS.	for assignment.	. To print.
---------	---------------------------------	---------	---------	-----------------	-------------

Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 53—Walters.

An act to amend Section 13996.41 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2014

- Dec. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 54—Runner.

An act to amend Section 3003.5 of, and to add Section 3003.51 to, the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2014

Dec.	19—Introduced.	To Com. on	RLS. fo	r assignment.	To print.

Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

2015

an.	5—	Read	first	time.
un.	5	nouu	mot	unic.

- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 11—Set for hearing June 30.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

# S.B. No. 55-Knight.

An act to amend Section 92 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to the Department of Transportation.

# 2014

- Dec. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

# 2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 56—Knight.

An act to amend Section 980 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

# 2014

- Dec. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

# 2015

Jan. 5—Read first time.

Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 57—Knight.

An act to amend Section 31452 of the Government Code, relating to county employees' retirement.

# 2014

- Dec. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

# 2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 58-Knight.

An act to amend Section 20300 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

# 2014

- Dec. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

#### 2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 59—Knight.

An act to amend Section 21655.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2014

- Dec. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

# 2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 60-Knight.

An act to amend Section 10110 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2014

- Dec. 19-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

# 2015

Jan. 5—Read first time.

Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.B. No. 61—Hill (Coauthors: Senators Hertzberg, Leyva, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Cooley, Eduardo Garcia, Lackey, Levine, Lopez, Maienschein, Patterson, Rodriguez, Steinorth, Wagner, and Waldron).
  - An act to repeal and add Section 23702 of the Vehicle Code, relating to ignition interlock devices.

- Dec. 29-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 29.

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr.6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes<br/>7. Noes 0. Page 404.) (March 24).
- Apr. 7-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 15-April 20 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1146.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1195.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

- S.B. No. 62—Pavley, Block, and Huff (Coauthors: Senators Hancock, Hertzberg, Vidak, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Olsen, and Rodriguez).
  - An act to amend Sections 69612, 69612.5, 69613, 69613.1, and 69615.4 of, to add Section 69615.9 to, to repeal Section 69613.8 of, and to repeal and add Sections 69613.7 and 69615.8 of, the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

## 2014

- Dec. 30-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Dec. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 31.

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 9—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1292.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 63—Hall (Coauthor: Senator Lara) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Gipson, and O'Donnell).

An act to amend Sections 53398.52, 53398.62, 53398.69, 53398.80, and 53398.81 of, and to add Section 53398.80.5 to, the Government Code, and to amend Sections 1690 and 1698 of, to add Section 1699 to, and to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1710) to Part 1 of Division 6 of, the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to seaport infrastructure financing.

#### 2015

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 618.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 1250.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

# S.B. No. 64—Liu (Coauthor: Assembly Member Frazier).

An act to amend Section 14536 of, and to add Section 65073.1 to, the Government Code, relating to transportation planning.

- Jan. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 5.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 825.) (April 28).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1033.) (May 18).
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 1069.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 24-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 65—Wolk.

An act to amend Section 112895 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to olive oil.

2015

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 6.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Mar. 10-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on AGRI. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 508.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 757.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 66—Leyva.

An act to repeal and add Section 88540 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2015

- Jan. 7-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 23-March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 67—Galgiani.

An act to amend Sections 55.54 and 55.56 of the Civil Code, relating to disability access.

- Jan. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 7.
- Jan. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 7—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 68—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 366.21 and 366.22 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2015

- Jan. 8-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February  $\tilde{8}$ .
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 525.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1292.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUM. S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

# S.B. No. 69—Leno.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, relating to the State Budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R. (Corrected June 5).

S.B. No. 70—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

## 2015

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- S.B. No. 71—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

S.B. No. 72—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- S.B. No. 73—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

## 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- S.B. No. 74—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18-Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

# S.B. No. 75—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 1220 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 100504 and 100505 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1266, 1279.2, 1367.54, 1373.622, 1420, 1423, 104150, 104322, 110050, 120960, 120962, 124040, and 124977 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 17 (commencing with Section 121348) of Part 4 of Division 105 of, and to add Sections 120780.2, 121348.4, 122425, 122430, and 122435 to, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10123.184 and 10127.16 of the Insurance Code, to amend Section 19548.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 4369, 4369.1, 4369.2, 4369.3, 4369.4, 4369.5, 14007.2, 14007.5, 14015.5, 14105.94, 14105.192, 14154, 14186, 14186.1, 14186.3, 15894, and 24005 of, to amend and repeal Section 14134 of, and to add Sections 70 and 71 of Chapter 23 of, and to amend Section 5 of Chapter 361 of, the Statutes of 2013, and to amend Section 1 of Chapter 551 of the Statutes of 2014, relating to health, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 378.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Amendments by Assembly Member Chang tabled on motion by Assembly Member Holden. (Ayes 53. Noes 27. Page 2056.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 27. Page 2057.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 12. Page 1509.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 9:30 a.m.

# S.B. No. 76—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 99314.6 and 185035 of, and to add Section 185033.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, to repeal and add Section 7104.4 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Sections 73.1, 156.1, 157.2, and 894.6 of, to add Sections 156.5, 894.9, and 2106.6 to, to add and repeal Section 73.2 of, and to repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 894.6) of Chapter 8 of Division 1 of, the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Sections 5205.5 and 22352 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Item 2665–306–6043 of Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2012 (Chapter 21 of the Statutes of 2012), relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 378.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

## S.B. No. 77—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 2574, 2575, 8238, 8239, 8263.1, 8265, 8265.5, 8335, 8335.1, 8335.2, 8335.4, 8357, 8447, 10554, 17070.75, 41202, 41203.1, 41207.3, 41976, 42238, 42238.02, 42238.03, 44235, 47614.5, 48000, 49430.5, 51745.6, 52052, 52064.5, 52501.5, 52616, 53011, and 84830 of, to add Sections 41207.41, 60212, and 84920 to, to add Chapter 16.5 (commencing with Section 53070) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to add Article 9 (commencing with Section 84900) to Chapter 5 of Part 50 of Division 7 of Title 3 of, and to repeal Sections 8335.5, 8335.7, and 84908 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 17581.6 and 17581.8 of, and to add Section 17581.9 to, the Government Code, to amend Section 11 of Chapter 325 of the Statutes of 2012, relating to education finance, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 378.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended.
- Jun. 25-Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## S.B. No. 78—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 1240, 1622, 1623, 1624, 35160,5, 35736, 35757, 41203.7, 41320.1, 41329.55, 41341, 41344, 41376, 41376.1, 41544, 42127, 42127.1, 42127.2, 42127.3, 42127.8, 42238.01, 42280, 42282, 42283, 42284, 42285, 42286, 42287, 45037, 46602, 46603, 47630, 47630.5, 47635, 47663, 48310, 48359.5, 52315, 52319, 52327, 52329, 52334, 52335, 52335.12, and 63001 of, to amend the heading of Article 7 (commencing with Section 60117) of Chapter 1 of Part 33 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Sections 1242, 1242.5, 2509, 2550, 2550.1, 2550.2, 2550.4, 2550.5, 2550.6, 2550.7, 2551.3, 2557, 2557.5, 2558.1, 2558.3, 2558.4, 2558.45, 2558.46, 2558.5, 2558.6, 14022.5, 33128.2, 35735.3, 41209, 41334, 41338, 41610, 42238.4, 42238.41, 42238.42, 42238.43, 42238.44, 42238.445, 42238.45, 42238.46, 42238.48, 42238.485, 42238.49, 42238.7, 42238.8, 42238.9, 42238.95, 42238.11, 42238.12, 42238.13, 42238.14, 42238.145, 42238.146, 42238.17, 42238.23, 42239, 42240, 42240.1, 42241.3, 42241.7, 42243.7, 42244, 42245, 42281, 42303, 42604, 46201.1, 52324, 52324.5, 52335.1, 52335.2, 52335.3, 52335.4, 52335.5, 52335.6, and 60117 of, to repeal Article 3.5 (commencing with Section 2560) of Chapter 12 of Part 2 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, and to repeal Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 42290) of Chapter 7 of Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to education finance, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 379.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2065.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1517.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 9:30 a.m.

# S.B. No. 79—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 1040 of the Evidence Code, to amend Section 17706 of the Family Code, to amend Sections 1522 and 1596.871 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 1534, 1569.33, 1597.09, and 1597.55a of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 18726 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 1095 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, and to amend Sections 9305, 11265.3, 11265.47, 11330.5, 11461.3, 11477, 13302, 14124.93, 17600.10, 17600.15, 17601.25, 17604, 17605, 17605.051, 17605.07, 17606.10, 17608.05, 17608.10, 17609.05, 18910, and 18358.30 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 5.6 (commencing with Section 13300) of Part 3 of Division 9 of, to amend and repeal Sections 17603.05 and 17604.05 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 17600 and 17606.20 of, to add Sections 11253.4, 13303, 13304, 13305, 13306, 15753, and 18910.1 to, to repeal Sections 17605.05, 17606.05, 17606.15, and 17608.15 of, and to repeal and add Section 17605.10 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 379.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 12. Page 2053.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 32. Noes 7. Page 1510.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

- S.B. No. 80—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.
  - An act to amend Sections 19136 and 19167 of, and to add Section 17052 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 379.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 75. Noes 3. Page 2060.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1514.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 9:30 a.m.

- S.B. No. 81—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.
  - An act to amend Sections 8152, 69431.7, 69432, 69437, 70022, 70023, 79148, 79149.3, 84750.5, 89772, 92493, 92495, and 92495.5 of, to add Sections 52334.7, 68075.7, 70022.5, 84044, 84751.6, 84751.7, and 94874.9 to, to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 79240) to Chapter 9 of Part 48 of Division 7 of Title 3 of, to add Part 53 (commencing with Section 88700) and Part 54 (commencing with Section 88800) to Division 7 of Title 3 of, and to repeal and add Section 88540 of, the Education Code, to amend Sections 17039, 17053.86, 23036, and 23686 of, and to add and repeal Sections 12207, 17053.87, and 23687 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add Item 6910–102–0001 to Section 2.00 of the Budget Act of 2014 (Chapters 25 and 663 of the Statutes of 2014), relating to postsecondary education, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 380.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2061.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1513.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

# S.B. No. 82—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 14670.36 to the Government Code, to amend Sections 1267.75 and 1531.15 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 4418.25, 4474.1, 4519.5, 4629, 4646.5, 4648, 4681.6, 4684.81, 4685.8, 4691.6, 4691.9, and 7505 of, to add Section 4474.11 to, and to repeal and add Section 7502.5 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18-From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 380.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Amendments by Assembly Member Grove tabled on motion by Assembly Member Holden. (Ayes 51. Noes 28. Page 2058.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2059.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1518.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

# S.B. No. 83—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 1504 and 2099.10 of the Fish and Game Code, to add Section 4103.5 to the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 6103.4 and 99523 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 8012, 8016, 25173.6, 44126, 116275, 116365, 116577, 116585, and 116595 of, to amend and repeal Sections 116570 and 116580 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 12723, 12726, 116565, and 116590 of, to add Section 57015 to, to add and repeal Section 57014 of, and to repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 8025) of Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 7 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 2795, 3401, 5005, 5097.94, 21190, 25422, 25464, 25471, 25806, and 42885.5 of, to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 3130) to Chapter 1 of Division 3 of, and to repeal Section 3132 of, the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 2827 and 2851 of the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 13752 of the Water Code, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 380.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 28. Page 2052.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 1511.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

## S.B. No. 84—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 3273 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 4061 of the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 905.2, 4467, 4470, 8600, 11011.1, 12432, 13400, 13401, 13402, 13403, 13404, 13405, 13406, 13407, 13974.1, 16522, 16551, 16552, 16553, 16554, 16626, 16627, 16628, 16629, and 27397 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 13400) of Part 3 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to add Sections 8619.5, 17604, 19213, 21231, 21232, 65050, and 65051 to, and to add Article 3.9 (commencing with Section 8574.30) and Article 5.9 (commencing with Section 8590.6) to Chapter 7 of Division 1 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 50661 and 50716 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 34090) of Part 1.6 of Division 24 of, the Health and Safety Code, to add Sections 10089.395 and 10089.397 to the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 6309 and 7314 of the Labor Code, to amend Section 10340 of the Public Contract Code, and to amend Sections 10878, 41030, 41032, 42010, and 42023 of, and to add Sections 17138.3, 24308.7, 42010.7, 42023.5, 42101.7, and 42104 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 381.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 26. Page 2062.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 28. Noes 12. Page 1514.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

# S.B. No. 85—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 135 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 30029.05, 30061, 70602.6, 70616, 70617, 70657, and 70677 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1230, 1231, 1232, 1233.1, 1233.3, 1233.5, 1233.6, 1233.61, 1233.9, 1233.10, 1369.1, 1370, 6402, and 13602.1 of, to amend and repeal Section 13602 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 13600, 13601, and 13603 of, to add 1370.6 to, to repeal Sections 1233, 1233.15, and 1233.2 of, and to repeal and add Section 1233.4 of, the Penal Code, to add Sections 3313, 4023.6, 4023.7, and 4023.8 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, to amend the Budget Act of 2014 (Chapter 25 of the Statutes of 2014) by amending Item 0250–101–3259 of, and to add Item 5227–491 to, Section 2.00 of that act, relating to public safety, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2015

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 381.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 28. Page 2063.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 27. Noes 12. Page 1515.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4 p.m.

#### S.B. No. 86—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 381.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- S.B. No. 87—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.
  - An act to amend Sections 13332.19, 15816, 15817.1, 15820.903, 15820.913, 15820.922, 15831, 15832, and 15848 of, and to repeal Section 15770.5 of, the Government Code, relating to public works, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

## 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 382.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 88—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.
  - An act to add Sections 116680, 116681, 116682, and 116684 to the Health and Safety Code, to add and repeal Sections 21080.08, 21080.45, and 21080.46 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 375, 375.5, 377, 1058.5, 1552, 1846, 5103, and 5104 of, to add Sections 377.5, 79708.5, and 79716.5 to, and to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 1840) to Chapter 12 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, the Water Code, relating to water, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 382.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 52. Noes 28. Page 2054.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1512.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 9:30 a.m.

- S.B. No. 89—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.
  - An act to amend the Budget Act of 2014 (Chapters 25 and 663 of the Statutes of 2014) by augmenting Items 9840–001–0001 and 9840–001–0494 of Section 2.00 of that act, relating to the State Budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

# 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 382.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 90—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 129160 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 21189.1 of the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 383.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended.
- Jun. 25—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.
- S.B. No. 91—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 383.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- S.B. No. 92—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.
  - An act to amend Sections 1324.23, 1324.29, and 1324.30 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 14126.022, 14126.027, 14126.033, and 14126.036 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public health, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

# 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 383.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 93—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

### 2015

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 384.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

## S.B. No. 94—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 8208, 8212, 8236, 8240, 8263, 8347.2, 8347.4, and 8499.5 of, to add Section 8201.5 to, and to repeal Section 8347.6 of, the Education Code, relating to child care and development, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 384.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 95—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 384.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 96—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 385.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 97—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

. 10. <i>97</i> Committee on Dudget and Fised Review.				
ŀ	An act to amend the	Budget Act of 2015	by amending Items	0250-101-0932,
	0250-102-0932,	0250-111-0001,	0250-114-0001,	0530-001-0001,
	0540-001-0001,	0540-001-0140,	0540-001-6076,	0552-001-0001,
	0690-101-0001,	2240-104-0001,	3540-001-0001,	3600-001-0001,
	3640-311-0001,	3790-001-0392,	3790-301-0392,	3860-001-6052,
	3940-001-0890,	4170-101-0001,	4260-001-0001,	4260-101-0001,
	4260-101-0890,	4260-115-0001,	4260-116-0001,	4265-001-0001,
	4265-111-0001,	4300-101-0001,	4440-011-0001,	5160-001-0001,
	5180-001-0001,	5180-101-0001,	5180-101-0890	5180-111-0001,
	5180-141-0001,	5180-141-0890,	5180-151-0001,	5180-151-0890,
	5180-153-0001,	5225-001-0001,	5225-001-3259,	5227-101-0214,
	5227-101-3259,	5227-109-0001,	5227-110-0001,	6100-001-0001,
	6100-113-0001,	6100-113-0890,	6100-119-0001,	6100-161-0001,
	6100-194-0001,	6100-194-0890,	6100-195-0890,	6100-196-0001,
	6120-211-0001,	6120-213-0001,	6440-001-0001,	6440-004-0001,
	6610-001-0001,	6870-101-0001,	6870-107-0001,	6980-101-0001,
	7100-001-0869,	7100-001-3259,	7320-001-0001,	7350-001-3152,
	8570-001-0001, and	d 8820-001-0001 of	f, by adding Items	0500-001-9750,
	0540-490, 0650-101-	-0001, 0690-101-3034	, 3110-001-0286, 364	0-401, 3640-402,
	3640-494, 3790-001	-0942, 3900-001-046	2, 4260-118-0313, and	1 5227-102-0001
	to, and by repealing	g Items 0521-101-32	228, 0650-001-9750,	2660-101-3228,
	2660-108-3228,	2660-301-3228,	2665-001-3228,	3110-001-0001,
	3720-001-8029,	3760-001-8029,	3760-101-8029,	3820-001-8029,
	3900-101-3228,	3970-101-3228,	5227-108-0001,	6100-111-0001,
	6100-249-0001, 698	0-401, and $7350-001-0$	0001 of, Section 2.00 of	, and by amending
	Sections 3.61, 4.11, 6.10, 12.32, 35.50, and 39.00 of, that act, relating to the State			
Budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.				
		TI I MONTAN	,	<i>,,</i> 8.000000

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 385.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 53. Noes 27. Page 2051.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 1505.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 19—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3:30 p.m.

- S.B. No. 98—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.
  - An act to amend Sections 22775, 22781, 22844, 22865, 22866, and 22940 of, to add Section 22843.1 to, and to repeal Section 12439 of, the Government Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

# 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 385.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 19—Assembly Rule 96 suspended. Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading. Assembly Rule 63 suspended. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 3. Page 2064.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 19—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 19—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 26. Noes 14. Page 1516.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 9:30 a.m.

S.B. No. 99—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 386.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 100—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 386.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 101—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 386.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 102—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

## 2015

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 387.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 103—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

## 2015

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 387.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 104—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 387.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 105—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 388.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 106—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

## 2015

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 388.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 107—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 388.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 108—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 389.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 109—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2015.

2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 389.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 23-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- S.B. No. 110—Fuller (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Waldron) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Huff, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Chu, Dahle, Gallagher, Grove, Jones, Lackey, Maienschein, Mathis, and Olsen).

An act to add Section 422.2 to the Penal Code, relating to threats.

- Jan. 9-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Feb. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 14).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1020.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 111—Fuller (Principal coauthors: Senators Vidak and Wolk) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Huff, Morrell, Nielsen, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Grove, Lackey, Maienschein, Mathis, Waldron, and Wilk).

An act relating to school facilities.

#### 2015

- Jan. 9—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 12—Read first time.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 11.
- Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (March 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1293.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 112-Roth.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 1860) to Division 8 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2015

- Jan. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 5—May 12 hearing postponed by committee.

### S.B. No. 113-Galgiani.

An act to repeal Section 5096.828 of the Public Resources Code, relating to disaster preparedness and flood prevention.

- Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 23—March 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

# S.B. No. 114—Liu.

An act to amend Sections 17070.15, 17070.40, 17070.75, 17072.35, 17074.25, 17074.26, 17077.42, and 17592.70 of, to add Sections 17070.78, 17071.15, 17072.40, and 17073.16 to, to add Part 70 (commencing with Section 101100) to Division 14 of Title 3 of, to add and repeal Section 17254 of, and to repeal Sections 17070.99, 17071.33, 17071.35, and 17071.40 of, the Education Code, relating to education facilities, and by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Jan. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25).
- Apr. 7-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 725.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 26. Noes 8. Page 1262.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Liu. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1263.)
- Jun. 3—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- S.B. No. 115—Fuller (Coauthors: Senators Huff, Nielsen, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Grove, Lackey, and Mathis). An act relating to disease prevention, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Jan. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 860.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1195.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 116-Vidak.

An act to amend Section 1250.120 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to eminent domain.

### 2015

- Jan. 14-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 117—Vidak.

An act to amend Section 719 of the Civil Code, relating to real property.

### 2015

- Jan. 14-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 118-Liu.
  - An act to amend Sections 124174, 124174.2, and 124174.6 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 1 of Chapter 381 of the Statutes of 2008, relating to public health.

- Jan. 14-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 11.
- Mar. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 815.) (March 11). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing March 25.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 434.) (March 25).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1196.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 119—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 4216, 4216.1, 4216.2, 4216.3, 4216.4, 4216.5, 4216.6, 4216.7, 4216.8, and 4216.9 of, and to add Sections 4216.10, 4216.12, 4216.13, 4216.14, 4216.15, 4216.16, 4216.17, 4216.18, 4216.19, 4216.20, 4216.21, and 4216.22 to, the Government Code, and to amend Section 1702.5 of, and to add Sections 320.5 and 971 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to excavations.

- Jan. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 14.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D., G.O., and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 506.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 591.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 817.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 1250.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 24—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.

S.B. No. 120—Anderson (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones).

An act to add Section 6012.4 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2015

- Jan. 15-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 121—Fuller.

An act to add Section 17070.72 to the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

### 2015

- Jan. 15-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 11.
- Mar. 10—March 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 122—Jackson and Hill (Coauthor: Senator Hertzberg).

An act to amend Sections 21082.1, 21091, 21159.9, and 21167.6 of, and to add Section 21167.6.2 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

- Jan. 15-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 648.) (April 15).
- Apr. 20-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 123—Liu.

An act to amend Section 14132.47 of, and to add and repeal Section 14132.465 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

2015

- Jan. 15-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 15.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 721.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 860.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1196.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- S.B. No. 124—Leno (Coauthors: Senators Pan and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cooley and Gordon).

An act to amend Sections 225, 226, 229, and 230 of, and to add Section 208.3 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

- Jan. 16-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 507.) (April 7).
- Apr. 21-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 1247.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 125—Hernandez.

An act to amend Sections 1357.500, 1399.849, 127660, 127662, and 127664 of, and to repeal and add Section 127665 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10753 and 10965.3 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Jan. 16-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Feb. 10—Set for hearing March 25.
- Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 434.) (March 25).
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 568.) (April 13).
- Apr. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 632.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 27—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (May 27).
- May 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1817.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 4—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1333.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 10-Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Jun. 17—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 17—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2015.

# S.B. No. 126—Vidak.

An act to amend Section 14250 of the Financial Code, relating to credit unions.

- Jan. 20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 127—Vidak, Fuller, and Nielsen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Olsen).

An act to add Section 21168.6.7 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

2015

- Jan. 20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 20.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 4—March 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 1—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 128—Wolk and Monning (Principal coauthors: Senators Jackson and Leno) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo and Eggman) (Coauthors: Senators Block, Glazer, Hall, Hancock, Hernandez, Hill, McGuire, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu, Cooper, Frazier, Cristina Garcia, Low, McCarty, Quirk, Rendon, and Mark Stone).
  - An act to add Part 1.85 (commencing with Section 443) to Division 1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to end of life.

- Jan. 20-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February Ž0.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 434.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 13—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 525.) (April 7).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1329.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 23—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 129—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 2196 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2015

- Jan. 21-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 21.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 130-Roth.

An act to amend Section 987.005 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

2015

- Jan. 22-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—April 28 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- S.B. No. 131—Cannella (Principal coauthors: Senators Galgiani and Vidak) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Gray, and Olsen).

An act relating to the University of California, and making an appropriation therefor.

2015

- Jan. 22-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Apr. 13—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 721.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 132—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 1193 of the Penal Code, relating to judgments.

- Jan. 22-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 133-McGuire.

An act to amend Section 24204 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

2015

- Jan. 22-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 5-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 404.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 927.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- S.B. No. 134—Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Alejo) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Jackson, Leno, Pavley, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Santiago, and Steinorth).

An act to add Section 6032.5 to the Business and Professions Code, and to add Section 1564.5 to the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to attorneys.

- Jan. 22-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 921.) (May 5).
- May 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1147.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1293.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 135—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 19801 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

### 2015

- Jan. 22-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 136-Hall.

An act to amend Section 10505 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

2015

- Jan. 22-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 12-March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—April 29 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 137—Hernandez.

An act to add Section 1367.27 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10133.15 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Jan. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 650.) (April 15).
- Apr. 21-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1290.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 138—Fuller (Coauthor: Senator Bates) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow and Grove).

An act to amend Section 51222 of, and to add Section 51247 to, the Education Code, relating to physical education.

2015

- Jan. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25).
- Mar. 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 483.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 6—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 17—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—July 1 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.
- S.B. No. 139—Galgiani (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey). An act to amend Sections 11357.5 and 11375.5 of the Health and Safety Code. relating

to controlled substances, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 9).
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 140—Leno (Principal coauthor: Senator Pan) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ting) (Coauthors: Senators Hernandez, McGuire, and Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).
  - An act to amend Sections 22950.5, 22958, and 22962 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 22973 and 22980.2 of, and to add Section 22971.7 to, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 1947.5 of the Civil Code, to amend Section 48901 of the Education Code, to amend Section 7597 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1234, 1286, 1530.7, 1596.795, 104495, 114332.3, 114371, 118910, 118925, and 118948 of, and to repeal Section 119405 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 561 and 99580 of the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 12523 of the Vehicle Code, relating to electronic cigarettes.

- Jan. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 16-March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 544.) (April 8).
- Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1148.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 1247.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 141—McGuire (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood). An act to amend Sections 23 and 25 of, and to add Section 28.5 to, the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation, and Conservation District Act (Chapter 1283 of the Statutes of 1970), relating to tide and submerged lands.

# 2015

- Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 5).
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 405.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 9—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 142—Jackson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Calderon). An act to add Section 1708.83 to the Civil Code, and to amend Section 21012 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to civil law.

- Jan. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 525.) (April 7).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 882.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and JUD.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 4—June 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 143—Stone.

An act to add Section 115843 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

2015

- Jan. 27-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 16—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 14—April 15 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 144—Pan (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gallagher and McCarty). An act to amend Section 12670.14 of the Water Code, relating to water resources.

- Jan. 27-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 405.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 13—April 13 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1196.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 145—Pan.

An act to add Section 1262.3 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

2015

- Jan. 27-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 28—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 27.
- Feb. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 14—April 15 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 757.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 817.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 1100.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 13. Noes 5.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 146—Galgiani (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto).

An act to amend Sections 10159.5, 10159.6, and 10159.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate licensees, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Jan. 28—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 506.) (April 6).
- Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 9—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 533.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 15—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 29-Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jul. 1—Ordered to special consent calendar.

S.B. No. 147—Hernandez.

An act to add Article 4.1 (commencing with Section 14138.1) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

2015

- Jan. 28-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 29—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 28. Jan.
- 19-Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Feb.
- Apr. 7-Set for hearing April 15.
- 7-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 20 --From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 650.) (April 15).
- 21-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- 4-May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1197.) Ordered to the 1 -Assembly.
- 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 148—McGuire and Leyva (Principal coauthor: Senator Huff) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Burke and Wood) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hall, Mendoza, and Vidak) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 52465) to Chapter 9 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

- Jan 29-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1. Jan.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13-Set for hearing March 25.
- 6-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Aves Apr. 8. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25).
- 7-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Apr. 14-Set for hearing April 20.
- 16—April 20 hearing postponed by committee. 17—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- Apr.
- 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Apr.
- Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- 1-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May Jun. 28).
- 2-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Jun.
- 4-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1330.) Ordered to the Jun. Assembly.
- 4-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Iun
- 11-Referred to Com. on ED. Jun

S.B. No. 149—Stone (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to add Article 4.1 (commencing with Section 111546) to Chapter 6 of Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drugs and devices.

#### 2015

- Jan. 29-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B., P. & E.D. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 757.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 27.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 27).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1243.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- S.B. No. 150—Nguyen and Huff (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Morrell, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Mathis, and Olsen).

An act to add Section 17144.7 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Jun. 9—Set for hearing June 17.
- Jun. 9—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 16—Set for hearing June 24.
- Jun. 18—June 24 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 151—Hernandez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood) (Coauthor: Senator Leno).
  - An act to amend Sections 17537.3, 22951, 22952, 22956, 22958, and 22963 of, and to add Section 22964 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 308 of the Penal Code, relating to tobacco.

# 2015

- Jan. 29-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 16—March 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 544.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 16—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1148.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 1243.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- S.B. No. 152—Vidak (Principal coauthor: Senator Bates) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chávez).

An act to add and repeal Section 17052.3 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 153—Huff.

An act to amend Section 2945 of the Civil Code, relating to mortgage foreclosure consultants.

2015

- Feb. 2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 154—Huff.

An act to amend Section 21061 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment.

2015

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 155—Hertzberg.

An act to add Part 3 (commencing with Section 13750) to Division 8 of the Probate Code, relating to decedent's estates.

# 2015

- Feb. 2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 156-Huff.

An act to amend Section 25200 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

2015

- Feb. 2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 157—Huff.

An act to amend Section 11200 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

# 2015

- Feb. 2-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 158—Huff.

An act to amend Section 143 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

# 2015

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re–referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.

S.B. No. 159—Nielsen (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough, Brown, Chu, Eduardo Garcia, Kim, and Mathis).

An act to amend Section 10111 of the Public Contract Code, relating to state government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2015

- Feb. 3-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and V.A.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 985.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1071.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on J., E.D., & E. and V.A.
- Jun. 10—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

# S.B. No. 160-Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 800 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to military and veterans.

- Feb. 3-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 161-Vidak.

An act to amend Sections 3439, 3439.01, 3439.02, 3439.04, 3439.05, 3439.06, 3439.07, 3439.08, 3439.09, 3446, and 3447 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 3439) of Title 2 of Part 2 of Division 4 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 3445) of Title 2 of Part 2 of Division 4 of, to amend the heading of Title 2 (commencing with Section 3439) of Part 2 of Division 4 of, to amend the heading of Title 2 (commencing with Section 3439) of Part 2 of Division 4 of, to amend and renumber Sections 3439.11 and 3439.12 of, and to amend, renumber, and add Section 3439.10 of, the Civil Code, to amend Sections 5420, 7420, 15905.02, 15911.27, 17704.03, 17711.08, and 18640 of the Corporations Code, to amend Sections 283 and 9653 of the Probate Code, and to amend Section 2104 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to civil law.

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
  Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
  Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 842.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2090.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

S.B. No. 162—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 25150.7 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

2015

- Feb. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 6.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 17—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—April 15 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 3. Page 649.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 29).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1197.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 163—Hertzberg.

An act to add Section 3000.5 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 4-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 723.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1148.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 12. Page 1293.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on E. & R.

S.B. No. 164—Beall (Principal coauthor: Senator Anderson) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Galgiani, Hall, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Bonilla, Chávez, Cooley, Dodd, Gipson, Lackey, Maienschein, Rodriguez, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 667.61 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

## 2015

- Feb. 4-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 10-Set for hearing March 24.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 404.) (March 24).
- Apr. 7-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 165—Monning.

An act to amend Section 12025 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to controlled substances.

2015

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 507.) (April 7).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 838.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and W., P., & W.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on W., P., & W. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16). Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 166—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 21000 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the California Environmental Quality Act.

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 167-Gaines.

An act to amend Section 38564 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gas emissions.

# 2015

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 168—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 900 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2015

- Feb. 5-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 169—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 12288 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2015

- Feb. 5-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 170—Gaines (Coauthors: Senators Anderson and Bates) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto).

An act to add Section 4577 to the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

- Feb. 5-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 594.) (April 14).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1330.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 171—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 4004 of, and to add Section 4004.6 to, the Penal Code, relating to imprisonment, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 172—Liu.

An act to amend Section 60640 of, and to add Section 60851.5 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil testing.

## 2015

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 647.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1148.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 1197.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- S.B. No. 173—Nielsen and Vidak (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dahle and Gallagher).

An act to amend Section 10721 of the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—March 24 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 7. Page 405.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 174—Wolk (Principalcoauthors: Assembly Members Cooper, Dodd, and McCarty) (Coauthors: Senators Gaines and Pan).

An act to add and repeal Section 1517 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to crisis nurseries.

2015

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 24.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 416.) (March 24).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 175—Huff and Gaines (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chang) (Coauthor: Senator Bates).

An act to add Section 830.105 to the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended.(Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 594.) (April 14).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 22-Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 838.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on P. & C.P. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 18-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 176—Mitchell and Anderson (Coauthors: Senators Hall and Hertzberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu, Gonzalez, Lackey, Maienschein, McCarty, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 1347 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

# 2015

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 10-March 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 507.) (April 7).
- Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 558.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jul. 2—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- S.B. No. 177-Wieckowski.
  - An act to amend Sections 7590.1, 7591.10, 7593.1, 7593.6, 7593.7, 7594.4, 7599.32, 7599.34, 7599.42, 7599.43, 7599.48, and 7599.61 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alarm companies.

## 2015

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 591.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.

May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 818.) (April 28).

- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1098.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 178—Leno and Anderson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto) (Coauthors: Senators Cannella, Gaines, Hertzberg, Hill, McGuire, Nielsen, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu, Dahle, Gordon, Maienschein, Obernolte, Quirk, Ting, and Weber).
  - An act to add Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 1546) to Title 12 of Part 2 of the Penal Code, relating to privacy.

## 2015

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 404.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 15—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1148.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1301.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

## S.B. No. 179—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 21609.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to secondhand goods.

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 180—Jackson.

An act to add Section 25544 to the Public Resources Code, and to amend the heading of Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 8340) of Division 4.1 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 8340 and 8341 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U., & C.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 10—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 17-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 508.) (April 7).
- Apr. 14-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 857.) (April 29).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 181—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Bates, Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Nguyen, and Pavley).
  - An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 523.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 636.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 30—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 14—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 13).
- May 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 1565.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 27—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- Jun. 1—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 1—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2015.
- S.B. No. 182—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Bates, Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Nguyen, and Pavley).
  - An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 636.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 30—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 14—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (May 13).
- May 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—From consent calendar. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Maienschein.

S.B. No. 183—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Bates, Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced.

#### 2015

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 636.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- Jun. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.
- S.B. No. 184—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Bates, Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 27202, 27203, 27203.5, 27210, 27211, 27230, 27231, 27256, 27257, 27320, 27321, 27321.5, 27360, 66497, and 66499.7 of, and to repeal Section 27251 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 5470, 5473.4, 5474.4, and 5474.5 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 20150.1, 20200, 22010, 22014, 22015, 22017, 22030, 22034, 22036, 22039, 22043, and 22044 of, and to add Section 22042.5 to, the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 8333, 8335, 36627, 36705, and 36718 of, and to add Section 36509.5 to, the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 35406 and 37921 of the Water Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 960.) (May 11).
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1030.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 185—De León (Coauthor: Senator Hill).

An act to amend Section 16642 of, and to add Section 7513.75 to, the Government Code, relating to public retirement systems.

## 2015

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 593.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1148.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1284.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 186—Jackson (Coauthor: Senator Block) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Maienschein).

An act to amend Sections 76033 and 76034 of the Education Code, relating to community college districts.

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Coms. on ED. and RLS.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 9—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 772.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 187—Hall.

An act to amend Section 19596.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

2015

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 28).
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 883.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- S.B. No. 188—Hancock (Coauthors: Senators Wieckowski and Wolk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bonilla).

An act to amend and repeal Section 12811.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to utility charges.

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8).
- Apr. 14-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 727.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 995.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 189-Hueso.

An act to add Section 12893.5 to the Government Code, relating to clean energy development.

2015

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and E.Q.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 506.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr.
   16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 649.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 14. Page 1298.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on J., E.D., & E. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 23).
- Jun. 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

## S.B. No. 190—Beall (Coauthor: Assembly Member Waldron).

An act to add Section 1367.81 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.65 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 191—Block and Vidak (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Salas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Bigelow, Brown, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Eduardo Garcia, Gray, Lackey, Perea, Rodriguez, and Wood).

## 2015

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 349.) (March 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 16—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1294.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 192—Liu.

An act to add and repeal Section 21212.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to bicycles.

- Feb. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 29—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 825.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

An act to add Section 41850.5 to the Education Code, relating to school transportation.

S.B. No. 193—Committee on Veterans Affairs (Senators Nielsen (Chair), Allen, Hueso, Nguyen, and Roth).

An act to amend Sections 102 and 451 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the state militia.

2015

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.) (April 14).
- Apr. 15—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 668.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on V.A.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- S.B. No. 194—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 21655.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2015

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 195—Anderson.

An act to relating to peace officers.

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 15610.07 and 15657.03 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to elder abuse.

#### 2015

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 982.) (May 12).
- May 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1097.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and AGING & L.T.C.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on AGING & L.T.C. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 25-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

#### S.B. No. 197-Block.

An act to add Sections 22602 and 22603 to the Financial Code, relating to finance lenders.

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 813.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1020.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 25-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 196—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator Stone).

S.B. No. 198—Morrell (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Obernolte). An act to repeal Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 4210) of Part 2 of Division 4 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

#### 2015

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—March 24 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 7. Page 406.) Reconsideration granted.
- S.B. No. 199—Hall (Principal coauthor: Senator Beall) (Coauthor: Senator Anderson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Gonzalez, Lackey, Rodriguez, Steinorth, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 12300 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Feb. 24—Set for hearing March 24.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 416.) (March 24).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1294.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 200—Lara (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonilla). An act to amend Section 48204 of the Education Code, relating to pupils.

2015

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (March 18).
- Mar. 25-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Reconsideration of a favorable vote granted.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 779.) (April 27).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 841.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 201-Wieckowski.

An act to add Section 6254.50 to the Government Code, relating to public records.

2015

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 5—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 202—Hernandez.

An act to amend Section 1770 of the Civil Code, relating to controlled substances.

- Feb. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 13.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

- S.B. No. 203-Monning (Coauthors: Senators Hancock, Leno, Mitchell, Pan, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu, McCarty, Williams, and Wood).
  - An act to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 111224) to Chapter 5 of Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

# 2015

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar 18—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 21-April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- 22—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 860.) Reconsideration granted.

# S.B. No. 204—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 10110 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 513, 5001, 5002.2, 5080.16, and 5080.42 of, to add Sections 5001.2 and 5080.44 to, and to add and repeal Section 5003.9 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to state parks.

- 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb
- Feb. 12-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17-Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 406.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 2—Set for hearing April 13. Apr.
- 9—April 13 hearing postponed by committee. 10—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- Apr.
- 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 21-Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- 23-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 743.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- Apr. 23-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 14-Referred to Coms. on W., P, & W. and NAT. RES. Mav
- Jun. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 2-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 205—Beall (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to add and repeal Section 7599.3 of the Government Code, and to add Section 11105.09 to the Penal Code, relating to crime.

### 2015

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 822.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 206—Gaines.

An act to add Section 43003 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to vehicular air pollution.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 5—March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 649.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 818.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 207—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 16428.9 of the Government Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2015

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 3—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 5—March 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 649.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- S.B. No. 208—Lara (Coauthor: Senator Hueso) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Jones–Sawyer, and Weber).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 10551) of Part 2.2 of Division 6 of the Water Code, relating to water.

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 406.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 649.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 1248.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 209—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 607, 2207, 2772, 2773.1, and 2774 of, and to add Section 2006.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to surface mining.

2015

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 406.) (March 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 7—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 13—May 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1101.) (May 26).
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 1121.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

## S.B. No. 210—Galgiani.

An act to add Section 56326.5 to the Education Code, relating to special education.

- Feb. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1296.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 211—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 47605 of the Education Code, relating to charter schools.

2015

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 18.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 17-March 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—April 22 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 212—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 11379.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—March 24 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 594.) (April 14).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1296.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

S.B. No. 213-Block.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 231 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to juries.

2015

- Feb. 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 12-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20-Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 729.) (April 21).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 29—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 1020.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 214—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 16000 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster care.

# 2015

- Feb. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 215-Leno.
  - An act to amend Sections 305, 307, 308, 309.6, 1701.1, and 1701.2 of, and to add Section 305.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 21—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 216-Pan.

An act to amend Sections 20222.5, 20235, 21002, and 21013 of, and to repeal Section 20194 of, the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

## 2015

- Feb. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 593.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 217—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 434 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture.

2015

- Feb. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 218—Huff.

An act to amend Sections 21, 385, and 21455.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7-Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and N.R. & W.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr.22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 9. Noes<br/>1. Page 731.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 23—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- May 12—May 12 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page 974.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 219—Liu.

An act to amend Section 1170.05 of the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

2015

- Feb. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 507.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1250.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 220—Galgiani.

An act to add Section 230.35 to the Labor Code, relating to volunteer firefighters.

- Feb. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

S.B. No. 221—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 19859 of the Government Code, relating to public employment.

2015

- Feb. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Coms. on V.A. and P.E. & R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on P.E. & R. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 797.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1198.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on P.E., R., & S.S. and V.A.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 222-Block.
  - An act to amend Section 15251 of the Education Code, and to add Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 53515) to Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 741.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- Jun. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 25—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

S.B. No. 223—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 64 of, and to add and repeal Section 64.6 of, the Harbors and Navigation Code, relating to invasive aquatic plants, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1149.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 11. Page 1213.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- S.B. No. 224—Liu (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to add Section 3055 to the Penal Code, relating to parole.

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 507.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Liu.

S.B. No. 225-Wieckowski.

An act to amend Sections 117630, 117700, 117935, 117960, 118040, and 118275 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to medical waste.

#### 2015

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 649.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 880.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 11-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 226—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 10721 and 10735.8 of, and to add Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 10737) to Part 2.74 of Division 6 of, the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W. (Corrected April 9)
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 592.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 818.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1098.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 5.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 227—Mitchell.

An act to amend Sections 917 and 919 of the Penal Code, relating to grand juries.

2015

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 729.) (April 21).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 927.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- S.B. No. 228—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 1242 of the Water Code, relating to water.

2015

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 229—Roth (Coauthor: Senator Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Obernolte).

An act relating to courts, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1296.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 230-Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 3041, 3041.1, 3041.2, 3041.5, 3041.7, 3042, 3043, 3043.1, 3043.2, 3043.25, 3046, and 3052 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

2015

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.
   29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 822.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 1096.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (June 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 231-Gaines.

An act to amend Sections 75212 and 75230 of the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 6—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 825.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1323.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 232—Hall (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Burke).

An act to amend Section 41326 of the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

2015

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 417.) (March 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 839.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 233—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Assembly Member Rendon). An act to amend Sections 6604, 6612, 6613, 6614, 6615, 6616, and 6618 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to ocean resources.

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 18—March 24 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1149.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 2. Page 1300.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 23—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 234—Wolk and Nielsen (Principal coauthors: Senators Berryhill, Cannella, and McGuire) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Dodd, and Frazier) (Coauthors: Senators Gaines, Galgiani, Morrell, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Bigelow, Chávez, Dahle, Gallagher, Gray, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Melendez, Olsen, Patterson, Steinorth, and Waldron).

An act relating to fish and wildlife, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2015

- Feb. 13-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 406.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—April 13 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 235—Block (Coauthor: Senator Hill).

An act to amend Sections 22372, 22373, 22374, 22375, and 22377 of the Financial Code, relating to consumer loans.

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 617.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 818.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1063.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4-Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.
- Jun. 22—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 236—Beall.

An act to add and repeal Section 8334.6 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

2015

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 25—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 25-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7-Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 907.) (May 5).
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 954.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 17—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- S.B. No. 237—Anderson and Leno.
  - An act to amend Section 30652 of the Food and Agricultural Code, and to amend Section 830.9 of the Penal Code, relating to animal control officers.

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing March 24.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 405.) (March 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13-April 13 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 238—Mitchell and Beall (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chiu, Gatto, Gordon, and Rodriguez).
  - An act to amend Sections 1522.41 and 1529.2 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 304.7, 317, 369.5, 739.5, 16003, 16206, and 16501.3 of, and to add Section 16501.4 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster care.

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re–referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 726.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes<br/>0. Page 818.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1294.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 30—Fromcommittee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 239—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Sections 56017.2 and 56133 of, and to add Section 56134 to, the Government Code, relating to local services.

2015

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27-Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 9—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 1250.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- S.B. No. 240-Stone.

An act to add Section 21080.27 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 15-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr.30—April 29 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes<br/>5. Page 857.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 241—Bates (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough and Daly). An act to amend Sections 1965.3, 1965.6, and 1965.7 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to neighborhood electric vehicles.

## 2015

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 526.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8, be amended, and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 746.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 242—Monning.

An act to add Section 38004.5 to the Education Code, relating to school security.

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 418.) (March 25).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 729.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 836.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 17).
- Jun. 22-Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 25—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 34. Noes 4.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2015

- S.B. No. 243—Hernandez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta) (Coauthors: Senators Block, Cannella, Galgiani, Hall, Hertzberg, Hill, Jackson, Pan, Pavley, Roth, Stone, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Bonilla, Burke, Campos, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dodd, Frazier, Gatto, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Roger Hernández, Jones–Sawyer, Levine, Lopez, Low, Maienschein. McCarty, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Ouirk, Rendon. Mark Ridlev–Thomas. Rodriguez. Santiago. Steinorth. Stone. Thurmond, Ting, Waldron, and Wood).
  - An act to amend Section 14105.28 of, and to add Sections 14105.194 and 14105.196 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 757.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 4—May 11 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 244—Vidak (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wagner).

An act to amend and repeal Section 798.88 of the Civil Code, and to amend and repeal Section 85 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to mobilehomes.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr.8—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.<br/>Page 525.) (April 7).
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 635.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and H. & C.D.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on H. & C.D. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16). Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1).
- Jul. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

# S.B. No. 245—Roth.

An act to amend Section 11580.2 of the Insurance Code, relating to automobile insurance.

2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 246-Wieckowski.

An act to add Part 4.5 (commencing with Section 71350) to Division 34 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental protection.

## 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 26—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 29).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 1286.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

## S.B. No. 247—Lara.

An act to add Chapter 20 (commencing with Section 11900) to Part 7 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to public schools.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Apr.6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes<br/>8. Noes 0. Page 418.) (March 25).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 248—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 3108, 3213, and 3227 of, to add Sections 3011, 3106.3, 3113, 3114, 3213.5, and 3227.2 to, and to add Article 2.7 (commencing with Section 3140) to Chapter 1 of Division 3 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

## 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 592.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 18. Page 1334.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

# S.B. No. 249—Hueso.

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 15400) to Division 6 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 526.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 728.) (April 21).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 3. Page 1198.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 1—July 7 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 250-Gaines.

An act to amend Sections 4213, 4220, and 4222 of the Public Resources Code, relating to forestry and fire prevention.

2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19-Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 251—Roth (Principal coauthor: Senator Galgiani) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson and Nielsen).
  - An act to amend Section 55.32 of, and to add Sections 55.535 and 1938.5 to, the Civil Code, to amend Sections 4459.7, 4459.8, and 8299.06 of, to add Section 65941.6 to, and to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 65946) to Chapter 4.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of, the Government Code, and to add and repeal Sections 17053.43 and 23643 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to disability access.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 7-Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and GOV. & F.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 12. Set for hearing May 13 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 982.) (May 12). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 951.) (May 13).
- May 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 22—Set for hearing May 26. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 252—Leno (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Hancock, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Bloom, Chiu, Cooley, Dababneh, Cristina Garcia, Gordon, Lackey, Maienschein, McCarty, Olsen, Santiago, and Ting).

An act to amend Sections 48412 and 51421 of the Education Code, relating to pupils.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 25.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 418.) (March 25).
- Apr. 7-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 23—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—July 1 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 253—Monning (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu) (Coauthors: Senators Beall and Leno) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto).
  - An act to amend Section 4064.5 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 369.5 of, and to add Section 369.4 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 726.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 818.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1295.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and HUM. S.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 254—Allen.

An act to amend Section 73 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

- Feb. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes<br/>0. Page 825.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1323.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

- S.B. No. 255—Liu (Principal coauthor: Senator Jackson).
  - An act to amend Sections 8241 and 8244 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

# 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 973.) (May 12).
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 256—Berryhill.

An act to add Section 42283.5 to the Education Code, relating to school finance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 13—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—April 29 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 257—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Lara).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 5157 of the Vehicle Code, relating to license plates.

# 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 825.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 7—May 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- S.B. No. 258—Bates.

An act to relating to local government.

## 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 259—Bates.
  - An act to amend Sections 64, 480.1, 480.2, and 482 of, to add Section 480.9 to, and to add and repeal Section 486 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 1—Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

S.B. No. 260—Monning.

An act to amend Section 10820 of the Corporations Code, to amend Sections 1343 and 101750.5 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 14499.5 of, and to repeal and add Section 14087.95 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

## 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 746.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on INS.
- May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 1—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 261—Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 3051 and 4801 of the Penal Code, relating to parole.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes<br/>2. Page 822.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1150.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 15. Page 1256.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 262-Galgiani and Anderson.

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 11470) to Title 1 of Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

## 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 594.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 30—May 5 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 263—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 273.6 of the Penal Code, relating to protective orders.

## 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 264—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 70 of the Education Code, relating to elementary and secondary education.

## 2015

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 265-Gaines.

An act to add Section 6254.34 to the Government Code, relating to public records.

- Feb. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 21.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

An act to add and repeal Section 1203.35 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing March 24.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 405.) (March 24).
- Apr. 7—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 9—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 532.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 9—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—June 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 267—Leyva (Coauthor: Assembly Member Steinorth).

An act to amend Section 290.03 of the Penal Code, relating to registered sex offenders.

# 2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—May 12 set for first hearing. Testimony taken.
- S.B. No. 268—Nguyen and Vidak (Coauthor: Senator Bates) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow, Olsen, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 17052.6 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 266—Block (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

S.B. No. 269—Vidak.

An act to add Section 2640.2 to the Probate Code, relating to conservatorship.

2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15-Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 16-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 742.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 270-Mendoza.

An act to add Section 8041 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to court reporters.

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 13—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 699.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 818.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1033.) (May 18).
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 1070.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.
- Jun. 17—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 271—Gaines (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gatto).

An act to add Section 626.12 to the Penal Code, relating to unmanned aircraft systems.

- 2015
- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 594.) (April 14).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and ED.
- Jun. 4—June 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

# S.B. No. 272—Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Maienschein).

An act to add Section 6270.5 to the Government Code, relating to public records.

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 931.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 9—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 18—June 23 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

S.B. No. 273—Hueso.

An act relating to state real property, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 23-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 27 --From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27-Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- 12-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes Mav 0. Page 973.) (May 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 19-Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26-From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Mav 27-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Aves 39, Noes 0, Page 1119.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 11-Referred to Com. on A. & A.R. Jun.
- 1-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes Jul. 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 274—Morrell.

An act relating to economic development.

2015

- 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 275—Hernandez.

An act to add Section 128739 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health data.

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- 5-Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Mar.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.
- 9-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Apr. 0. Page 544.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- 20-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 20). Apr.
- Apr.
- 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 5.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 27-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 276-Wolk.

An act to amend Section 14132.06 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15).
- Apr. 20-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1199.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

- S.B. No. 277—Pan and Allen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez) (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Block, De León, Hall, Hertzberg, Hill, Jackson, Leno, McGuire, Mitchell, Stone, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Bloom, Chiu, Cooper, Cristina Garcia, Jones–Sawyer, Low, McCarty, Nazarian, Quirk, Rendon, Mark Stone, and Wood).
  - An act to amend Sections 120325, 120335, 120370, and 120375 of, to add Section 120338 to, and to repeal Section 120365 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 20).
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH, ED., and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr.
   9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 544.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—April 15 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 721.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 818.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11-Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Amendments by Senator Morrell tabled on motion of Senator Monning. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 992.) Amendments by Senator Moorlach tabled on motion of Senator Monning. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 993.) Amendments by Senator Anderson tabled on motion of Senator Monning. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 993.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 993.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 6.) (June 9).
- Jun. 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 25—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 24. Noes 14.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 29-Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 1:15 p.m.
- Jun. 30—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 35, Statutes of 2015.

- S.B. No. 278—Hall (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gray).
  - An act to add Chapter 5.2 (commencing with Section 19990.101) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- S.B. No. 279—Huff.
  - An act to add and repeal Section 44225.9 of the Education Code, relating to certificated employees.

## 2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 280—Stone.

An act to add Section 12470.5 to the Government Code, relating to public employees.

2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—April 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 281—Stone.

An act to add Section 11569.5 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 30—Joint Rule 61(a)(2) suspended. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 844.)
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—May 12 set for second hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

S.B. No. 282—Hernandez.

An act to amend Section 1367.241 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.191 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1150.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1199.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 23—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 283—Nielsen (Coauthor: Senator Morrell) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang, Chávez, Dahle, Lackey, and Olsen).
  - An act to amend Sections 9050, 9051, 9053, 9086, 9087, 13262, 13282, and 18602 of the Elections Code, and to amend Section 88002 of the Government Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 8—April 7 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 set for second hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

An act to amend Sections 6738 and 8729 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Sections 16101, 16956, and 16959 of the Corporations Code, relating to the practice of engineering and land surveying.

# 2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 699.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 818.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1065.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 285—Block (Coauthors: Senators Galgiani and Vidak) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Maienschein).

An act to amend Sections 21200, 21200.1, 21200.5, 21200.6, 21201, and 21201.2 of, and to add Section 21205 to, the Financial Code, relating to pawnbrokers.

- Feb. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 617.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 819.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1065.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 284—Cannella (Coauthor: Senator Bates).

S.B. No. 286—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 365.1 of, and to add Section 395.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2015

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 26—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 724.) (April 21).
- Apr. 27-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 4-May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1151.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 1301.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on U. & C.

## S.B. No. 287—Hueso.

An act to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 19300) to Part 3 of Division 13 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to automated external defibrillators.

- Feb. 19-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 22.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 982.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 3. Page 1097.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 288—McGuire (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to add Sections 594.9 and 803.7 to the Penal Code, relating to vandalism.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 289—Mitchell.

An act to add Section 1374.14 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.855 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

# 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 860.) (April 29).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 290—Vidak.
  - An act to amend Section 5705 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 291—Lara.

An act to amend Sections 127750 and 131019.5 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 4060 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1190.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 30—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.

## S.B. No. 292-Pan.

An act to amend Section 7522.30 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

## 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22-Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 797.) (April 27).
- Apr. 29-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 881.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (June 24).
- Jun. 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 293—Pan.

An act to amend Section 20000 of the Government Code, relating to retirement.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 294-Pan.

An act to amend Section 22350 of the Education Code, relating to the State Teachers' Retirement System.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 295—Jackson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Williams). An act to amend Section 51013.5 of, and to add Section 51015.1 to, the Government Code, relating to pipeline safety.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 919.) (May 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1033.) (May 18).
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 29-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.S. & T.M. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 2). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 296—Cannella.

An act to add Section 14727 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15).
- Apr. 20-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1199.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 2—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 297—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 18901.10 of, and to add Section 10508 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

## 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 726.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 298—Block.

An act to amend Section 629.52 of the Penal Code, relating to money laundering.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 299—Monning.

An act to amend Sections 14043.1, 14043.15, 14043.25, 14043.28, 14043.36, 14043.38, 14043.4, and 14043.55 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 545.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 746.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 300-Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 21201, 21201.5, and 21208 of, and to add and repeal Section 21201.6 of, the Financial Code, relating to pawnbrokers.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 617.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 21).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1065.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

An act to amend Section 5600.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 302—Lara.

An act relating to the payment of claims against the state, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 21—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 7—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 951.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on APPR. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (May 27).
- May 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 1673.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 4—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 3 p.m.
- Jun. 5—Approved by the Governor.
- Jun. 5—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 5, Statutes of 2015.

## S.B. No. 303—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 11479 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 926.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 301-Vidak.

S.B. No. 304-Lara.

An act relating to state claims, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 305—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Huff, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen and Gallagher).

An act to amend Sections 11379.6 and 11379.7 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to crimes.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 6—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### S.B. No. 306—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Sections 11454.5, 18900, 18926, and 18926.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 816.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 307—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 136.2 of the Penal Code, relating to restraining orders.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14).
- Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 742.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17-Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 18-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:45 a.m.
- S.B. No. 308-Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 2983.3 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 703.140, 704.010, 704.113, 704.115, 704.720, 704.730, and 704.960 of, and to add Sections 704.085, 704.111, and 704.165 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to bankruptcy.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1062.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (June 30).

S.B. No. 309-Morrell.

An act to amend Section 31621 of the Government Code, relating to county employees' retirement.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 310—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 81001 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

## 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 311—Beall (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski).

An act to add and repeal Article 7.5 (commencing with Section 8239.5) of Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to preschool, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 647.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1252.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1).

S.B. No. 312-Pan.

An act to amend Section 11052.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 726.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 313—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 53094 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

## 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and GOV. & F.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 722.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 919.) (May 6).
- May 12-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Galgiani.

## S.B. No. 314—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 451 of the Penal Code, relating to arson.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 315—Monning and Hernandez (Coauthor: Senator Pan).

An act to amend Sections 15432 and 15438.10 of the Government Code, relating to health care, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 860.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 1200.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 316—Mitchell (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Levine).

An act to amend Section 317 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to dependency proceedings.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1200.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.

- S.B. No. 317—De León (Principal coauthor: Senator Pavley) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hertzberg, Hill, Hueso, Jackson, Monning, and Wieckowski).
  - An act to add Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 5880) to Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to financing a safe neighborhood parks, rivers, and coastal protection program, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W. (Corrected April 15).
- Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.
- Apr. 28—April 29 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 28).
- May 4—Set for hearing May 6 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 920.) (May 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 318—Morrell (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brown and Obernolte).

An act to add and repeal Section 33134 of the Education Code, relating to education technology, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 647.) (April 15).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 319—Beall (Principal coauthor: Senator Mitchell) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu) (Coauthor: Senator Monning) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gatto and Gipson).
  - An act to amend Section 56.103 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 5328.04 and 16501.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child welfare services.

## 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.
- Mar. 10—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 726.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 860.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1295.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

## S.B. No. 320—Lara.

An act to amend Section 49013 of the Education Code, relating to pupil fees.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 722.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1190.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 321—Beall.

An act to amend Section 7360 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1188.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- S.B. No. 322—Leno.

An act to amend Section 47605 of the Education Code, relating to charter schools.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 722.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1151.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1260.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—July 1 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 323—Hernandez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Eggman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mark Stone).

An act to amend Sections 650.01 and 805 of, to amend and renumber Section 2837 of, and to add Section 2837 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7-Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr.21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes7. Noes0. Page 699.) (April 20).
- Apr. 22-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 5. Page 931.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. Reconsideration granted.
- S.B. No. 324—Pavley (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Irwin and Wilk) (Coauthor: Senator Beall).
  - An act to add Sections 17140.4 and 23711.4 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 4875) to Division 4.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8).
- Apr. 15-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1200.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 325-Hall.

An act to amend Sections 23055 and 23428.13 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 591.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on G.O.

## S.B. No. 326—Beall.

An act to amend Section 76000.10 of the Government Code, relating to courts.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 545.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1151.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 1301.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 327—Hall.

An act to amend Section 25500.1 of, and to repeal Section 25502.1 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 13—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 28).
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 883.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 328—Hueso.

An act to add Section 1940.8.5 to the Civil Code, relating to rental property.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 29—May 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 982.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 15. Page 1246.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 2—July 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 329—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 47605 and 47605.6 of the Education Code, and to amend Section 20110 of the Public Contract Code, relating to charter schools.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 722.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 330-Mendoza.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1091.5 of, and to add Section 1091.7 to, the Government Code, relating to public officers.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1253.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jul. 1—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 331—Mendoza.

An act to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 22175) to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 815.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 14. Page 1066.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 4.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 332—Block (Coauthors: Senators Anderson and Stone).

An act to amend Sections 11165.9 and 11169 of the Penal Code, relating to child abuse reporting.

- Feb. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 507.) (April 7).
- Apr. 14-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 333—Galgiani (Principal coauthors: Senators Anderson and Vidak) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper and Lackey) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Runner, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Brown, Dodd, Gonzalez, Harper, Maienschein, O'Donnell, and Steinorth).
  - An act to add Sections 11350.5 and 11377.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

## 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 822.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 334—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Leno and Pavley).
  - An act to amend Section 38086 of, to add Sections 32241.5, 32246, 32247, 32248, and 32249 to, and to add Article 13 (commencing with Section 49580) to Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E.Q.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 521.) (April 8).
- Apr. 20-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr.30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes<br/>0. Page 857.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 3—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1328.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on ED. and E.S. & T.M.

S.B. No. 335—Roth.

An act to amend Section 10082.5 of the Insurance Code, relating to earthquake insurance.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 22).
- Apr. 23-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14-Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 24).
- Jun. 25-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 2—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jul. 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

## S.B. No. 336—Roth.

An act to amend Section 10089.40 of the Insurance Code, relating to earthquake insurance.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 22).
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 337—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 3501, 3502, and 3502.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 699.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1096.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 338—Morrell (Coauthor: Assembly Member Waldron).

An act to amend Section 368 of the Penal Code, relating to elder abuse.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 339—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 101 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment compensation.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 340—Anderson.

An act to amend Sections 2103, 2104, 2107, and 2110 of the Family Code, relating to dissolution.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 921.) (May 5).
- May 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

S.B. No. 341—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 50464 of, and to add Section 50464.5 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to land use.

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 825.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 342-Jackson.

An act to amend Sections 14000, 14005, and 14013 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 26.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 952.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 22—June 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 343—Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 2053.1, 2054, and 2054.2 of, and to repeal Section 2054.1 of, the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 16—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 729.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 1. Page 1253.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 344—Monning (Coauthor: Senator Beall) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mark Stone).

An act to add Section 94874.3 to the Education Code, and to amend Section 15250 of the Vehicle Code, relating to commercial vehicle driver education.

#### 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 23—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1325.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HIGHER ED. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- S.B. No. 345—Berryhill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bigelow) (Coauthors: Senators Fuller, Galgiani, and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Dahle, Gray, Jones, Mathis, and Olsen).

An act to amend Section 7120 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 7149.05 of, and to add Sections 7122 and 7233 to, the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

- 2015
- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1331.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 25—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 346-Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 129050 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 127280 of, to add Chapter 2.6 (commencing with Section 127470) to Part 2 of Division 107 of, and to add and repeal Section 127361 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

## 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 21—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 860.) Reconsideration granted.
- S.B. No. 347—Jackson.

An act to amend Sections 26500 and 29805 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 595.) (April 14).
- Apr. 21-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 15. Page 1291.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 348—Galgiani.

An act to amend Sections 21080.13 and 21080.14 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 649.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 880.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 349—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Berryhill and Nguyen). An act to add Section 3070.2 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to optometry, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 6—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 15—April 20 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 16—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 350—De León and Leno (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Monning).

An act to amend Section 43013 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 25000.5 and 25943 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 399.11, 399.12, 399.13, 399.15, 399.16, 399.18, 399.21, and 399.30 of, to add Section 454.51 to, and to add Article 17 (commencing with Section 400) to Chapter 2.3 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 508.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 857.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1152.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1284.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.

- S.B. No. 351—Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions (Senators Block (Chair), Galgiani, Hall, Hueso, Lara, Morrell, and Vidak).
  - An act to amend Sections 173, 305, 307, 312, 313, 416, 703, 1102, 5039.5, 5213, 7213, 9213, 12228.5, 12320, 12331, and 12353 of, and to add Section 156.6 to, the Corporations Code, relating to corporations.

## 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 617.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 21).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and B. & P.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 15-Re-referred to Com. on B. & F. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 29-Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jul. 1—Ordered to special consent calendar.

## S.B. No. 352—Block.

An act to amend Sections 166 and 368 of the Penal Code, relating to elder abuse.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.
   29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 822.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1021.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 353—Nguyen and Vidak.
  - An act to add Chapter 6.4 (commencing with Section 30030) to Division 3 of Title 3 of the Government Code, relating to criminal justice realignment, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 22 set for first hearing. Testimony taken.

## S.B. No. 354-Huff.

An act to amend Section 7522.02 of the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 797.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1027.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 355—Lara (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Rendon). An act to amend Section 32605 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 593.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 835.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 25-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 356—Hancock.

An act to add and repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 2696) of Chapter 4 of Title 1 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

#### 2015

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes<br/>0. Page 822.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 357—Hall.

An act to amend Sections 11292 and 11293 of, and to repeal Sections 11206 and 11294 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 358—Jackson (Coauthors: Senators Hall, Hancock, Leno, Mitchell, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Chu, Dodd, Eduardo Garcia, Gonzalez, Rodriguez, and Weber).

An act to amend Section 1197.5 of the Labor Code, relating to private employment.

- 2015
- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1033.) (May 18).
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1098.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- S.B. No. 359—Mitchell (Coauthors: Senators Beall and Hancock) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer).

An act to add Section 51224.7 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 22—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 647.) (April 15).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1325.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—July 1 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 360—Cannella.

An act to add Section 784.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.

## S.B. No. 361—Hill (Coauthor: Senator Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Rodriguez and Waldron).

An act to add Section 1275.4 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 545.) (April 8).
- Apr. 14-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 839.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 362-Vidak.

An act to amend Section 66026 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 23—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 982.) (May 12).
- May 14-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1071.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.
- S.B. No. 364—Leno (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu).
  - An act to add Section 7060.8 to the Government Code, relating to residential real property.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 24—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—April 14 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 6. Page 620.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 365-Pavley.

An act to amend Section 3017 of, and to add Section 3025 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 25-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27. Feb.
- 5-Referred to Com. on E. & C.A. Mar.
- Mar. 24-Set for hearing April 7.
- Ber for hearing April 7.
  Ber form committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 523.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  10—Set for hearing April 20. Apr.
- Apr.
- 14—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Mav -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and 4amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5 -Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1152.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 12. Page 1201.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- 18-Referred to Com. on E. & R. Jun.
- 1-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Aves 5. Noes Jul. 1.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 366—Nguyen.

An act to amend Sections 13307 and 14111 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- 8-From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Apr. Page 523.) (April 7).
- Apr. 9-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 16-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 632.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14-Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1).
- Jul. 2-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 367—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 564, 566, and 568 of, and to add Sections 562 and 569 to, the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Section 39719 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 75217.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to agriculture, and making an appropriation therefor.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 508.) (April 7).
- Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 857.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 1288.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1).
- S.B. No. 368—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 510 of, and to add Section 511.5 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.

S.B. No. 369—Block.

An act to add Section 60902 to the Education Code, relating to education data systems.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 521.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1152.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1201.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- S.B. No. 370-Wolk.

An act to amend Section 120440 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 23—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 371—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 50079 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 920.) (May 6).
- May 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 3. Page 996.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 22).
- Jun. 25-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

S.B. No. 372—Galgiani.

An act to amend Section 1808.4 of the Vehicle Code, relating to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 25-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27. Feb.
- 5-Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Mar.
- Mar. 20-Set for hearing April 14.
- 6—April 14 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- 7—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- 28-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 822.) (April 28).
- 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Mav 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May
- S.B. No. 373—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Block) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to add Section 84362.5 to the Education Code, relating to community college faculty.

2015

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 8-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 2. Page 521.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- 24-Set for hearing May 4. Apr.
- 4-May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Mav
- 23—Set for hearing May 28. Mav
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### S.B. No. 374—Hall.

An act to amend Section 12715 of the Government Code, relating to tribal gaming.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- 5-Referred to Com. on G.O. Mar.
- 16-Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28). 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr.
- May 4-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 883.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 5-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav
- May 22-Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 375—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 20816 of the Government Code, relating to retirement.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 376—Lara.

An act to amend Section 10507.7 of, and to add Section 10507.6 to, the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 13—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr.22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes<br/>2. Page 722.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1152.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1258.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and A. & A.R.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

S.B. No. 377—Beall.

An act to amend Sections 12206, 17058, and 23610.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 25-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27. Feb.
- 5-Referred to Com. on T. & H. Mar.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- 7-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.
- 16-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. Apr.
- Apr. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 17 --Set for hearing April 22.
- 28-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22).
- 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- Mav -May 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. 5
- May 8--Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. Mav
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1153.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1\_ -Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2--Read third time. Passed. (Aves 38. Noes 1. Page 1253.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun
- 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 18—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and REV. & TAX. Jun.
- Jul. 1-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- S.B. No. 378-Morrell.

An act to amend Section 17201 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 379—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 65302 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E.Q.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 618.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 29).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1287.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 1).
- S.B. No. 380—Allen.

An act to add Article 24 (commencing with Section 70050) to Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

## 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 381—Huff.

An act to amend Sections 44955, 44956, and 44957 of the Education Code, relating to school employees.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—April 29 set for first hearing. Held in committee without recommendation.

S.B. No. 382—Lara (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to amend Section 1170.17 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 707 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 1100.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- S.B. No. 383—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 430.30 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil procedure.

#### 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 983.) (May 12).
- May 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 384—Leyva.

An act to add Section 980.7 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veteran housing.

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on V.A. and T. & H.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

- S.B. No. 385—Hueso (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo and Eduardo Garcia) (Coauthors: Senators Cannella and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd and Mayes).
  - An act to add and repeal Section 116431 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 649.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—May 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 983.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 21—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 27-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1120.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and JUD.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 386—Allen.

An act to amend Section 1770 of the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 870) to Division 4 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to unlawful business practices.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 983.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1071.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 387—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 6140 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to attorneys.

2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 27.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 983.) (May 12).
- May 14-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1075.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- S.B. No. 388-Mitchell.

An act to amend Section 1363 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10603 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1201.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- S.B. No. 389—Berryhill (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Huff, Morrell, Nielsen, Runner, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bigelow and Wilk).

An act to add Division 13.6 (commencing with Section 21200) to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 858.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 390-Bates.

An act to add Section 1727.8 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to home health agencies.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—April 22 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 391—Huff.

An act to amend Sections 241 and 243 of the Penal Code, relating to assault and battery.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 22—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 392—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 1250 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 393—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 56001 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 394—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 23663 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

An act relating to banking.

# 2015

- Feb 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 396—Hill.

An act to amend Section 805.5 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 12529.7 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 1248.15, and 1248.35 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

#### 2015

- 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- -April 13 hearing postponed by committee. Apr. 7\_
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 9. Noes Apr. 21 -0. Page 699.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr.
- 22-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 4--From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29).
- 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. May
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Mav 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1202.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun
- 18-Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and HEALTH. Jun.
- 29-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

#### S.B. No. 397—Fuller.

An act relating to off-highway vehicles.

- 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 395—Block.

S.B. No. 398—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Beall and Pavley). An act to add Part 10 (commencing with Section 44480) to Division 26 of the Health and

Safety Code, relating to nonvehicular air pollution.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 1—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 858.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1153.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 1287.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- S.B. No. 399—Hall.

An act to amend Section 1 of Chapter 651 of the Statutes of 1929, relating to tidelands and submerged lands.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1027.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 29-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Be re-referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 2). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 400-Lara.

An act to amend Section 39719 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 16-Set for hearing April 21 pending receipt. Apr.
- 16-Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q. Apr.
- Apr. 22-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 731.) (April 21). 23—Set for hearing April 29 in E.Q. pending receipt.
- Apr.
- 23-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. Apr.
- Apr. 30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May -May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. 18 -
- May 23 --Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1153.) (May 28).
- Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Jun. 1-
- Jun. 2-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 1249.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and TRANS.
- Jun. 22-Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun 30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- S.B. No. 401—Nguyen.

An act to add Section 1596.810 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 26—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 16—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 402—Mitchell.

An act to amend Section 49455 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29 in HEALTH pending receipt.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 647.) (April 15).
- Apr. 22-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr.30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes<br/>8. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 403—Liu.

An act to amend Section 1980 of, to add Chapter 19 (commencing with Section 53310) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, and to repeal Section 53320 of, the Education Code, relating to California community schools.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 13—April 15 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 404—De León.

An act to amend Section 40800 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 907.) (May 5).
- May 6—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 954.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 2—From consent calendar. Ordered to third reading.
- S.B. No. 405—Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthors: Senators Beall and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins, Chiu, Cooley, Dodd, Gonzalez, and Jones–Sawyer).

An act to amend Section 1214.1 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 822.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 6—May 11 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1153.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 1. Page 1254.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and TRANS.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

- S.B. No. 406—Jackson (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez). An act to amend Section 12945.2 of the Government Code, relating to employment.
  - 2015
  - Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
  - Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
  - Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
  - Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
  - Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 728.) (April 22).
  - Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  - May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
  - May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
  - May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
  - May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  - Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
  - Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  - Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Assembly.
  - Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  - Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
  - Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 407—Morrell (Coauthors: Senators Mitchell and Wolk). An act to amend Section 14134.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 30—May 4 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 960.) (May 11).
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1030.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 408-Morrell.

An act to add Section 2516.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 506.) (April 6). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 6—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 951.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 409—De León.

An act to amend Section 313.5 of the Education Code, relating to English learners.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 23—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 410—Beall (Principal coauthor: Senator Block).
  - An act to amend Sections 94928 and 94929 of the Education Code, relating to private postsecondary education.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 9-Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and B., P. & E.D. Apr.
- 10-Set for hearing April 22. Apr.
- Apr. 22-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B., P. & E.D. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 722.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 23 --Set for hearing April 27.
- 28-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 793.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 1-Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1028.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mav 18-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28-Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 24-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 411—Lara.

An act to amend Sections 69 and 148 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10-Set for hearing April 7.
- 7-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 508.) (April 7). Apr.
- Apr.
- 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 559.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- Apr. 13-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- 1-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30). Jul.
- Jul. 2-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 412—De León.

An act to amend Section 14999.3 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Mar. 25—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 14—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 885.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 954.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.
- Jun. 3—June 23 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 30—July 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 413—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 640 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 99580 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public transit.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 825.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1115.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and PUB. S.
- Jun. 17—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- Jul. 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 414—Jackson (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Williams). An act to amend Sections 8670.8.5, 8670.12, 8670.13, and 8670.67.5 of, and to add Sections 8670.11, 8670.12.1, 8670.13.3, 8670.31.5, and 8670.43 to, the Government Code, relating to oil spill response.

# 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 525.) (April 7).
- Apr. 14-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 633.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 8—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and G.O. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 29).
- Jul. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- S.B. No. 415—Hueso (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Calderon, and Roger Hernández).

An act to add Chapter 1.7 (commencing with Section 14050) to Division 14 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 723.) (April 21).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 927.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (July 1).
- Jul. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 416—Huff.

An act to amend Sections 35186, 39820, 41422, 46392, 47634.4, 52240, 52242, 52920, and 52922 of, to repeal Sections 37611.5, 41301.5, 45023.1, 45023.4, 52241, 52243, 52921, and 60118 of, to repeal Article 9 (commencing with Section 1780) of Chapter 6 of Part 2 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 10 (commencing with Section 1790) of Chapter 6 of Part 2 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 17 (commencing with Section 1940) of Chapter 6 of Part 2 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 8080) of Chapter 1 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Chapter 5.1 (commencing with Section 8820) of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 8980) of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Part 10.7 (commencing with Section 17910) of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 3.6 (commencing with Section 32228) of Chapter 2 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to repeal Article 10.4 (commencing with Section 35294.10) of Chapter 2 of Part 21 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 37252) of Chapter 2 of Part 22 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 43001.5) of Part 24 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 7 (commencing with Section 44570) of Chapter 3 of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Chapter 3.25 (commencing with Section 44695) of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Chapter 3.34 (commencing with Section 44730) of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Chapter 3.8 (commencing with Section 44740) of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 44760) of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 15 (commencing with Section 51870) of Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 1 (commencing with Section 52130) of Chapter 7 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 2 (commencing with Section 52340) of Chapter 9 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 52350) of Chapter 9 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 5 (commencing with Section 52381) of Chapter 9 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Article 9 (commencing with Section 52485) of Chapter 9 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Chapter 17 (commencing with Section 53080) of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, to repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 54300) of Part 29 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, and to repeal Chapter 3.1 (commencing with Section 58520) of Part 31 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to public schools.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 522.) (April 8).
- Apr. 20-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 953.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 417—Stone.

An act to amend Section 14215 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 523.) (April 7).
- Apr. 16-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1202.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 23—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 418—Morrell.

An act to add Section 66610 to the Education Code, relating to the California State University.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 522.) (April 8).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 953.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 419-McGuire.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 798.70, 798.71, and 798.74 of the Civil Code, relating to mobilehomes.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 983.) (May 12).
- May 19—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- S.B. No. 420—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Block, Runner, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Olsen, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to prostitution.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 729.) (April 21).
- Apr. 27-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 879.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—June 16 hearing: Held in committee for interim study.

S.B. No. 421—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 7873 of the Labor Code, relating to refineries.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5--Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended, Re-referred to Com, on RLS,
- **0**\_\_\_ -Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.
- Mav 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May 4amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 13-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR, with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Aves 7, Noes 0, Page 983.) (May 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 19-Set for hearing May 26. May
- May 26—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Mav 27-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 1-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1214.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Iun 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- S.B. No. 422—Monning (Coauthor: Senator Beall) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Mark Stone).
  - An act to amend Sections 35100, 35101, 35103, 35120, 35152, and 35153 of, to amend the heading of Division 26 (commencing with Section 35100) of, and to add Section 35122 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to the Santa Clara Valley Open-Space Authority.

- Feb 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27-Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- 7--April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- 22 -Apr. From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22). 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr.
- 30-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.
- 30-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- 28-Referred to Com. on L. GOV. May
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- 18-Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Jun.
- Jun. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- 1-Ordered to special consent calendar. Jul.

S.B. No. 423-Bates.

An act to amend Section 117690 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to medical waste, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 26—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Jun. 5—Set for hearing June 17.
- Jun. 10—June 17 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 25—Set for hearing July 15.

# S.B. No. 424-Pan.

An act to add Section 633.02 to the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 20-Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 822.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1244.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and P. & C.P.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 425—Hernandez (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Calderon). An act to add Section 52334.7 to the Education Code, relating to career technical education, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—April 8 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—April 22 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1244.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and ED.

# S.B. No. 426—Leyva.

An act to repeal and add Section 10168.4 of the Insurance Code, relating to annuities.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8).
- Apr. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 772.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 24).
- Jun. 25—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 2—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jul. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

# S.B. No. 427—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 399.14 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 428—Hall.

An act to amend Section 219 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to jurors.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—May 12 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 2. Page 983.)
- S.B. No. 429—Jackson (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to add Chapter 20 (commencing with Section 53340) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to instructional programs.

### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 522.) (April 8).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 430—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 88540 of the Education Code, relating to career technical education.

# 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 431-Beall.

An act to amend Sections 21703 and 21705 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14).
- Apr. 21—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 773.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 432—Mendoza.

An act to repeal Sections 1725 and 2015 of the Labor Code, relating to public works.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 841.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 24).
- Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 433—Berryhill.

An act to amend Sections 7360 and 60050 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1095.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 22—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 434—Allen.

An act to amend Section 18119 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 5801 and 5802 of, and to add Section 5826 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to manufactured housing, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

# 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 731.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—May 6 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 13.
- May 19—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 982.) (May 13).
- May 20-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 21—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.
- May 26—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 27-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 435-Pan.

An act to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 24300) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 758.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1153.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 436—Committee on Education (Senators Liu (Chair), Block, Hancock, Huff, Leyva, Mendoza, Pan, and Vidak).

An act to amend Sections 1042, 11800, 16236, 17070.75, 17088.2, 17463, 17582, 17592.5, 49073.1, 52335.12, and 60900 of, and to repeal Sections 17591, 32228.5, 35294.14,48200.7, 48200.8, 52171.6, 52184, and 54006 of, the Education Code, relating to education.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 522.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 746.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on ED.
- S.B. No. 437—Block.

An act to relating to elections.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 438—Hill.

An act to add Section 119406 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to electronic cigarettes.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 526.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 728.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Jun. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 17—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jul. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- S.B. No. 439—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 2170 and 13004 of, and to add Sections 303.4, 2550, and 13004.5 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- 2015
- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 723.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 960.) (May 11).
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 1023.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 23—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 440—Committee on Education (Senators Liu (Chair), Block, Hancock, Huff, Leyva, Mendoza, Pan, and Vidak).

An act to amend Section 70037 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29).
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 953.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29-Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 1—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 4:45 p.m.

# S.B. No. 441-Leno.

An act to add Section 34177.7 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to redevelopment.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F.
- Apr. 9—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr.29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes<br/>0. Page 815.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1153.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 1189.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

# S.B. No. 442—Hall.

An act to amend Section 71853 of the Water Code, relating to municipal water districts.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 443-Mitchell.

An act to amend Sections 11470.1, 11488.4, 11489, and 11495 of, and to add Sections 11471.2 and 11488.7 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to forfeiture.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 730.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1153.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1298.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- S.B. No. 444—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 873 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

### 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 445-Liu.

An act to add Section 48852.7 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction and services.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 522.) (April 8).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1031.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 17—June 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 446—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 14000 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 447-Allen.

An act to amend Section 14132.01 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 30—May 4 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1154.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 4. Page 1254.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

# S.B. No. 448—Hueso (Principal coauthor: Senator Galgiani).

An act to amend Sections 290.012, 290.014, and 290.024 of, and to amend and repeal Section 290.015 of, the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—Set for hearing July 14.

S.B. No. 449—Nielsen (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang and Gallagher).

An act to add Section 12121 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 592.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 450—Allen and Hertzberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez).

An act to add Section 4005 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr.22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes<br/>0. Page 723.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 994.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 23—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 451—Lara.

An act to amend Section 49600 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction and services.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 722.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 842.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- Jun. 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 452—Galgiani (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to amend Section 490.2 of the Penal Code, relating to theft.

2015

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 822.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 453—Pan.

An act to amend Section 1370 of the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 10—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 730.) (April 21).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1021.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and B. & P.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on B. & P. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 23-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 454—Allen.

An act to add Section 3113 to the Public Resources Code, relating to water quality.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29 in E.Q. pending receipt.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 821.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 858.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1154.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 17. Noes 17. Page 1334.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Allen. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1335.)
- Jun. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Allen.
- S.B. No. 455—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 13826.1 of the Penal Code, relating to gang violence.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 456—Block.

An act to add Section 422.3 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal threats.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14).
- Apr. 23-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1021.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 19-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 457—Nielsen (Coauthors: Senators Berryhill and Stone) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Olsen).

An act to amend Section 4155 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and wildlife.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—April 14 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

S.B. No. 458—Gaines.

An act to add and repeal Section 12207 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

# 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- S.B. No. 459—Liu.

An act relating to state government.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 460—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 52060 and 52066 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 2574 and 42238.02 of, the Education Code, relating to pupils.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 722.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 461—Hernandez.

An act to amend Section 464 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 731.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1245.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

- S.B. No. 462—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd) (Coauthor: Senator McGuire) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Levine and Wood).
  - An act to amend Section 25503.6 of, and to add Section 25503.34 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 592.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1024.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28-Referred to Com. on G.O.

# S.B. No. 463—Hancock.

An act to add Chapter 18.5 (commencing with Section 53305) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to school climate.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 1—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 22—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 647.) (April 15).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1154.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 11. Page 1305.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 464—Hernandez.

An act to add Section 2242.2 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27-Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 885.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 2. Page 952.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- May 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 465—Hill.
  - An act to amend Section 7124.6 of, and to add Sections 7071.18 and 7071.20 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Feb. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 793.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1202.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 466—Hill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonilla). An act to amend Section 2786 of, to add Section 2786.1 to, to add and repeal Section 2711 of, and to repeal Section 2736.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to nursing.

# 2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 793.) (April 27).
- Apr. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1203.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

### S.B. No. 467—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 201, 5000, 5015.6, 7000.5, 7011, and 7071.6 of, to add Sections 312.2, 328, and 5100.5 to, and to repeal Section 7067.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 793.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1203.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

## S.B. No. 468—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 7508.1, 7508.2, 7508.3, 7508.4, 7508.5, 7508.6, 7542, 7563, 7566, 7583.4, 7583.6, 7583.12, 7583.22, 7583.23, 7583.33, 7587.8, 7587.9, 7587.10, 7587.12, 7587.14, 7597.1, 7597.2, 7597.3, 7597.5, 7597.6, 7598.51, 7598.53, 7599.32, 7599.33, 7599.34, 7599.36, 7599.37, 7599.38, 7599.39, 7599.40, 7599.41, 7599.42, 7599.44, 7599.45, 7599.54, and 7599.59 of, to add Section 7585.4.1 to, to add Article 10 (commencing with Section 6981) to Chapter 8.5 of, to add Article 12 (commencing with Section 7511.5) to Chapter 11 of, to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 7576) to Chapter 11.3 of, to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 7576) to Chapter 11.5 of, and to add Article 15 (commencing with Section 7599.80) to Chapter 11.6 of, Division 3 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 28—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 1254.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

- S.B. No. 469—Hill.
  - An act to amend Sections 18602, 18613, 18645, and 18843 of, to amend and renumber Sections 18852, 18853, 18854, 18855, 18860, 18861, 18865, 18868, and 18869 of, and to add Sections 18649 and 18855 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

2015

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1255.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. and B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- S.B. No. 470—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 437c of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

- Feb. 25-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 28.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 14).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 776.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 18—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Holden.

S.B. No. 471—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 39712 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to water.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 8—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1154.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 2. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- S.B. No. 472—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 17052.6 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 473—Bates.

An act to add Section 369 to the Penal Code, relating to elder abuse.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 29—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 474—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 1812.610 of the Civil Code, relating to auctions, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 921.) (May 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- S.B. No. 475—Monning.

An act to amend Sections 1788 and 1788.4 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to continuing care contracts.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 994.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28-Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and AGING & L.T.C.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on AGING & L.T.C. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 30).

S.B. No. 476—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 18897 and 18897.4 of, to add Section 18897.8 to, and to repeal and add Section 18897.1 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 545.) (April 8).
- Apr. 14-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1066.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 25—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- S.B. No. 477—Leyva.
  - An act to amend Sections 16181, 16182, 16184, and 16186 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 20583 of, and to add Section 20583.1 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 9—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr.28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes<br/>7. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1203.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 478—Huff (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang and Dababneh). An act to add and repeal Section 11166.02 of the Penal Code, and to add and repeal Section 10612.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child abuse.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1154.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1255.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

# S.B. No. 479—Bates.

An act to amend Sections 27 and 2920 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 2922, 2923, and 2927 of, to add Chapter 6.7 (commencing with Section 2999.10) to Division 2 of, and to repeal Sections 2999.20, 2999.25, 2999.31, and 2999.33 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr.
   28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

S.B. No. 480—Pan.

An act to add and repeal Section 97.83 of, and to add and repeal Part 11 (commencing with Section 5500) of Division 1 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 725.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 481—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 1236 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 840.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 14-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- Jun. 18-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 482—Lara.

An act to add Section 11165.4 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 13—April 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 794.) (April 27).
- Apr. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1033.) (May 18).
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 1116.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 483—Beall.

An act to amend Section 128740 of, and to add Section 1253.7 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care.

2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 861.) (April 29).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 484—Beall (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Chiu) (Coauthors: Senators Mitchell and Monning).
  - An act to amend Section 1536 of, and to add Sections 1538.8 and 1538.9 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 11469 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

# 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr.22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes<br/>0. Page 726.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1295.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- S.B. No. 485—Hernandez (Coauthor: Senator Liu) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia and Rendon).

An act to add Section 4730.68 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public sanitation.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 920.) (May 6).
- May 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1018.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 486—McGuire.

An act to amend, renumber, and add Section 2889.8 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 13—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### S.B. No. 487—Nielsen (Coauthor: Senator Fuller).

An act to amend Section 10728.6 of, and to add Section 17024.1 to, the Water Code, relating to groundwater management.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 488—Block.

An act to amend Sections 1722, 1751.5, 14000, 14001, 14020, 14022, 14022.5, 14024, 14025, 14028, 14031, 14032, 14038, 14039, 14040, 14042, 14061, 14063, 14064, 14080, 14090.1, 14097, 14099, 15001, 15008, 15010, 15011, 15013, 15017, 15020, 15027, 15027.1, 15031, 15036, 15053, 15056, 15060, and 15062 of, to add Sections 14025.1, 14079, and 15009.1 to, to repeal Sections 14027, 14030, 14037, and 15015 of, and to repeal and add Sections 14010, 14021, 14026, 14029, 14078, 15007, and 15016 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 21—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 489-Monning.

An act to add Article 17 (commencing with Section 25259) to Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 649.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 779.) (April 27).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 881.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 490—Beall and Huff (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Cannella, Hall, Nguyen, Pavley, Stone, Vidak, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu and Salas).

An act to amend Section 4652.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and APPR.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 726.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 948.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 491—Committee on Transportation and Housing (Senators Beall (Chair), Allen, Bates, Cannella, Gaines, Galgiani, Leyva, McGuire, Mendoza, Roth, and Wieckowski).
  - An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 116.870 and 116.880 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 14526.5 and 65074 of the Government Code, to amend Section 44241 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 99164 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 143, 182.6, 182.7, 253.7, 392, 470, 485, 538, 890.4, and 2384 of the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Sections 1808, 1808.1, 13558, 16020.1, 16020.2, 21455.7, 24002, 24017, 24604, 25104, 25305, 25803, 26311, 27400, 29007, 34500.3, 34500.5, and 34520 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 1656.2, 12517.1, 13369, 16000, 16000.1, 16075, 16251, 16377, 16378, 16430, and 16434 of, and to add Section 27154.1 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 825.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1028.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 15—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 492—Liu (Principal coauthor: Senator Wolk) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brown).

An act to add Section 14132.279 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1066.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 2.) (June 23).
- Jun. 25-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 493—Cannella.

An act to add Section 34885 to the Government Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 920.) (May 6).
- May 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 1018.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28-Referred to Coms. on E. & R. and L. GOV.

An act to amend Section 8587.8 of, and to add Section 8587.9 to, the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on G.O.

### S.B. No. 495—Stone.

An act to amend Section 18662 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 618.) (April 15).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 494—Hill (Coauthor: Senator Hertzberg).

S.B. No. 496—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 3057.5 of, and to add Section 3058 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts, and making an appropriation therefor.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Mar. 18—April 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 24—April 13 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 6—April 6 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 13—April 20 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 497—Vidak.

An act to add Section 41857 to the Education Code, relating to pupil transportation.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 647.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1245.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 498—Hancock.

An act to repeal and add Section 13012.5 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal statistics.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 7.
- Mar. 24—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 730.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 499-Liu and De León.

An act to amend Section 33050 of, to amend and repeal Section 44661.5 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 44660, 44661, 44662, and 44664 of, to add Sections 35161.5, 44662.1, 44662.5, 44662.6, 44662.7, and 44672 to, and to repeal and add Article 13 (commencing with Section 44670) of Chapter 3 of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 17581.6 of the Government Code, relating to teachers.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 722.) (April 22).
- Apr. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1155.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1291.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 500-Hertzberg.

An act to add Sections 17952.7 and 18501.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add Section 13020.5 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1204.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- S.B. No. 501-Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 706.050 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to wage garnishment.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 13—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 28—April 29 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 29—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 983.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 30—June 30 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 502—Leno (Coauthors: Senators Hancock, Hill, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Chiu, Chu, and Ting).

An act to amend Section 701.8 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 508.) (April 7).
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 836.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 8—June 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 503-Hernandez.
  - An act to amend Sections 1366.22, 1366.25, and 24100 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 1366.24 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10128.52 and 10128.55 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 10128.54 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 11).
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1204.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 504—Lara.

An act to amend Section 1203.45 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 781 and 903.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to court records.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 730.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1155.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 1257.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 505—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 2300 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 723.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 11. Page 994.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 506—Fuller.
  - An act to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 13999) and Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 13999.20) to Part 4.7 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, and to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 65053.5) to Chapter 1.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of, the Government Code, relating to economic development.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- 17-Set for hearing April 15. Mar
- Mar. 26—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. (Corrected April 15).
- Apr. 16-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 16—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and V.A. 21—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- Apr.
- 24—Set for hearing April 28 in V.A. pending receipt. Apr.
- 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on V.A. Apr.
- -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 826.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 29 -Apr.
- 1-Set for hearing May 11. Mav
- 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May

#### S.B. No. 507—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 6603 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators.

- 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- 8—April 14 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.
- 9—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.
- Apr. 21—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- 23—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 29-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1325.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 4-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- 18-Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Jun
- Jul. 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 508—Beall.

An act to amend Sections 99233.3, 99234, 99247, 99268.2, 99268.3, 99268.4, 99268.17, 99268.19, and 99314.6 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 907.) (May 5).
- May 12—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 1023.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

# S.B. No. 509—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 42356 and 42357 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Mar. 26—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 14—April 29 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

### S.B. No. 510—Hall (Coauthor: Senator Beall).

An act to amend Section 23109 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and PUB. S.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr.15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes<br/>0. Page 620.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1067.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

S.B. No. 511—Nguyen.

An act to amend and repeal Section 65584.6 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

## S.B. No. 512—Hill.

An act to amend Section 13300 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal history information.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.
   29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 513—Beall.

An act to amend Sections 41081, 44223, 44225, 44229, 44233, 44275, 44281, 44282, 44283, 44286, 44287, 44287.1, 44287.2, 44288, 44291, and 44299.2 of, and to amend and repeal Section 44299.1 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to vehicular air pollution.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr.
- 16—Set for hearing April 21 pending receipt. 16—Re-referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q. Apr.
- Apr. 22-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 23--Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May
- 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28).
- Jun 2-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1303.) Ordered to the 3-Assembly.
- 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun 18-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- S.B. No. 514—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 100503 of the Government Code, relating to health care coverage, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22-Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 24-Set for hearing April 29. Apr.
- 30—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.
- Mav 14-Set for hearing June 10.
- Jun. 10—June 10 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 515—Beall.

An act to amend Section 7599.2 of the Government Code, relating to criminal justice grant programs.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29. Feb.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 9-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. Apr.
- 15—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 1—Set for hearing May 11. Mav
- 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- Mav 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 516—Fuller.

An act to amend Sections 2550 and 2557 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H. Mar.
- 16—Set for hearing April 28. Apr.
- Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mav 5-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 825.) (April 28).
- Mav 6-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav -Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 22-Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May
- May 26-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1118.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 28-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- 11-Referred to Com. on TRANS. Jun.
- Jun.
- 18—June 22 hearing postponed by committee.
   30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 16. Noes 0.) (June 29).
- 1-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jul

S.B. No. 517—Monning.

An act to amend Sections 1203.2, 3000.08, 3056, and 3455 of the Penal Code, relating to supervised persons.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 595.) (April 14).
- Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 668.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 25-Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 26—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11:45 a.m.

S.B. No. 518—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Hancock).

An act to amend Section 13963.1 of, and to add Sections 13963.2 and 13963.3 to, the Government Code, relating to victims of violent crimes.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 6—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1190.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

# 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1155.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1303.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- S.B. No. 520—Berryhill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bigelow). An act to repeal Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 4210) of Part 2 of Division 4 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 521—Liu.

An act to add Sections 11327.10, 18901.65, 18901.12, and 18901.13 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 726.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 519—Hancock (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to amend Sections 13952, 13956, 13957, 13958, and 13959 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 1050 and 1202.4 of the Penal Code, relating to victims of crime, and making an appropriation therefor.

S.B. No. 522—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 4616.4 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 729.) (April 22).
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 837.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on INS.

## S.B. No. 523—McGuire.

An act to add Section 39719.4 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr.22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.<br/>Page 732.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 524—Lara (Coauthors: Senators Liu and McGuire).

An act to amend Section 1505 of, and to add Section 1502.2 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to care facilities.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 817.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 1191.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 525-Nielsen.

An act to amend Sections 3701, 3702, and 3702.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 591.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 15—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 526—Fuller and Runner.

An act to amend Section 18533 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1155.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1245.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

S.B. No. 527-Liu.

An act to add Article 14 (commencing with Section 33480) to Chapter 3 of Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to education finance.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 528-Pan.

An act to amend Section 13332.10 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 27—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 529—Pan.

An act relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.

S.B. No. 530—Pan.

An act to amend Sections 467.5 and 23229 of, and to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 21215) to Chapter 1 of Division 11 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and T. & H.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 6—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 8—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 13—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 20—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 826.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 6—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1022.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and G.O.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—June 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. June 22 hearing: Reconsideration granted.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 531—Bates.

An act to add Sections 4990.31 and 4990.33 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 506.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 773.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 15—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 25-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 532—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 35012 of the Education Code, relating to school districts.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 647.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1067.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 533-Pan.

An act to repeal and add Section 53084.5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 14—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 725.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 11. Page 1018.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 1).
- S.B. No. 534—Pan.

An act to amend Section 14105.94 of, and to add Section 14105.941 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

### 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 535—Pan.

An act relating to economic development.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 536—Roth.

An act to amend Section 435 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to armories.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Coms. on V.A. and G.O.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.) (April 14).
- Apr. 20-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1204.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and V.A.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on V.A. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on V.A.
- S.B. No. 537—Cannella.

An act to add Sections 17239 and 24356.9 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—May 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

An act to amend Sections 3640 and 3640.5 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to naturopathic doctors.

### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 13—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 794.) (April 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1101.) (May 26).
- May 27—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 9. Page 1215.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

### S.B. No. 539—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Senator Hall).

An act to amend the heading of Chapter 2.9 (commencing with Section 8195) of Division 1 of Title 2 of, and to add Section 8197 to, the Government Code, relating to public property.

### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 724.) (April 21).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 929.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 15—June 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jul. 2—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 538—Block (Coauthor: Senator Hueso).

#### S.B. No. 540—Hertzberg.

An act to amend and repeal Section 21004 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29. Feb.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 0 -April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. 22 -APPR, with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 24-Set for hearing May 4. Apr.
- Mav -From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4). Δ.
- May 5--Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 11-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 949.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- 11-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav
- May 22-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 22-June 22 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 541—Hill.

An act to amend Sections 5102, 5317.5, 5352, 5387, and 5411.5 of, and to add Sections 1046 and 5417.5 to, the Public Utilities Code, and to amend Section 14602.9 of the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

- 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- 12-Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 16-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C. Apr.
- Apr. 21-Set for hearing April 27.
- May 4-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 27).
- 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Mav
- May 8-Set for hearing May 18.
- 18—May 18 hearing postponed by committee. May
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26-May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- 27—Set for hearing May 28. May
- 1-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May Jun. 28).
- Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Iun  $2_{-}$
- Jun. 3-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1303.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun.
- 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 18—Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and PUB. S. Jun.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 542—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 4616, 4616.2, 4616.4, 4616.5, and 5307.8 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 729.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 930.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

### S.B. No. 543—Wolk.

An act to amend Sections 1010, 1048, and 1049 of, and to repeal and add Section 1047 of, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on V.A.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 8—April 14 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 826.) (April 28).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 1205.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on V.A.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on V.A.

An act to amend Section 38561 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 545—Jackson.
  - An act to amend Sections 3008, 3106, 3203, and 3234 of, to add Section 3215.5 to, to repeal Section 3451 of, and to repeal and add Section 3450 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March 11).
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 593.) (April 14).
- Apr. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 27—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 544-Lara.

- S.B. No. 546—Leno.
  - An act to amend Sections 1374.21 and 1385.04 of, and to add Section 1385.045 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10181.4 and 10199.1 of, and to add Section 10181.45 to, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

# 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 24—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 14—April 15 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 758.) (April 22).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1156.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1304.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

## S.B. No. 547—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brown).

An act to amend Section 12803 of the Government Code, and to add Division 121 (commencing with Section 152000) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to long-term care.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 592.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

S.B. No. 548—De León (Coauthors: Senators Hancock and Jackson) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Atkins and Weber).

An act to add Article 19.5 (commencing with Section 8430) to Chapter 2 of Part 6 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to child care.

- 2015
- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on L. & I.R. and RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 15-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Coms. on ED. and L. & I.R.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. & I.R. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 723.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1156.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 1307.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- S.B. No. 549—Hall (Coauthors: Senators Mendoza and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gray and Jones–Sawyer).

An act to add and repeal Section 320.6 of the Penal Code, relating to gaming.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 17-Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 592.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 20-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1298.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

# PART 2 of 2

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

# S.B. No. 550—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 2827 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3. Page 795.) (April 27).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

#### S.B. No. 551—Wolk.

An act to add Section 110 to the Water Code, relating to water.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 1205.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

S.B. No. 552—Wolk.

An act to add Section 116325.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to water.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 858.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 1205.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

# S.B. No. 553—Wolk.

An act to add Article 6.5 (commencing with Section 14714) to Chapter 2 of Part 5.5 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state property.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 554—Wolk.

An act to add Section 167 to the Water Code, relating to water.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 555—Wolk (Coauthor: Senator Pavley).

An act to add Section 10608.34 to the Water Code, relating to water.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 593.) (April 14).
- Apr. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 1206.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

S.B. No. 556—De León.

An act to amend Section 13958 of the Government Code, relating to victims of crime.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1096.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 557—Hall.

An act to amend Section 25503.6 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 960.) (May 11).
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1062.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- S.B. No. 558—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 110 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

# 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 559—Block.

An act to amend Section 4850 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 8).
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 3. Page 558.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 560-Monning.

An act to amend Sections 30 and 7011.4 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 591.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 840.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and INS.
- Jun. 15—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on INS. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

- S.B. No. 561—Monning (Coauthor: Assembly Member Achadjian).
  - An act to amend Sections 7067.6, 7152, 7153, 7153.2, 7153.3, 7154, 7155.5, and 7156 of, and to add Section 7156.6 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

# 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 13—April 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 4—May 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1034.) (May 18).
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 562—Lara.
  - An act to add Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 5975) to Division 6 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to infrastructure financing.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 14—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 920.) (May 6).
- May 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1031.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 1).

S.B. No. 563—Pan.

An act to amend Section 4610 of, and to add Section 4610.2 to, the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29. Feb.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- 22--April 22 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set. Apr.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- 29-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes Apr. 4. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 29).
- 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Apr.
- 4-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Mav
- Mav 8-Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 564—Cannella.

An act to add Section 42011 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H. Mar.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- 15-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0. Page 620.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 779.) (April 27).
- Apr.
- 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 2. Page 881.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- Mav 5-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- 29—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.

#### S.B. No. 565—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 28000 of the Financial Code, relating to college loans.

- 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

S.B. No. 566—Bates.

An act to amend Section 31650 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar 20-Set for hearing April 28.
- Mar. 23—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- -April 14 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes Apr. 15-4. Page 596.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 567—Liu.

An act to amend Section 8263 of the Education Code, relating to child care.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and ED.
- Mar. 17-Set for hearing April 14.
- 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee. 15—Set for hearing April 21. Apr.
- Apr.
- Apr. 22-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 727.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5-May 11 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 568—Fuller.

An act relating to groundwater management.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29. Feb.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 569—Anderson.

An act to amend Sections 17406 and 17407 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 27-From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29. Feb.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 570—Jackson.

An act to amend Sections 1798.29 and 1798.82 of the Civil Code, relating to personal information

#### 2015

- 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- 12-Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.
- Apr. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 9-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.
- Apr. 21-Set for hearing April 28.
- 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 1. Page 819.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- Mav
- May 11-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 960.) (May 11).
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 21-Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. May
- 22-Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May
- 28-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 1119.) Ordered to the May Assembly.
- 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

#### S.B. No. 571—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brown).

An act to amend Sections 9251 and 9254 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to long-term care.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March 11).
- Feb. 27--From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 27-Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes Apr. 29-1. Page 817.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 572-Pan.

An act to amend Sections 17388, 17389, and 17390 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 23—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 647.) (April 15).
- Apr. 22-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 17. Noes 19. Page 1263.) Motion to reconsider made by Senator Pan. Reconsideration granted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1263.)
- Jun. 4—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Pan.
- S.B. No. 573—Pan (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ting).

An act to add Chapter 7.7 (commencing with Section 11795) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1156.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 11. Page 1324.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

S.B. No. 574—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Cannella).

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 92680) to Chapter 6 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29 in ED. pending receipt.
- Apr. 27-Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1207.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- S.B. No. 575—Liu.

An act to add Section 10235.36 to the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 7—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 22).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 882.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Coms. on INS. and AGING & L.T.C.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on AGING & L.T.C. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 24).
- Jun. 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGING & L.T.C.

S.B. No. 576—Leno.

An act to amend Section 22577 of, and to add Section 22575.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to privacy.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and JUD.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 8—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 28—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### S.B. No. 577—Hueso.

An act to amend Sections 25100 and 25102 of the Corporations Code, relating to securities.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 617.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21-Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 578—Block.

An act to add Sections 17053.83 and 23683 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 920.) (May 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 579—Jackson.

An act to amend Sections 230.8 and 233 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 729.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1330.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 580—Liu.

An act to amend Section 54237 of the Government Code, relating to surplus residential property.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr.22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes<br/>0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Ďo pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1031.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 581—Cannella (Principal coauthor: Senator Leyva).

An act to add Section 1720.8 to the Labor Code, relating to public contracts, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 14—Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- S.B. No. 582—Hall.

An act to add Section 835 to the Civil Code, relating to electrified fences.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 983.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 29—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 583—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 214 of the Family Code, relating to family law.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 584—Nguyen.

An act to add Section 21080.06 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the environment.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22-Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 27—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 585—Leyva.

An act to add Article 7.5 (commencing with Section 13550) to Chapter 2 of Division 3 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 525.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21-Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 27-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 1120.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- S.B. No. 586—Hernandez (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Bonta, and Chávez).

An act to amend Section 14094.3 of, and to add Section 14094.24 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to children's services.

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1207.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 587-Stone.

An act to amend Section 4052.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 29—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 588—De León (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Roger Hernández) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo and Gray).
  - An act to add Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 690.020) to Division 1 of Title 9 of Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Section 98 of, and to add Sections 96.8, 238, 238.1, 238.2, 238.3, 238.4, 238.5, and 558.1 to, the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22-Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L. & I.R.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29 in L. & I.R. pending receipt.
- Apr. 29—Fromcommittee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. & I.R. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 29).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 1206.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.
- Jul. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

S.B. No. 589-Block.

An act to amend Sections 2102, 2150, 2208, and 2209 of the Elections Code, and to amend Sections 1823, 1826, 1828, 1851, and 1910 of the Probate Code, relating to voting.

2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 6—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 723.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.
   29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 10. Page 1061.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on E. & R. and JUD.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- S.B. No. 590—Stone.

An act to amend Section 4209 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March 16).
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 506.) (April 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Stone. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 837.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 15—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 591—Pan (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).
  - An act to amend Sections 30104, 30108, and 30181 of, and to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 30130.50) to Chapter 2 of Part 13 of Division 2 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to public health finance.

# 2015

- Feb. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 29.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 19-Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 24—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- 22-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Aves 5. Noes Apr. 2. Page 725.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr.
- 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 861.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- Mav 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1157.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 10-Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Pan.

#### S.B. No. 592—Leyva.

An act to amend Sections 32228, 32261, 32265, 32270, 32281, 32282, 32283, and 48980 of, and to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 32205) to Chapter 2 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil safety.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar.  $2^{-}$ -From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- 2-Read first time. Mar.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- 16-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Apr. 0. Page 648.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- 4-May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- 23-Set for hearing May 28. May
- 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. May

S.B. No. 593—McGuire (Coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to add Article 12 (commencing with Section 53170) to Chapter 1 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on T. & H. (Corrected April 10).
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 5—May 6 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 7—Set for hearing May 13.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 982.) (May 13).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 10—Read third time and amended. Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator McGuire.
- S.B. No. 594—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 3111 of the Family Code, relating to child custody.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 30—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 921.) (May 5).
- May 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1025.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 9—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jul. 1—Ordered to special consent calendar.

S.B. No. 595—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 22358.4 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 596—Anderson.
  - An act to amend Section 10026 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate.

2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 597—Huff (Coauthor: Assembly Member Medina).

An act to amend Sections 48315 and 48316 of the Education Code, relating to pupil attendance.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 522.) (April 8).
- Apr. 15-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8, be amended, and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 953.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on ED.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 598-Hill.

An act to add and repeal Section 6018.10 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 524.) (April 8).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 840.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 599—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 1071 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1206.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

An act to amend Section 51 of the Civil Code, relating to discrimination.

- 2015
- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 983.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 1116.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 30).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- S.B. No. 601—Hancock.

An act to amend Section 3016 of, and to add Section 5055.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1062.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 600—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Hall).

S.B. No. 602—Monning.

An act to amend Section 10089.38 of the Insurance Code, and to amend Sections 5899 and 8503 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to seismic safety, and making an appropriation therefor.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on INS. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 525.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 26—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1101.) (May 26).
- May 27-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1121.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- S.B. No. 603—Hueso.

An act to add Section 686.3 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal proceedings.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 730.) (April 21).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 604—Hall.

An act to amend Section 1063.1 of the Insurance Code, relating to the California Insurance Guarantee Association.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 21—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 13.
- May 7—May 13 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 605-Gaines.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 76140 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Mar. 26—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—April 15 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 723.) (April 22).
- Apr. 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1331.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

# S.B. No. 606-Nielsen.

An act to add Chapter 5.2 (commencing with Section 11530) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and RLS.

S.B. No. 607—Bates (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez and Jones). An act to add Section 108.6 to the Labor Code, relating to certified electricians.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 22—April 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 729.) Reconsideration granted.

# S.B. No. 608-Liu.

An act to add Part 2.2 (commencing with Section 53.8) to Division 1 of, the Civil Code, and to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to homelessness.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—April 7 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

# S.B. No. 609—Stone.

An act to amend Section 11839.2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 14-Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 610—Pan.

An act to amend Sections 14087.325 and 14132.100 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22).
- Apr. 28-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1207.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

# S.B. No. 611-Lara.

An act to amend Section 9021 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 612—Jackson.

An act to amend Sections 25270.2, 25270.3, 25270.4.1, 25270.4.5, 25270.5, 25270.6, 25281, 25404, 25505, 25507, 25507.2, 25508.1, 25531.2, and 118330 of, and to add Section 25158.1 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous materials.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 650.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1208.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 613—Allen.

An act to add and repeal Section 125285.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to dementia.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 861.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1208.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and AGING & L.T.C.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (June 30).

S.B. No. 614—Leno.

An act to add Article 1.4 (commencing with Section 14045.10) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1191.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- S.B. No. 615—Berryhill.

An act to add Section 13269.1 to the Water Code, relating to water.

2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and N.R. & W.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 28—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 616—Huff and Nguyen (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Kim and Wilk) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Cannella, Hall, Nielsen, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang, Dodd, Maienschein, and Waldron).

An act to add Section 37222.19 to the Education Code, relating to public schools.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 617—Block.

An act to add Section 19.5 to the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 13—May 12 set for first hearing. Testimony taken.
- S.B. No. 618—Pavley.

An act to add Article 2.3 (commencing with Section 33135) to Chapter 2 of Part 20 of Division 2 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to educational apprenticeships.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 522.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 619—Morrell (Coauthor: Senator Stone).

An act to amend Section 4400 of, to add Section 4034 to, and to add Article 7.7 (commencing with Section 4129) to Chapter 9 of Division 2 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 620—Block.

An act to amend Sections 4980.03, 4980.42, 4980.43, 4980.44, 4996.23, and 4999.46 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 591.) (April 13).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 11-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1019.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 15—June 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 621—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 6045.4 of the Penal Code, relating to mentally ill criminal offenders.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 508.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1208.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

An act to amend Sections 3041 and 3110 of, to add Sections 3041.4, 3041.5, 3041.6, 3041.7, and 3041.8 to, and to repeal and add Sections 3041.1, 3041.2, and 3041.3 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to optometry, and making an appropriation therefor.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and APPR.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 13.
- Mar. 25—April 13 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1034.) (May 18).
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 1070.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on B. & P.

#### S.B. No. 623—Lara.

An act to add Sections 3733 and 4756 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation, and making an appropriation therefor.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 8).
- Apr. 14-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 841.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 622—Hernandez.

S.B. No. 624—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 11546.1 of, and to add Chapter 5.8 (commencing with Section 11549.20) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to state government.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 30—Joint Rule 61(a)(2) suspended. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 844.)
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 973.) (May 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 625—Galgiani.

An act to add Chapter 5.9 (commencing with Section 42360) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to waste management.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22-Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 626—McGuire (Principal coauthor: Senator Wolk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to add Section 105033 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to transit districts.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on PUB. S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14).
- Apr. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 14-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1026.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- S.B. No. 627—Galgiani (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gonzalez). An act to add Section 17052.1 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- Apr. 30—May 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 628—Galgiani (Principal coauthor: Senator Pavley).

An act to amend Section 5003 of the Penal Code, relating to the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 629-Mitchell.

An act to amend Section 405a of, and to repeal Section 405b of, the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 14-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1026.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

# S.B. No. 630—Hancock.

An act to add Section 6102 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 28—April 28 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 631—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 1904 of, and to repeal Section 1906 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 509.) (April 7). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 774.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 10—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 632—Cannella (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker and Bonilla). An act to amend Section 22358.4 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 633—Hill (Coauthor: Senator De León).
  - An act to amend Section 17533.7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to false advertising.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1062.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- S.B. No. 634—Block.
  - An act to amend Section 94858 of, and to add Chapter 1.2 (commencing with Section 99010) to Part 65 of Division 14 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 9—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 20—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 27—April 29 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 635—Nielsen and Leno (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Monning, and Stone).

An act to amend Section 4904 of the Penal Code, relating to erroneously convicted and imprisoned persons.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and APPR.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 730.) (April 21).
- Apr. 29-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1242.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- S.B. No. 636—Liu (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Weber) (Coauthors: Senators Hancock, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Bonta, Calderon, Campos, Chiu, Dodd, Frazier, McCarty, and Santiago).

An act to add Chapter 6.1 (commencing with Section 13710) to Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—Fromcommittee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 28—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 637—Allen.

An act to amend Section 5653 of the Fish and Game Code, and to add Section 13172.5 to the Water Code, relating to dredging.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Mar. 18—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 593.) (April 14).
- Apr. 22-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 858.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1157.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 15. Page 1304.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

# S.B. No. 638—Stone.

An act to amend Sections 4629.7, 4681.1, 4681.6, 4689.8, 4691.9, and 4860 of, and to add Sections 4519.8, 4681.2, 4690.7, 4793, and 4794 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 817.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 639—Stone.

An act to add Sections 4474.6 and 4474.7 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.

S.B. No. 640—Beall (Coauthor: Senator Vidak) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Low).

An act to amend Section 6901 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- 2015
- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 15).
- Apr. 21-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1299.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- S.B. No. 641-Wieckowski.

An act to add Section 1788.61 to the Civil Code, relating to debt buying.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr.22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes<br/>2. Page 728.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 10. Page 1062.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.
- S.B. No. 642—Nguyen.
  - An act to amend Section 14089.08 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 643-McGuire.

An act to amend Section 2220.05 of, to add Article 25 (commencing with Section 2525) to Chapter 5 of Division 2 of, and to add Part 5 (commencing with Section 18100) to Division 7 of, the Business and Professions Code, to add Section 23028 to the Government Code, and to amend Section 11362.775 of, and to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 111658) to Chapter 6 of Part 5 of Division 104 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to medical marijuana.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and RLS.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 699.) (April 20). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1157.) (May 28).
- Jun. 3—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 13. Page 1328.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 19-Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and HEALTH.

S.B. No. 644—Hancock.

An act to amend Sections 19240, 19241, 19242, and 19242.2 of, and to add Sections 19241.5, 19242.05, and 19242.3 to, the Government Code, relating to state employment.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 593.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1158.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1256.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 645—Hancock.

An act to add Section 8483.73 to, the Education Code, relating to after school programs.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 522.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 10. Page 1305.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

# S.B. No. 646—Jackson.

An act to amend Section 1731 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 5260, 5601, 17212, 17406, and 17505 of, to add Part 6 (commencing with Section 5700.101) of Division 9 of, to add Sections 17404.1, 17404.2, 17404.3, 17404.4, and 17435 to, to repeal Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 4900) of Part 5 of Division 9 of, and to repeal Section 6322.5 of, the Family Code, to amend Section 11478.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to repeal Chapter 349 of the Statutes of 2002, relating to family support.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 525.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20-April 20 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1209.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

An act to amend Sections 10232.3, 10232.45, and 10238 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 25102.2 of the Corporations Code, relating to real estate investments.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 617.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 819.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1022.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 25-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 648—Mendoza (Coauthor: Assembly Member Levine).

An act to amend Sections 1400, 1401, and 1404 of, and to add Sections 1402, 1409.4, 1409.6, 1409.7, and 1409.8 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and care facilities.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 651.) (April 15).
- Apr. 20-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 13).
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 647-Morrell.

S.B. No. 649—Roth.

An act to amend Section 35551 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 650—Hall.

An act to amend Section 19821 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 796.) (April 28).
- Apr. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 883.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- S.B. No. 651—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 730.6 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 730.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 30—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- May 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1030.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 24-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read third time. Passed. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jul. 1—Ordered to special consent calendar.

S.B. No. 652-Allen.

An act to amend Section 60200.9 of the Education Code, relating to instructional materials.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 814.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 653—Berryhill.

An act relating to labor.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 654—De León.

An act to amend Section 25200 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr.30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes<br/>2. Page 858.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 16. Page 1334.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

# S.B. No. 655—Mitchell.

An act to amend Sections 17920 and 17920.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing standards.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 13. Page 1214.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

# S.B. No. 656—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 411 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food and agriculture.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 657—Monning (Coauthor: Senator Jackson).

An act to add Section 712 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—Re–referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 5—Set for hearing June 16.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 1452.) (June 16).
- Jun. 23-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 26—Set for hearing July 6.

### S.B. No. 658—Hill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gordon).

An act to amend Section 1714.21 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 1797.196 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to automated external defibrillators.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr.
   9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 545.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1063.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

- S.B. No. 659—Bates, Gaines, Huff, Nguyen, Nielsen, and Vidak (Principal coauthor: Senator Stone) (Coauthors: Senators Berryhill, Cannella, Fuller, and Morrell).
  - An act to add and repeal Article 3.7 (commencing with Section 11337) of Chapter 2 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar 2-Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- 24—Set for hearing April 14. Mar.
- 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 13—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 21—April 28 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 660—Leno and Hueso.
  - An act to amend Sections 305, 307, 308, 309.6, 1701.1, 1701.2, 1701.3, and 1701.4 of, and to add Sections 305.5 and 1701.6 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2-Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- 21—April 21 hearing postponed by committee. 22—Set for hearing April 27. Apr.
- Apr.
- Mav 5-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (April 27).
- May 6-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file. May
- 23—Set for hearing May 28. May
- 28-From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2-Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1259.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- 18—Referred to Com. on U. & C. Jun.
- Jun. 29—July 6 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 661—Hill.
  - An act to amend Sections 755 and 756 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 401.17, 1152, 1153, and 1155 of, to add Sections 100.51, 721.51, 828.1, and 1157 to, and to amend and repeal Section 1153.5 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 725.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- Apr. 29—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 662—Committee on Environmental Quality (Senators Wieckowski (Chair), Bates, Gaines, Hill, Jackson, Leno, and Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 42023.1 and 48705 of the Public Resources Code, relating to recycling, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 17—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 650.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 779.) (April 27).
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 928.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 663—Fuller.

An act to amend Section 13009 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public safety.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 664—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Senator Hill) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Campos).

An act to add Section 10632.5 to the Water Code, relating to water.

- 2015
- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1158.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1305.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (June 30). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 665—Block.

An act to add Chapter 15.8 (commencing with Section 67395) to Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 666—Stone.

An act to amend Section 4571 of the Penal Code, relating to felons.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 508.) (April 7).
- Apr. 15-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 667—Jackson (Coauthor: Senator Stone).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 2608 and 2627 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to disability.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 729.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Jackson.
- May 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1119.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on INS.

# S.B. No. 668—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 1035.2 of the Evidence Code, relating to evidence.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and JUD.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 669-Pan.

An act to add Section 89036.5 to the Education Code, relating to personal services contracts.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 22—April 22 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 670—Jackson.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17052.17, 17052.18, 23617, and 23618 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 920.) (May 6).
- May 13-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1158.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1256.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 671—Hill.

An act to add Section 4073.5 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to pharmacy.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 591.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 862.) (April 29).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 5. Page 1067.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and HEALTH.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 30—June 30 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 672-Hernandez.

An act to amend Section 1157 of the Evidence Code, relating to evidence.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 921.) (May 5).
- May 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1025.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 19-From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Holden.
- Jun. 25—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

S.B. No. 673—Lara.

An act to amend Section 25187.2 of, to add Sections 25200.21 and 25200.23 to, and to add and repeal Article 8.8 (commencing with Section 25199.20) of Chapter 6.5 of Division 20 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 859.) (April 29).
- May 5-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 14. Page 1192.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- S.B. No. 674—De León (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Atkins). An act to add Section 679.10 to the Penal Code, relating to victims of crime.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 730.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1209.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

An act to amend Section 1262.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 12-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 862.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- S.B. No. 676—Cannella.

An act to amend Sections 312.3 and 502.01 of the Penal Code, relating to disorderly conduct.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—April 21 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 823.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 675—Liu (Coauthor: Senator Wolk).

- S.B. No. 677—Mendoza.
  - An act to add Section 13085 to the Government Code, to amend Section 12556, 12558, 12619, 12723, 12724, and 12726 of, to add Sections 12599.5 and 12635.5 to, and to add Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 12559) to Part 2 of Division 11 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 15301 of the Vehicle Code, relating to public safety.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and G.O.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 726.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3. Page 796.)
- May 26—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).
- S.B. No. 678—Hill.

An act relating to firearms.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr.29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes<br/>2. Page 824.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 679—Bates.

An act to amend Section 1170 of the Penal Code, relating to mandatory supervision.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 29—April 21 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 730.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 680—Wieckowski (Coauthor: Senator Hill).

An act to add Section 6388.6 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 920.) (May 6).
- May 14-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 22—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.
- May 26—May 26 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 27—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 681—Hill (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mullin). An act to add Section 24446 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to income taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 21—April 21 set for first hearing. Testimony taken.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 819.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 1—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

S.B. No. 682—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cristina Garcia, Gipson, and Jones–Sawyer).

An act to add Section 71621 to the Government Code, relating to courts.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 1249.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 683—Wolk.

An act to add Section 19321.5 to the Education Code, relating to the State Library.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 1—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 648.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 844.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 15-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 25). Re–referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.

S.B. No. 684—Hancock (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno).

An act to amend Section 23151 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- S.B. No. 685—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Bates and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough, Chang, Cooper, Dodd, Kim, Maienschein, Olsen, Perea, Steinorth, and Waldron).
  - An act to amend Section 23453 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverage service.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and APPR.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 592.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1158.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1257.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 686—Pan.

An act to add Section 3581 to the Government Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 593.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1209.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- S.B. No. 687—Allen.

An act to add Section 39735 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add and repeal Section 25327 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on E., U., & C. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 509.) (April 7).
- Apr. 16-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 859.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 688—Mitchell.

An act to amend Section 8000 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 689—Huff.

An act to amend Section 987.005 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans housing.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and V.A.
- Apr. 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Coms. on V.A. and T. & H.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on T. & H. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.) (April 14).
- Apr. 15-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 690—Stone.

An act to amend Section 637.7 of the Penal Code, relating to privacy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes<br/>0. Page 824.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1212.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- S.B. No. 691—Morrell (Coauthors: Senators Huff and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Wagner and Waldron).

An act to add Section 66208 to the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on ED.

S.B. No. 692-Vidak.

An act to amend Section 19981 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 592.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 952.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 693—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 25205 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 509.) (April 7).
- Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 557.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 13—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

S.B. No. 694-Leno.

An act to amend Sections 1473 and 1485.55 of the Penal Code, relating to evidence.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 731.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 16. Page 1212.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- S.B. No. 695—De León and Jackson.
  - An act to add Sections 33544 and 51225.36 to the Education Code, relating to school curriculum.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on ED. and APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 648.) (April 15).
- Apr. 22-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1210.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 696—Roth.
  - An act to amend Sections 10159.1, 10163.2, 10489.15, 10489.2, 10489.3, 10489.5, 10489.6, 10489.7, 10489.8, 10489.9, 10489.93, and 10489.94 of, to add Sections 10489.12, 10489.96, 10489.97, 10489.98, 10489.99, and 10489.992 to, and to repeal and add Sections 10489.1, 10489.4, and 10489.95 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 820.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1210.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on INS. and JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on INS.

S.B. No. 697—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Sections 280.5, 309.7, 321.6, 421, 747, 765, 958.5, 960, 5387, 7661, and 7712 of, to amend and renumber Sections 322, 747.6, 748, 915, 5006, 5012, and 7711 of, to amend, renumber, and add Sections 910 and 911 of, to add Sections 913 and 914 to, and to repeal Section 5385.5 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 724.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 884.) (May 4).
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 949.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & C.
- S.B. No. 698—Cannella.

An act to amend Section 39719 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases, and making an appropriation therefor.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and T. & H.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 699—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 58509 of the Food and Agriculture Code, relating to food banks.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on AGRI.

# S.B. No. 700—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 1797.172 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to emergency medical services.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 701—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 10752.4 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and APPR.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—April 29 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 702—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 2810.5 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 6—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 703—Leno.

An act to add Sections 10295.35 and 10427 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 592.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 728.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1159.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 13. Page 1300.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 704—Gaines.

An act to amend Section 1091 of the Government Code, relating to public officers.

2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1068.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on E. & R.
- Jun. 15—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 705—Hill.

An act to add Section 47614.2 to the Education Code, relating to charter school facilities.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 522.) (April 8).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 21. Noes 13. Page 1022.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 706—Pavley.

An act to amend Section 39712 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 859.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 707—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Senator Jackson).

An act to amend Section 626.9 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 596.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 12. Page 1210.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 708—Mendoza.

An act to amend Section 49557 of the Education Code, relating to pupil nutrition.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 723.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1211.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- S.B. No. 709—Pavley.

An act relating to natural disasters.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 710—Galgiani (Coauthors:Senators Cannella and Huff) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Gomez, and Jones).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 6588 of, and to add Sections 6507.5 and 6507.7 to, the Government Code, relating to joint exercise of powers, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 920.) (May 6).
- May 12-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 19—Set for hearing May 26.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 20).
- May 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 28—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1242.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 30—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 711—Wolk (Coauthor: Senator Wieckowski) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alejo).

An act to amend Section 6360 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to law libraries.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 17).
- Jun. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 25—Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 2—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 712—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 50864 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on T. & H.

S.B. No. 713—Nielsen.

An act to amend Section 7282.5 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 29—April 21 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 731.) Reconsideration granted.
- S.B. No. 714—Nielsen.

An act to add Section 12022.52 to the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 16—April 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 715—Anderson.

An act to add Article 4.3 (commencing with Section 111547) to Chapter 6 of Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drugs and devices.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and RLS.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 716—Lara (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta). An act to amend Section 596.5 of the Penal Code, relating to animal cruelty.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 824.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1069.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass and
  - 1—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (June 30). Re-referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.
- S.B. No. 717—Stone.

An act to amend Section 12022.7 of the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 718—Leno and Hancock (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd and Gordon).

An act to add Section 8670.48.4 to the Government Code, relating to fish and wildlife, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 593.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 859.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 719—Hernandez.

An act to add and repeal Section 14107 of the Government Code, relating to transportation.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 1—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 620.) (April 14).
- Apr. 21-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 995.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 720—Mitchell.

An act to amend Section 1275 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 721-Pan.

An act to amend Section 5701.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 722—Bates (Coauthor: Senator Huff) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wagner).

An act to amend Sections 1203.067 and 3008 of, and to add Section 645.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to sex offenders.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 13—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 824.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1246.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 723—Pavley and Roth (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mullin and Williams).

An act to add and repeal Section 454.57 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 6—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 724.) (April 21).
- Apr. 27-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 724—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 3300 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 725—Hancock.
  - An act to repeal, add, and repeal Section 60605.1 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction and services.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 723.) (April 22).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1306.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jul. 1—July 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 726—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 25412.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 509.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 774.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and NAT. RES.
- S.B. No. 727—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 699.5 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 728—Morrell (Coauthor: Senator Fuller).

An act to amend Section 399.15 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 6—April 7 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 724.) (April 21).
- Apr. 27-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 729—Wieckowski.
  - An act to amend Section 326 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to consumer complaints.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 730-Wolk.

An act to add Section 6903 to the Labor Code, relating to railroads.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on L. & I.R.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 729.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 930.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and U. & C.
- Jun. 15-Re-referred to Com. on L. & E. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- S.B. No. 731—Leno (Coauthor: Senator Beall).
  - An act to add Section 1502.8 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 16001.9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster care.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—April 14 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 727.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 820.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 1191.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

S.B. No. 732—Pan.

An act to add Section 14549.3 to, and to repeal and add Section 14575.1 of the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage containers.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 16—April 15 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 0. Page 650.) Reconsideration granted.
- S.B. No. 733—Leyva.

An act to amend Section 653.60 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 734—De León.

An act to amend Section 12805.2 of the Government Code, relating to public lands.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—April 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 15—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1332.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 735—Galgiani.

An act to add Chapter 10.2 (commencing with Section 13893) of Title 6 of Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to local law enforcement, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes<br/>1. Page 824.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 14-Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

## S.B. No. 736—Vidak and Block (Coauthor: Senator Morrell).

An act to amend Sections 17310, 17630, 17635, and 17636 of, and to add Section 17665 to, the Financial Code, relating to escrow agents, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 813.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18-May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1248.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on B. & F.

# S.B. No. 737—Stone.

An act to amend Sections 12810.3, 23123.5, and 23124 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 826.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 738—Huff (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).

An act to amend Section 49414 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 23-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 921.) (May 5).
- May 13—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1025.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1-Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

### S.B. No. 739—Pavley.

An act to amend Sections 47605 and 47605.1 of the Education Code, relating to charter schools.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 648.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 885.) (May 4).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 11. Page 949.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 740-McGuire.

An act to add and repeal Section 26840.13 of the Government Code, to add and repeal Section 103628.2 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add and repeal Section 18309.6 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to domestic violence.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Apr. 6—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 6.
- May 4—May 6 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 741—Hill (Coauthors: Senators Anderson and Leno).
  - An act to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 53166) to Chapter 1 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to communications.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1063.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on P. & C.P. and L. GOV.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 24-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- S.B. No. 742—Hertzberg.

An act to amend Section 42921 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 859.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 743—Hall.

An act to amend Section 6401 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 744—Huff.

An act to amend Section 49414 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 745—Hueso.

An act to amend Section 281 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

## 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 20—April 21 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 23—April 27 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 746—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Dodd).

An act to amend Sections 110480 and 113789 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to food safety.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 593.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 758.) (April 22).
- Apr. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 23—June 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 747—McGuire (Coauthor: Senator Fuller) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to add Section 21689 to the Public Utilities Code, and to add Section 7102.1 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to airports, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21).
- Apr. 23-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing April 29 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.
- Apr. 27-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 748—Berryhill.

An act to amend Section 15820.907 of the Government Code, relating to jails.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 749-Morrell.

An act to amend Sections 1726, 1747, and 1748 of, and to repeal and add Section 1747.1 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to home health agencies.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 22—April 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 750—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 313.1, 313.2, and 51461 of the Education Code, relating to English language education.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 523.) (April 8).
- Apr. 15-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 12—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1019.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 751—De León.

An act to amend Section 25131 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- S.B. No. 752-Nielsen.

An act to amend Sections 146e, 148, 243, and 243.1 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 28—April 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 753—Nielsen.

An act to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 6033) to Chapter 5 of Title 7 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to corrections, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 731.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28-May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 754—Mitchell.

An act to amend Section 16576 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child support.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 755—Anderson.

An act to amend Section 16000 of the Penal Code, relating to deadly weapons.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 756—Stone.

An act relating to environmental quality.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 757—Wieckowski.

An act relating to transportation.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 758—Block.

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 347) to Chapter 2.5 of Division 1 of the Water Code, relating to climate change.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 6—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 9-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1288.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- S.B. No. 759—Anderson and Hancock (Coauthors: Senators Leno, Liu, and Mitchell) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jones–Sawyer).

An act to repeal and add Section 2933.6 of the Penal Code, relating to prisoners.

- 2015
- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 28.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 824.) (April 28).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1159.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1306.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

S.B. No. 760-Mendoza.

An act to add Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 79799) to Division 26.7 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 621.) (April 14). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 859.) (April 29).
- May 5—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 761—Hall.

An act to add Chapter 22.3 (commencing with Section 22590) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 1114.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 1—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 762—Wolk.

An act to add and repeal Article 3.7 (commencing with Section 20155) of Chapter 1 of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 8—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 726.) (April 22).
- Apr. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and be amended.
- May 12—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 12. Page 1019.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- S.B. No. 763—Leno.

An act to add Sections 19095 and 19161.4 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to home furnishings.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E.D. and E.Q.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 591.) (April 13). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 15—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 859.) (April 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 10. Page 1306.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on E.S. & T.M. and B. & P.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.
- Jun. 29—Re–referred to Coms. on B. & P. and E.S. & T.M. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 764-Morrell.

An act to amend Section 65580 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 765-Wolk.
  - An act to amend Section 399 of, and to add Sections 399.5 and 399.6 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 724.) (April 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—May 4 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 17. Page 1307.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on U. & C.

# S.B. No. 766—Morrell.

An act to amend Section 1804 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Public Utilities Commission.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 767—De León (Principal coauthors: Senators Allen, Hall, Hernandez, Lara, Liu, and Pavley) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Chau, Holden, Jones–Sawyer, and Nazarian).

An act to add Section 130350.7 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 621.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr.22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes<br/>2. Page 726.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 4—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 1332.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 6. Noes 3.) (July 1). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- S.B. No. 768—Wieckowski.

An act to amend Section 1101.1 of the Civil Code, relating to water conservation.

## 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 769—Mitchell.

An act to amend Section 301 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to consumers.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.B. No. 770—Mendoza (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gray). An act to add Section 14902.5 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to commercial feed.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 508.) (April 7).
- Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 30—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 882.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1-Referred to Com. on AGRI.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 1).
- Jul. 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 771—Stone.

An act to amend Section 2699 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 772—Stone.

An act relating to the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2015

S.B. No. 773-Allen.

An act to add and repeal Section 4024 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicle registration.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 826.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1160.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1260.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 29—June 29 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 774—Fuller, Bates, Berryhill, Huff, Morrell, Nielsen, and Vidak (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Bigelow, Harper, Lackey, Olsen, and Wilk).

An act to repeal Section 42127.01 of the Education Code, relating to school finance.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 14—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—April 29 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 775—Allen.

An act to amend Section 1947.8 of the Civil Code, relating to tenancy.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1075.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jul. 1—July 1 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 776—Block.

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to disorderly conduct.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 23—April 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 984.) (May 12).
- May 19-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 1—June 30 hearing: Held in committee for interim study.

S.B. No. 777-Lara.

An act to amend Section 19880 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 12.
- May 12—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 973.) (May 12).
- May 13—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on G.O.

S.B. No. 778—Allen.

An act to add Section 48610.2 to, and to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 48635) to Chapter 4 of Part 7 of Division 30 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to hazardous waste.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 7—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 859.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 779—Hall.

An act to amend Sections 1276.5 and 1276.65 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 14126.022 of, and to repeal and add Section 14110.7 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care facilities.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 6—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 862.) (April 29).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 780—Mendoza.

An act to add Section 19851.4 to the Government Code, relating to state employees.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 594.) (April 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27-April 27 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 1211.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- S.B. No. 781—Allen.

An act to amend Section 10123.147 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and APPR.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 9—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 782—Allen.

An act to amend Section 73 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 783-Mitchell.
  - An act to amend Section 1367.003 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care coverage.

# 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 784—Allen.

An act to amend Section 14217 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

## 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 785-Morrell.

An act to amend Sections 19000, 19001, 19003, 19006, 19008, 19024, 19025, 19320, 19323, and 19400 of the Probate Code, relating to trusts.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 6—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 921.) (May 5).
- May 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1027.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 16—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 16).
- Jun. 17—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2:30 p.m.

S.B. No. 786—Allen.

An act to amend Section 84830 of the Education Code, relating to adult education.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr.28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes<br/>0. Page 796.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 11. Page 1023.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 25-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be re–referred to Com. on ED. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 29). Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- S.B. No. 787—Bates (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Brough). An act to add Section 1255.23 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to hospitals, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 30—April 29 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

S.B. No. 788—McGuire and Jackson (Principal coauthor: Senator Leno) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hancock, Monning, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Levine, Mark Stone, and Williams).

An act to repeal Section 6244 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

### 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 821.) (April 28).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 3—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 14. Page 1290.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 789—Wieckowski.

An act to add Chapter 3.1 (commencing with Section 7287.20) to Part 1.7 of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to water.

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and APPR.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 21.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 732.) (April 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 24—Set for hearing May 4.
- May 7—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 885.) (May 4).
- May 11-Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1031.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 11-Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be re–referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Jul. 1—July 1 hearing: Heard for testimony only.

S.B. No. 790-Allen.

An act to amend Section 31050 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 791—Hertzberg (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chávez).

An act to add Section 69984.3 to the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

2015

- Feb. 27—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 523.) (April 8).
- Apr. 20-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—May 28 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 792—Mendoza.

An act to amend Sections 1597.055 and 1597.54 of, and to add Sections 1596.7995 and 1597.622 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to day care facilities.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
- Mar. 2—Read first time.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 1—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 651.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 817.) (April 28).
- Apr. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 1069.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUM. S.
- Jun. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 17. Noes 1.) (June 30).
- Jul. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

- S.B. No. 793—Wolk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Williams). An act to amend Section 2833 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.
  - 2015
  - Feb. 27-Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
  - Mar. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 1.
  - Mar. 2—Read first time.
  - Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on E., U., & C.
  - Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 7.
  - Apr. 6—April 7 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
  - Apr. 7—Set for hearing April 21.
  - Apr.23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes<br/>8. Noes 3. Page 724.) (April 21).
  - Apr. 27-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  - Apr. 29—Set for hearing May 4.
  - May 4—May 4 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
  - May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
  - May 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
  - May 11—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 960.) (May 11).
  - May 12-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
  - May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 13. Page 1024.) Ordered to the Assembly.
  - May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  - Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
  - Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 22).
  - Jun. 30-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 794—Committee on Human Services (Senators McGuire (Chair), Berryhill, Hancock, Liu, and Nguyen).

An act to add Section 1522.44 to the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 11165.1 and 11166 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 362.04, 362.05, 10618.6, 11386, 16003, 16118, 16131, 16131.5, and 16501.1 of, and to add Sections 16501.4 and 16501.45 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to child welfare.

- Mar. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 3.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 817.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1160.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1326.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

- S.B. No. 795—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Hancock (Chair), Anderson, Leno, Liu, McGuire, Monning, and Stone).
  - An act to amend Section 1031 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 384a, 849, 4030, and 4504 of, and to amend and renumber Section 4131.5 of, the Penal Code, to amend Section 5008 of the Public Resources Code, and to repeal Section 1403 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety.

- Mar. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected March 17).
- Mar. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 10.
- Mar. 19-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Mar. 20-Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 824.) (April 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1160.) (May 28).
- Jun. 1—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 2—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1257.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- S.B. No. 796—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Hall (Chair), Berryhill, Block, Gaines, Galgiani, Hernandez, Hill, Hueso, Lara, McGuire, and Vidak).
  - An act to amend Sections 25502.2, 25503.28, 25600.1, and 25600.2 of, and to add Section 23405.4 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

- Mar. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 12.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 592.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 844.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

- S.B. No. 797—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Hall (Chair), Berryhill, Block, Gaines, Galgiani, Hernandez, Hill, Hueso, Lara, McGuire, and Vidak).
  - An act to amend Section 16430 of the Government Code, to repeal Title 4.5 (commencing with Section 4400), and Title 4.6 (commencing with Section 4450) of Part 3 of, to repeal Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 7100) and Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 7200) of Title 7 of Part 3 of, the Penal Code, to repeal Chapter 1.6 (commencing with Section 5096.1) and Chapter 1.67 (commencing with Section 5096.71) of Division 5 of the Public Resources Code, and to repeal Article 5.5 (commencing with Section 11922) of Chapter 10 of Part 3 of Division 6 of, and to repeal Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 13970) and Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 13985) of Division 7 of, the Water Code, relating to government finance.

- Mar. 12-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 12.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 797.) (April 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1028.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on B. & F.

- S.B. No. 798—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Pavley (Chair), Allen, Fuller, Hertzberg, Hueso, Jackson, Monning, Stone, and Wolk).
  - An act to amend Section 338 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 205.1, 714, 1050.8, 1053.5, 1055.1, 1056, 1059, 1764, 3050, 7149.2, 7149.3, 7150, 7860, 12002.2.1, 12153, and 13005 of, and to repeal Sections 1053, 1055, 1055.4, 1055.5, 1060, 1070, 3682, 3700, 6596, 7149, 7149.4, 7180, 7181, 7182, 7183, 7184, and 7186 of, the Fish and Game Code, to amend Section 113 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 741, 8301, and 30315 of, and to repeal Section 30310.5 of, the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 1026, 1055, 1228.1, 1228.2, 1228.3, 1228.6, 1229, 1229, 1, 1243, 1260, 1427, 1430, 1437, 1440, 1701.2, 1703, 1726, 1727, and 1736 of, and to repeal Sections 1126.2, 2862, 2863, and 2866 of, the Water Code, relating to natural resources.

- Mar. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 18.
- Mar. 25—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 28.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- May 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 821.) (April 28).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 30).

- S.B. No. 799—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Hill (Chair), Bates, Berryhill, Block, Galgiani, Hernandez, Jackson, Mendoza, and Wieckowski).
  - An act to amend Sections 5055, 5070.1, 5087, 6735, 7083, 7200, 7200.5, 7200.7, 7201, 7202, 7208, 7209, 7209.5, 7210.5, 7211.1, 7211.2, 7215, 7215.5, 7217, 7685, 7818, 8508, 8513, 8552, 8611, and 17913 of, and to repeal Section 8516.5 of, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 13995.40 of the Government Code, relating to business and professions.

- Mar. 18-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 18.
- Mar. 25-Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1028.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

- S.B. No. 800—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Hill (Chair), Bates, Berryhill, Block, Galgiani, Hernandez, Jackson, Mendoza, and Wieckowski).
  - An act to amend Sections 28, 146, 500, 650.2, 800, 1603a, 1618.5, 1640.1, 1648.10, 1650, 1695, 1695.1, 1905.1, 1944, 2054, 2401, 2428, 2529, 2650, 2770, 2770.1, 2770.2, 2770.7, 2770.8, 2770.10, 2770.11, 2770.12, 2770.13, 2835.5, 2914, 3057, 3509.5, 4836.2, 4887, 4938, 4939, 4980.399, 4980.43, 4980.54, 4984.01, 4989.34, 4992.09, 4996.2, 4996.22, 4996.28, 4999.1, 4999.2, 4999.3, 4999.4, 4999.5, 4999.7, 4999.45, 4999.46, 4999.55, 4999.76, and 4999.100 of, to amend the heading of Article 3.1 (commencing with Section 2770) of Chapter 6 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 1917.2 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

- Mar. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 18.
- Mar. 25-Referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Apr. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on B. & P.
- Jun. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & P.

- S.B. No. 801—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Bates, Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Nguyen, and Pavley).
  - An act to amend Sections 16180, 16182, 16183, 16190, 16191, and 16192 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 2515, 20505, 20586, 20601, 20603, 20621, 20622, 20627, 20630, 20630.5, 20638, 20639.2, 20640.2, 20640.3, 20640.4, 20640.6, 20640.7, 20640.8, 20640.9, 20645.5, and 20645.6 of, and to repeal Sections 20633, 20639.3, 20639.4, 20639.5, 20639.6, 20639.7, 20639.8, and 20639.9 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2015

- Mar 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 24.
- 7-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F. Apr.
- 21-Set for hearing April 29. Apr.
- Apr. 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Aves 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 30-Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading. Apr.
- May 4-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13-Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1030.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18-In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 24—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Jun.
- Jun. 29-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- S.B. No. 802—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Bates, Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to amend Sections 41030, 41032, and 42010 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

- Mar. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 24.
- Apr. 7-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- 21-Set for hearing April 29. Apr.
- Apr. 29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5-Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11-Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18-Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mav
- 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
  18—Referred to Coms. on U. & C. and REV. & TAX. Jun.
- Jun. 22—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 803—Committee on Governance and Finance (Senators Hertzberg (Chair), Bates, Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Nguyen, and Pavley).

An act to amend Section 7510 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 63.1, 68, 401.10, 423.3, 480, 482, 2609, and 3726 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2015

- Mar. 24-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 24.
- Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 816.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 12—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1029.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 24—June 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- S.B. No. 804—Committee on Health (Senators Hernandez (Chair), Hall, Mitchell, Monning, Nguyen, Nielsen, Pan, Roth, and Wolk).
  - An act to amend Sections 11801, 11830.1, 11835, 103577, 104151, and 128456 of, and to repeal Sections 130316 and 130317 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 4033, 4040, 4095, 4096.5, 5326.95, 5400, 5585.22, 5601, 5611, 5664, 5701.1, 5701.2, 5717, 5750, 5845, 5847, 5848, 5848.5, 5892, 5899, 5902, 11467, 11469, 14021.4, 14124.24, 14251, 14499.71, 14707, 14711, 14717, 14718, 14725, 15204.8, 15847.7, and 17604 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health.

- Mar. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 26.
- Apr. 7—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 862.) (April 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 11.
- May 11—May 11 hearing: Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- May 23—Set for hearing May 28.
- May 28—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1160.) (May 28). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1211.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

- S.B. No. 805—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Pavley (Chair), Allen, Fuller, Hertzberg, Hueso, Jackson, Monning, Stone, and Wolk).
  - An act to amend Sections 205.1, 714, 1050.8, 1053.5, 1055.1, 1056, 1059, 1764, 3050, 7149.2, 7149.3, 7150, 7860, 12002.2.1, 12153, and 13005 of, and to repeal Sections 1053, 1055, 1055.4, 1055.5, 1060, 1070, 3682, 3700, 6596, 7149, 7149.4, 7181, 7182, 7183, 7184, and 7186 of, the Fish and Game Code, to amend Section 113 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 741, 8301, and 30315 of, and to repeal Section 30310.5 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to natural resources.

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 10.
- Apr. 14—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

## SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

- S.C.A. No. 1—Lara and Cannella (Coauthor: Senator Anderson).
  - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending, repealing, and adding Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

## 2014

Dec.	4—	-Introduced.	To (	Com.	on RLS.	for assignment.	To print.

Dec. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 4.

## 2015

- Jan. 5—Read first time.
- Jan. 15-Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.
- S.C.A. No. 2—Nguyen, Bates, and Huff (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Harper and Wagner) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Berryhill, Fuller, Gaines, Morrell, Nielsen, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Brough and Olsen).
  - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 10 to Article IX thereof, relating to public postsecondary education.

## 2015

- Jan. 29-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-Re-referred to Coms. on JUD., E. & C.A., and RLS.
- Apr. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

## S.C.A. No. 3—Morrell.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 8 of Article IV thereof, relating to the Legislature.

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. (Corrected February 9).
- Feb. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.
- Feb. 19—Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.C.A. No. 4—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Stone, and Vidak).
  - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 9.5 to, and adding and repealing Section 9.7 of, Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

## 2015

- Mar. 10-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 10.
- Mar. 19—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.
- May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- S.C.A. No. 5—Hancock and Mitchell.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 2 of, and by adding Sections 2.5 and 8.8 to, Article XIII A thereof, by adding Sections 8.8 and 14 to Article XIII B thereof, and by adding Sections 8.6 and 8.7 to Article XVI thereof, relating to local government finance.

## 2015

- Mar. 26-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 26.
- Apr. 7—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F., E. & C.A., and APPR.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

## S.C.A. No. 6—Huff.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 1 of Article XVIII thereof, relating to constitutional amendments or revisions.

## 2015

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 10.
- Apr. 16—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.C.A. No. 7—Huff (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Cannella, Fuller, Gaines, Moorlach, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Runner, Stone, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Baker, Brough, Chang, Chávez, Gallagher, Hadley, Jones, Kim, Lackey, Olsen, Steinorth, and Waldron).
  - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 1, 5, 6, and 8 of, and adding Sections 11 and 12 to, Article XIX thereof, relating to transportation.

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Apr. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 10.
- Apr. 16—Referred to Coms. on T. & H. and E. & C.A.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 27—May 5 hearing postponed by committee.
- May 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.

- S.C.A. No. 8—Mendoza (Coauthors: Senators Beall, De León, Hueso, McGuire, and Runner).
  - A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 1 and 4 of, and adding Section 4.5 to, Article XI, relating to counties.

- May 11-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- May 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after June 11.
- May 21-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A.
- Jun. 16—Set for hearing July 1.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (July 1). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jul. 2—Set for hearing July 7.

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

## S.C.R. No. 1—Huff.

Relative to the selection of the Legislative Counsel of California.

## 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Held at desk.	
Dec. 1-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 9.) Ordered to the	e Assembly.
Dec. 1—In Assembly. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 80. Noes 0. Page 59.	) Ordered to the
Senate.	
Dec. 1—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.	
Dec. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 9:45 a.m	
Dec. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 1, Statutes	of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 2—Gaines (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bigelow). Relative to the Eugene "Gene" Chappie Memorial Highway.

## 2014

Dec. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 15-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 526.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 746.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2015

S.C.R. No. 3—Mendoza (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Perea, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, and Wood).

Relative to India Republic Day.

## 2014

Dec. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Jan. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 80.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (January 22).
- Jan. 26—Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jan. 27-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jan. 29—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 120.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 3—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:15 a.m.
- Feb. 3—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 2, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 4—Pan.

Relative to Physician Anesthesiologist Week.

### 2015

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 15-From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 80.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jan. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 9—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (February 9).
- Feb. 13-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 310.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 13—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:15 a.m.
- Feb. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 5—Gaines.

Relative to Mentoring Month.

- Jan. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 144.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 6-Monning (Coauthors: Senators Fuller, Hancock, Hueso, and Huff) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Grove, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to a sister state relationship with Santa Fe, Argentina.

## 2015

- Jan. 12-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected January 16).
- Jan. 29-From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- 9-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 148.) Ordered to the Assembly. Feb.
- 9—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Feb.
- 17-Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E. Feb.
- Apr.
- 20—April 21 hearing postponed by committee. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) Jun. (June 23).
- 29-Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate. Jun.
- 30-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Jun.
- Jul. 2—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- S.C.R. No. 7—Fuller.

Relative to Valley Fever Awareness Month.

#### 2015

- Jan. 13-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 29-From committee: Ordered to third reading. Jan.
- 9-Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Fuller. Feb.
- 8-From inactive file on motion of Senator Fuller. Ordered to second reading. Jun.
- Jun. 9-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 22-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1541.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.
- Jun. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- 29-Referred to Com. on RLS. Jun.

#### S.C.R. No. 8—Fuller.

Relative to X-linked adrenoleukodystrophy.

- Jan. 13-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 29-From committee: Ordered to third reading. Jan.
- 9-Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Fuller. Feb.
- 8-From inactive file on motion of Senator Fuller. Ordered to second reading. Jun.
- Jun. 9-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 9—Fuller.

Relative to California Girls and Women in Sports Week.

2015

- Jan. 13-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected January 14).
- 29-From committee: Ordered to third reading Jan.
- Feb. 2-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 125.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 2-In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- 9-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.
- Feb. 17-From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (February 17).
- Feb. 19-Read. Adopted. (Aves 73. Noes 0. Page 342.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 19—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m.
- Feb. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 4, Statutes of 2015.
- S.C.R. No. 10-Huff (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Berryhill, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno. Liu, Mitchell, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Pan, Stone, Vidak, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadijan, Travis Allen, Baker, Brough, Chang, Chávez, Gallagher, Grove, Hadley, Harper. Kim, Lackey, Linder, Maienschein, Mayes, Melendez, Obernolte, Olsen, Patterson, Wagner, and Waldron). Relative to the Lunar New Year Celebration.

## 2015

- Jan. 14-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 27-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected January 28).
- 29-From committee: Ordered to third reading. Ian
- Feb. 9-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 148.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 9-In Assembly. Held at Desk. Feb.
- Feb. 17-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 23 -From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (February 23).
- Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 513.) Ordered to the Senate. Mar. 5-
- Mar. 5—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Mar. 9—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 303.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- 12-Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3:15 p.m. Mar.
- Mar. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 8, Statutes of 2015.

#### S.C.R. No. 11—Fuller.

Relative to Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.

- 16-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jan.
- 29-From committee: Ordered to third reading. Jan.
- Feb. 9-Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Fuller.
- 8-From inactive file on motion of Senator Fuller. Ordered to second reading. Jun.
- Jun. 9-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1542.) Ordered to the Assembly. Iun
- 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun.
- Jun. 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 12—Jackson.

Relative to the Officer Samuel Sanchez Memorial Highway.

2015

- Jan. 20-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected January 26).
- Feb. 5—Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 526.) (April 7). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 20.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 21—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 746.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.C.R. No. 13—Jackson (Coauthor: Assembly Member Cristina Garcia). Relative to American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California.

## 2015

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected January 26).
- Jan. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 2—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Feb. 3—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 138.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 26—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (March 26).
- Apr. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 856.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 9—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 14—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:45 p.m.
- Apr. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 22, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 14—Fuller and Allen.

Relative to arts education.

- Jan. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 25—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 263.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (March 23).
- Mar. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 715.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 26—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Mar. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:30 a.m.
- Mar. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 15-Fuller.

Relative to the National Day of the Cowboy.

2015

- Jan. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 26—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Fuller.
- Jun. 8—From inactive file on motion of Senator Fuller. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jul. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jul. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- S.C.R. No. 16—Block (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Bates, Fuller, Hall, Hertzberg, Huff, Leno, Monning, Nielsen, Vidak, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Baker, Brough, Calderon, Chang, Chávez, Chu, Dodd, Harper, Lackey, Waldron, and Wood).

Relative to Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.

## 2015

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 263.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (March 23).
- Mar. 26-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 715.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 26—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Apr.
   6—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 483.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 7—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:45 p.m.
- Apr. 7—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 15, Statutes of 2015.
- S.C.R. No. 17—Block (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Atkins). Relative to Navy Reserve Day.

## 2015

- Feb. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected February 17).
- Feb. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 189.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 23-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered tothird reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (February 3).
- Feb. 26—Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 26—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3:15 p.m.
- Feb. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 6, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 18—Nguyen.

Relative to Vietnamese-American Heritage Month.

## 2015

Feb. 12-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 19-Nguyen.

Relative to Idiopathic pulmonary fibrosis.

2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 5—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 16-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (March 23).
- Mar. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 715.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 26—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Mar. 30—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 11:30 a.m.
- Mar. 30—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 14, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 20—Galgiani (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Block, Hall, Hertzberg, Leno, Monning, Roth, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Brough, Chu, Dahle, Dodd, Frazier, Gordon, Grove, Lackey, Linder, and Waldron).

Relative to peace officers.

## 2015

- Feb. 23-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 9—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Galgiani.
- Apr. 21—From inactive file. Ordered to second reading. Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 836.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1817.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1 p.m.
- Jun. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 54, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 21—Jackson.

Relative to Single Parent Day.

- Feb. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 19-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 357.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 6—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16).
- Apr. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1110.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 23—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 4 p.m.
- Apr. 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 31, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 22—Morrell (Coauthors: Senators Fuller and Huff) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang, Jones, Lackey, Linder, Mayes, Obernolte, Steinorth, and Wagner).

Relative to the CAL FIRE Firefighter Christopher Lee Douglas Memorial Highway.

## 2015

- Feb. 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 907.) (May 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.C.R. No. 23—Gaines.

Relative to the Senator Paul J. Lunardi Memorial Highway.

- Feb. 27-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 908.) (May 5).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. (Corrected May 14).
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.C.R. No. 24—Wolk (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Hall, Hueso, Mitchell, Nielsen, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Brown, Burke, Chávez, Cooper, Dodd, Frazier, Gipson, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Mathis, McCarty, Ridley–Thomas, Thurmond, and Weber).

Relative to the Lieutenant Colonel James C. Warren Memorial Interchange.

## 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 908.) (May 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1-Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.C.R. No. 25—Block, Allen, Hertzberg, Jackson, Leno, Stone, and Wolk (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Levine, Linder, Medina, Nazarian, and Thurmond).

Relative to the memorandum of understanding between Israel and California.

- Mar. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19-Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E.D.
- Mar. 24—Set for hearing April 6.
- Apr. 6—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 507.) (April 6).
- Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 9—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Block. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 13—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 558.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

S.C.R. No. 26—Beall (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Perea, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month.

## 2015

- Mar. 5-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 377.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 6—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered tothird reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16).
- Apr. 23—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 1107.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Apr. 30—Assemblyamendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 830.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- May 5—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- May 5—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 37, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 27—Huff (Coauthor: Assembly Member Kim).

Relative to the Fullerton Police Officer Jerry Hatch Memorial Highway.

- Mar. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 908.) (May 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.C.R. No. 28—Huff (Coauthor: Assembly Member Kim).

Relative to the Fullerton Police Detective Tommy De La Rosa Memorial Interchange.

2015

- Mar. 9-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 908.) (May 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1073.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.C.R. No. 29—Nguyen(Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Travis Allen) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Beall, Hall, Huff, Morrell, Nielsen, Vidak, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Chu, Harper, Kim, Lackey, McCarty, Wagner, and Wilk).

Relative to Black April Memorial Month.

- Mar. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 19—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 27. Noes 1. Page 421.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 6—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 9).
- Apr. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 978.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m.
- Apr. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 24, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 30—Hill.

Relative to the Frederick E. Terman Memorial Highway.

2015

- Mar. 11—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19-Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 14.
- Mar. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 621.) (April 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 27.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 843.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.C.R. No. 31—Wolk (Coauthors: Senators Hill, Liu, and Nielsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gatto and Gordon). Relative to California Library Week.

- Mar. 12-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 358.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 19—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 6—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 9).
- Apr. 16-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 978.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 16—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 21—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 9:30 a.m.
- Apr. 21—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 25, Statutes of 2015.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2015

S.C.R. No. 32—Beall (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ridley-Thomas) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hueso. McGuire. Mendoza, Pan, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Harper, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Perea, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to Autism Awareness Month.

## 2015

- Mar. 16-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 422.) Ordered to the Assembly. Mar
- Mar. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Apr. 6-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered tothird reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 13).
- Apr. 16-Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 976.) Ordered to the Senate.
- 20-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Apr.
- 23—Assemblyamendments concurred in. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 741.) Ordered Apr. to engrossing and enrolling. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 4 p.m.
- Apr.
- 27—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 32, Statutes of 2015. Apr.
- S.C.R. No. 33—Fuller (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Patterson) (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Cannella, Gaines, Huff, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Frazier, Grove, Hadley, Jones, Jones-Sawyer, Lackey, and Waldron).

Relative to aviation.

- Mar. 19-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25-From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- 13-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 557.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.
- Apr. 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 4-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes Mav 7-0.) (May 7).
- 14-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1454.) Ordered to the Senate. May
- 14-In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. May
- May 18—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1 p.m.
- May 18—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 39, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 34-Monning.

Relative to Childhood Obesity Awareness Month.

2015

- Mar. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 29. Noes 4. Page 630.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 25).
- S.C.R. No. 35—Stone (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Block, Gaines, Mitchell, Roth, Vidak, and Wolk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Linder).

Relative to Anti-Semitism.

## 2015

- Mar. 26-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 29.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 815.) (April 29).
- May 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 7—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 996.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 30—Amended. Ordered to third reading.
- S.C.R. No. 36—Cannella (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Alejo). Relative to the Yanks Air Museum.

## 2015

- Apr. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- Apr. 28—May 5 hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.C.R. No. 37—De León.

Relative to the adoption of the Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly for the 2015–16 Regular Session.

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 772.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (May 22).
- May 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 51. Noes 25. Page 1637.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 28—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 2—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12:15 p.m.
- Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 38—Roth (Coauthor: Assembly Member Medina). Relative to memorial highways.

2015

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 5.
- May 5—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 908.) (May 5).
- May 6-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.C.R. No. 39—Block, Allen, Hertzberg, Jackson, Leno, Stone, and Wolk (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bloom, Levine, Linder, Medina, Nazarian, Thurmond, Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Melendez, Mullin, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Perea, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, and Williams).

Relative to Jewish American Heritage Month.

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 879.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered tothird reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 22-Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 2090.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 23—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 25—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 26—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:15 p.m.
- Jun. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 71, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 40—Leyva (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Block, De León, Fuller, Galgiani, Hall, Hancock, Hernandez, Hertzberg, Hill, Hueso, Jackson, Lara, Leno, Liu, McGuire, Mendoza, Mitchell, Monning, Pan, Pavley, Roth, Wieckowski, and Wolk). Relative to Better Hearing and Speech Month.

2015

- Apr. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 926.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1818.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1 p.m.
- Jun. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 55, Statutes of 2015.
- S.C.R. No. 41—Hancock.

Relative to California's Chess Month.

2015

- Apr. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected April 23).
- Apr. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 835.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2039.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:15 p.m.
- Jun. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 64, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 42—Huff (Coauthor: Senator Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Kim, Lackey, and Ridley–Thomas). Relative to Voter Awareness Week

- Apr. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 835.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected May 20).
- May 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 22).
- May 28-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 1637.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 28—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 2—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1241.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1 p.m.
- Jun. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 56, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 43—Galgiani (Principal coauthor: Senator Block) (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Hall, Hertzberg, Hill, Jackson, Leno, Monning, Pavley, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Atkins, Chu, Cooper, Dodd, Cristina Garcia, Kim, Lackey, Low, and Olsen). Relative to sexual assault.

#### 2015

- Apr. 20—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 775.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1818.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1 p.m.
- Jun. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 57, Statutes of 2015.
- S.C.R. No. 44-Nielsen.

Relative to Crime Victims' Rights Week.

2015

- Apr. 20-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 743.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 22-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1818.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 4—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1 p.m.
- Jun. 4—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 58, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 45—Berryhill (Coauthors: Senators Cannella and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Patterson and Perea). Relative to the Joe Levy Memorial Highway.

- Apr. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 7—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- May 13—Set for hearing June 9.
- Jun. 4—June 9 hearing postponed by committee.

S.C.R. No. 46—Bates (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Melendez, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Perea, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to Arthritis Awareness Month.

## 2015

- Apr. 23—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 879.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 5—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered tothird reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (May 22).
- May 26—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Page 1593.) Ordered to the Senate.
- May 27—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- May 28—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1114.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 2—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 12:15 p.m.
- Jun. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 49, Statutes of 2015.
- S.C.R. No. 47—Fuller (Principal coauthor: Senator Bates) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Berryhill, Block, Cannella, Gaines, Hueso, Huff, Morrell, Nguyen, Roth, and Vidak).

Relative to National Military Appreciation Month.

- Apr. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 995.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 1—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 1).
- Jun. 3-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 1890.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 3—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 10-Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m.
- Jun. 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 59, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 48—McGuire and Hueso (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd and Wood) (Coauthors: Senators Hertzberg, Stone, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dahle, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, and Rendon).

Relative to geothermal awareness.

#### 2015

- Apr. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 11-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 950.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on U. & C.
- Jun. 10—June 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 25—Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 26—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:15 p.m.
- Jun. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 72, Statutes of 2015.
- S.C.R. No. 49—Berryhill (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Gaines, Hall, Huff, Jackson, Monning, Moorlach, Morrell, and Pavley) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Bigelow, Brough, Chávez, Dahle, Gallagher, Lopez, and Olsen).

Relative to Wildfire Awareness Week.

## 2015

- Apr. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 950.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 8).
- Jun. 11-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 1974.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 17—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1549.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- Jun. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 69, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 50-Nielsen.

Relative to World War II Remembrance Month.

- Apr. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 950.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on V.A.
- Jul. 1—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 30).

S.C.R. No. 51-Stone.

Relative to the Special Deputy Frank Hamilton Memorial Highway.

2015

- Apr. 30—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 14—Re-referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jun. 9—Set for hearing June 16.
- Jun. 17—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 1477.) (June 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jun. 19—Set for hearing June 29.
- Jun. 29—Fromcommittee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Jun. 30-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jul. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- S.C.R. No. 52—Huff and Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Bates, Block, Hall, Leno, Nielsen, and Vidak) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang, Dodd, and Kim).

Relative to Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month.

2015

- Apr. 30—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 989.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (May 28).
- Jun. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 1818.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 4—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1333.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 10—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3:30 p.m.
- Jun. 10—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 60, Statutes of 2015.
- S.C.R. No. 53—Galgiani (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Hall, Hertzberg, Huff, and Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chu, Cooper, Dodd, Gordon, Lackey, Steinorth, and Waldron).

Relative to Disability Awareness Month.

- May 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 4).
- Jun. 11-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 1974.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 15—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- Jun. 15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 61, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 54—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Huff, Mendoza, and Moorlach) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Travis Allen, Brough, Chang, Daly, Harper, Kim, and Wagner). Relative to Disneyland.

#### 2015

- May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1187.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 19—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 19).
- Jun. 25-Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 25—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 26-Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:15 p.m.
- Jun. 26—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 73, Statutes of 2015.

# S.C.R. No. 55—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Wolk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Frazier).

Relative to the centennial of the founding of Locke, California.

#### 2015

- May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1010.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M.
- Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30).

## S.C.R. No. 56—Pan (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang and Ting). Relative to Taiwanese American Heritage Week.

- May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1075.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 22).

S.C.R. No. 57-Pan.

Relative to Hmong History Month.

2015

- May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1075.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 18).
- Jun. 22-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 77. Noes 0. Page 2091.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jul. 1—Ordered to special consent calendar.

# S.C.R. No. 58—Pan (Coauthor: Senator Mendoza) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).

Relative to Filipino American History Month.

2015

- May 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1187.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 25).
- Jul. 2—Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jul. 2—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- S.C.R. No. 59—Galgiani (Coauthors: Senators Hall, Hertzberg, Huff, and Wieckowski) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker, Chávez, and Dodd).

Relative to chronic obstructive pulmonary disease awareness.

- May 5-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1075.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.C.R. No. 60—McGuire (Coauthors: Senators Beall, Berryhill, Hancock, Jackson, Leno, Liu, and Monning) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon, Chiu, Kim, Lopez, Olsen, and Mark Stone). Relative to Foster Care Month.

## 2015

- May 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 20—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 22-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1075.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- May 28—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 11).
- Jun. 18-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2039.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 18-In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:15 p.m.
- Jun. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 65, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 61—Pan.

Relative to Slavic Heritage Day.

#### 2015

- May 12-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1117.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 15).
- Jun. 18-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2039.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 18—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 23-Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:15 p.m.
- Jun. 23—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 66, Statutes of 2015.

## S.C.R. No. 62—Mendoza.

Relative to Portugal Day.

- May 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1117.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 11).
- Jun. 18-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 2039.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jun. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1541.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jun. 24—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.
- Jun. 24—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 70, Statutes of 2015.

S.C.R. No. 63—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Anderson, Block, Fuller, Hall, Hertzberg, Hill, Huff, Leyva, Liu, Nguyen, Pavley, and Vidak). Relative to National Stroke Awareness Month.

#### 2015

- May 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1326.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 2).
- S.C.R. No. 64—Pan (Coauthors: SenatorsBlock, Hall, Hertzberg, Huff, Leno, Leyva, Monning, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Chu, Dodd, Gray, and Kim). Relative to the Americans with Disabilities Act.

2015

- May 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- S.C.R. No. 65-Cannella.

Relative to June Dairy Month.

2015

- May 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 10-Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 11-Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 18-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1488.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.C.R. No. 66—Stone (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Huff, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Roth, Runner, and Vidak).

Relative to the 71st anniversary of D-Day, the invasion of Normandy.

- May 22-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 2).

S.C.R. No. 67—Stone (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Huff, Morrell, Nguyen, Runner, and Vidak).

Relative to National Mental Health Awareness Month.

2015

- May 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 11-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1398.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 2).
- S.C.R. No. 68—Galgiani (Principal coauthors: Senators Cannella and McGuire) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper, Dodd, and Perea) (Coauthors: Senators Berryhill, Pan, Vidak, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Achadjian, Alejo, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chávez, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Dahle, Daly, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Jones–Sawyer, Kim, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, Olsen, Patterson, Quirk, Rendon, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood). Relative to 2015 California Invasive Species Action Week.

## 2015

- May 26-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1351.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 8—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 18-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 22).
- Jun. 29—Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 30—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

S.C.R. No. 69—Galgiani.

Relative to driver's licenses.

## 2015

May 27-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 70—Bates (Coauthors: Senators Leno, Morrell, Nguyen, and Vidak).

Relative to Student Safety Month.

2015

- May 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 17—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 22—From special consent calendar on motion of Senator Jackson.
- Jun. 25-Read. Ådopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.C.R. No. 71—Gaines (Coauthor: Senator Vidak). Relative to Fireworks Safety Month.

2015

- Jun. 1-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11-From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 22-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1545.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 29—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- S.C.R. No. 72—Gaines (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Glazer, Hertzberg, Huff, Pavley, and Vidak).

Relative to Teacher Appreciation Month.

2015

- Jun. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 29—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jul. 2—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.C.R. No. 73—McGuire (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Olsen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd and Wood). Relative to the Lowell C. Allen Memorial Bridge.

2015

- Jun. 8-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—Re–referred to Com. on T. & H.
- Jul. 1—Set for hearing July 7.
- S.C.R. No. 74—Huff (Coauthor: Senator Nguyen) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chang and Kim).

Relative to Philippine Independence Day.

#### 2015

Jun. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 75—Nguyen and Bates. Relative to Kindness Month.

## 2015

Jun. 19-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected June 25).

Jun. 22—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

## S.C.R. No. 76-Gaines.

Relative to Prostate Cancer Awareness Month.

2015

Jun. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 77-Liu.

Relative to Pain Awareness Month.

## 2015

Jun. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 78-Nielsen.

Relative to veterans.

## 2015

Jun.	30—Introduced	Referred to Com. o	n RLS.
------	---------------	--------------------	--------

Jul. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

## SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

S.J.R. No. 1—Beall and Pavley (Coauthor: Senator Hancock). Relative to social security.

- Dec. 1-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2015
- Jan. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 15-Re-referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 13.
- Apr. 14—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 594.) (April 13).
- Apr. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 633.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on P.E., R., & S.S.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 24).
- Jul. 2—Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jul. 2—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

S.J.R. No. 2—Vidak (Coauthors: Senators Cannella and Stone) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Chávez, Chiu, Dahle, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Lackey, Maienschein, Olsen, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Achadjian, Atkins, Baker, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chau, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Kim, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Perea, Quirk, Ridley–Thomas, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to immigration.

## 2014

Dec. 9-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 15-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jan. 27—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 28—Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 13-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 165.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 5—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (March 17).
- Mar. 19—Amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 26—Read. Amended. Adopted. (Ayes 65. Noes 1. Page 715.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 6—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Apr. 9—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 531.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 14—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1:45 p.m.
- Apr. 14—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 23, Statutes of 2015.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2015

S.J.R. No. 3-McGuire (Principal coauthor: Senator Pavley) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Hertzberg, and Leno) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dodd, Levine, Mark Stone, Williams, Alejo, Atkins, Bloom, Bonilla, Burke, Campos, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Daly, Eggman, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gomez, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Holden, Irwin, Jones-Sawyer, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, McCarty, Medina, Mullin, Nazarian, O'Donnell, Perea, Quirk, Rodriguez, Salas, Santiago, Thurmond, Ting, and Weber).

Relative to the Smith River watershed.

# 2015

- Jan 21-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 5—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. 17—Set for hearing March 24. Feb.
- Mar.
- Mar. 17-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 24 --From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 7. Noes 2. Page 406.) (March 24).
- 6-Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading. Apr.
- 7-Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.
- 9-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 532.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.
- 9-In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.
- 11-Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. Jun.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Aves 5. Noes 1.) (June 22).
- Jun 25-Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29-In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jul. 2-Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 25. Noes 12.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- S.J.R. No. 4—Lara (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Atkins) (Coauthors: Senators Galgiani, Hall, Hancock, Jackson, Leno, Leyva, Mitchell, Pavley, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Campos, Eggman, Cristina Garcia, Gonzalez, Gordon, and Low). Relative to the Sally Ride statue.

- Jan. 29-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 19-Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- 10-Set for hearing March 24. Mar.
- Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Mar. Page 404.) (March 24).
- 13—Amendmentsby Senator Bates tabled on motion of Senator Monning. (Ayes Apr. 23. Noes 12. Page 559.) Read. Adopted. (Ayes 22. Noes 10. Page 559.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 13-In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- 18-Referred to Com. on A.,E.,S.,T., & I.M. Mav
- Jun. 30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 30).
- Jul. 2-Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Holden.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2015

S.J.R. No. 5—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Hertzberg, Huff, and Runner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chávez, Chu, Kim, McCarty, Achadjian, Alejo, Travis Allen, Atkins, Baker, Bigelow, Bloom, Bonilla, Bonta, Brough, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chang, Chau, Chiu, Cooley, Cooper, Dababneh, Dahle, Daly, Dodd, Eggman, Frazier, Beth Gaines, Gallagher, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gatto, Gipson, Gonzalez, Gordon, Gray, Grove, Hadley, Roger Hernández, Holden, Irwin, Jones, Lackey, Levine, Linder, Lopez, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Mayes, Medina, Mullin, Nazarian, Obernolte, O'Donnell, Olsen, Patterson, Perea, Quirk, Rendon, Ridley–Thomas, Salas, Santiago, Steinorth, Mark Stone, Thurmond, Ting, Wagner, Waldron, Weber, Wilk, Williams, and Wood).

Relative to humanitarian resettlement.

#### 2015

- Mar. 10-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 25—Set for hearing April 7.
- Apr. 7—April 7 hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 14.
- Apr. 21—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 619.) (April 14).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr.30—Readsecond time. Ordered to third reading. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes<br/>0. Page 829.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 30-In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 4—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 25—Read. Amended. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Jul. 2—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- S.J.R. No. 6—Stone (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Fuller, Hertzberg, Huff, Morrell, Nguyen, and Vidak). Relative to Iran.

- Mar. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 1488.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.J.R. No. 7—Pan.

Relative to physicians.

2015

- Mar. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 25—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 6—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 7—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 772.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 27—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 11-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 23).
- Jun. 29-Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.
- Jun. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Jul. 1—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 4:15 p.m.
- Jul. 2—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 90, Statutes of 2015.

# S.J.R. No. 8—Hernandez.

Relative to Medicare.

# 2015

- May 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1188.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 25-Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

# S.J.R. No. 9—Stone (Coauthors: Senators Bates, Fuller, Huff, Morrell, Nguyen, Runner, and Vidak).

Relative to the Chronic Kidney Disease Improvement in Research and Treatment Act.

# 2015

- May 22-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 17—Set for hearing June 24.
- Jun. 25—From committee: Be adopted as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 24).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jul. 2—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Stone. Ordered to third reading.

# S.J.R. No. 10—Stone (Coauthors: Senators Bates and Gaines) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Baker and Linder).

Relative to Federal Investment Tax Credit.

- May 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Jun. 9—Set for hearing June 17.
- Jun. 9—June 17 hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 16—Set for hearing June 24.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Jun. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 24).

S.J.R. No. 11—Leyva (Principal coauthors: Senators Hall, Hancock, Lara, Leno, Liu, McGuire, Mendoza, Mitchell, Pavley, and Wolk) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cooper and Dodd). Relative to the United States Postal Service.

2015

- May 26—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jun. 16—Set for hearing June 29.
- Jun. 29—Fromcommittee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (June 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.J.R. No. 12—Pan (Principal coauthors: Senators Liu and Nguyen) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Chang, Chau, Chiu, Chu, Kim, Low, Ting, and Williams).
  - Relative to Mitsuye Endo Tsutsumi.

2015

- Jun. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected June 4).
- Jun. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jul. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jul. 2—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- S.J.R. No. 13—De León (Principal coauthor: Senator Hueso) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alejo, Atkins, Gomez, and Gonzalez) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Beall, Block, Galgiani, Glazer, Hall, Hancock, Hernandez, Hertzberg, Hill, Jackson, Lara, Leno, Leyva, Liu, McGuire, Mendoza, Mitchell, Monning, Pan, Pavley, Roth, Wieckowski, and Wolk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonilla, Bonta, Brown, Burke, Calderon, Campos, Chiu, Cooper, Dababneh, Dodd, Eggman, Cristina Garcia, Eduardo Garcia, Gordon, Roger Hernández, Jones–Sawyer, Levine, Lopez, Low, McCarty, Mullin, Perea, Quirk, Rendon, Salas, Santiago, Mark Stone, Ting, Weber, and Williams). Relative to voting.

#### 2015

- Jun. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11-Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 12—Set for hearing June 16.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1475.) (June 16).
- Jun. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1548.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 23—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 29—Referred to Com. on E. & R.

# S.J.R. No. 14—Gaines.

Relative to the Islamic State in Iraq and Syria (ISIS).

# 2015

Jul. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, JULY 2, 2015

S.J.R. No. 15—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Senator Hall). Relative to the Confederate States of America.

# 2015

Jul. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

S.R. No. 1—Leno. Relative to holdover Senators

# 2014

Dec.	1-Introduced. Held at desk.
Dec.	1-Read. Adopted. (Page 4.)

S.R. No. 2—Fuller. Relative to the election of officers

# 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Held at desk. Dec. 1—Read. Adopted. (Page 5.)

S.R. No. 3—De León.

Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules

# 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Held at desk. Dec. 1—Read. Adopted. (Page 8.)

# S.R. No. 4—De León.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015-16 Regular Session

# 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Held at desk. Dec. 1—Read. Adopted. (Page 4.)

S.R. No. 5—Lara.

Relative to notifying the Governor of the organization of the Senate

# 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Held at desk.

Dec. 1-Read. Adopted. (Page 9.)

# S.R. No. 6—Mitchell.

Relative to notifying the Assembly of the organization of the Senate

# 2014

Dec. 1—Introduced. Held at desk.

Dec. 1-Read. Adopted. (Page 10.)

S.R. No. 7—Lara.

Relative to Mexico and human rights

- 2014
- Dec. 1-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 2015
- Jan. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 127.)
- S.R. No. 8—De León.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015-16 Regular Session

# 2015

 Jan.
 12—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

 Jan.
 13—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

 Jan.
 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 80.)

S.R. No. 9—Mitchell and Hall.

Relative to Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

# 2015

- Jan. 12-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 15-From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 81.)
- S.R. No. 10—Stone, Allen, Block, Hertzberg, Huff, Jackson, Leno, Morrell, Nielsen, Vidak, and Wolk.

Relative to the Liberation of Auschwitz, 70th anniversary

# 2015

- Jan. 26-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Unanimous consent granted to take up without reference to file. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 119.)
- S.R. No. 11—Hall and Mitchell.

Relative to Black History Month

# 2015

- Jan. 27-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.)

# S.R. No. 12—Cannella.

Relative to National Engineers Week

- Feb. 17-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 25—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 222.)

S.R. No. 13—Jackson.

Relative to Women's History Month

# 2015

- Feb. 24-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 4—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 304.)

# S.R. No. 14—Hall.

Relative to the 50th Anniversary of Bloody Sunday and the Selma Voting Rights Movement

## 2015

Feb.	26—	-Introduced.	Referred	to	Com.	on	RLS.
------	-----	--------------	----------	----	------	----	------

- Mar. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 5—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 304.)

# S.R. No. 15—Mendoza.

Relative to Pakistani American Day

## 2015

- Feb. 27-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 422.)

# S.R. No. 16—Bates, Cannella, Nguyen, and Vidak. Relative to National Surveyors Week

# 2015

- Mar. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 19—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 354.)
- S.R. No. 17—Jackson, Monning, Wolk, Hertzberg, and Leno. Relative to California Health Care Decisions Day

# 2015

- Mar. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 9—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 27. Noes 7. Page 531.)

# S.R. No. 18—Pan.

Relative to the Tax Recovery and Criminal Enforcement Task Force.

# 2015

Mar. 11-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.R. No. 19—Fuller, Allen, Anderson, Bates, Block, Galgiani, Huff, Roth, Berryhill, Cannella, Gaines, Hall, Hertzberg, Hill, Jackson, Liu, McGuire, Morrell, Nguyen, Nielsen, Stone, and Vidak. Relative to California Aerospace Week

# 2015

- Mar. 12-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18-From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 23—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 377.)
- Mar. 24—(Enrolled version corrected March 24).
- S.R. No. 20—Berryhill, Bates, Block, Cannella, Gaines, Hall, Hill, McGuire, and Vidak.

Relative to National Problem Gambling Awareness Month

## 2015

- Mar. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 7—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 27—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 13—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 18-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1030.)

S.R. No. 21—Lara.

Relative to Cambodian Genocide Memorial Week

2015

- Apr. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 634.)
- S.R. No. 22—Allen, Beall, Block, De León, Galgiani, Hertzberg, Hill, Hueso, Jackson, Lara, Leno, Leyva, Liu, McGuire, Monning, Pavley, Wieckowski, and Wolk.

Relative to California Earth Day

# 2015

- Apr. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 20-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 28. Noes 5. Page 668.)

# S.R. No. 23—Fuller.

Relative to Congenital Diaphragmatic Hernia Awareness Month

- Apr. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 30-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 838.)

S.R. No. 24—De León.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015-16 Regular Session

2015

- May 7-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13-From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 996.)
- S.R. No. 25—Runner.

Relative to California Day of the Teacher

2015

- May 11-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read. Adopted.
- S.R. No. 26—Runner.

Relative to Women's Lung Health Week

2015

- May 11-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 14—Read. Adopted.
- S.R. No. 27—Runner.

Relative to Clean Air Month

2015

- May 14-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1118.)
- S.R. No. 28—Huff, Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Nielsen, and Runner. Relative to Asian American students.

2015

May 14-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

- Jun. 11-Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- S.R. No. 29—Runner.

Relative to Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month

2015

- May 18-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1118.)
- S.R. No. 30—Runner.

Relative to Scleroderma Awareness Month

- May 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1188.)

Relative to Child Vision Awareness Month

# 2015

- May 18-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 11-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1398.)

# S.R. No. 32—Morrell.

Relative to National Physical Fitness and Sports Month.

2015

- May 21-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 17—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Jun. 18—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Morrell.
- S.R. No. 33-Lara, Galgiani, and Leno.

Relative to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender (LGBT) Pride Month

# 2015

- Jun. 3-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 23. Noes 3. Page 1530.)
- S.R. No. 34—De León.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015-16 Regular Session

# 2015

- Jun. 8-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 10-Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 11-Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1399.)
- S.R. No. 35—Pan, Block, De León, Hall, Hueso, and Jackson. Relative to Immigrant Heritage Month

# 2015

- Jun. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 22—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jun. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)
- S.R. No. 36—Morrell, Allen, Anderson, Bates, Berryhill, Cannella, Fuller, Gaines, Hall, Huff, Moorlach, Nguyen, Nielsen, Runner, Stone, Vidak, and Wieckowski.

Relative to the 4th of July.

- Jun. 15-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Jul. 2—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 31—Vidak.

37—De León. S.R. No. Relative to public resources.

- 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. 1—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. Jun.
- Jul.

# **GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS**

# (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2015–16 Regular Session)

# ABBOTT, Elizabeth C. (Patient Advocate, California Health and Human Services Agency Office of the Patient Advocate)

#### 2014

- Sep. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Oct. 16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1027.)

# ABREGO, Silas H. (Trustee, Trustees of the California State University)

## 2015

- Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending March 1, 2021.
- Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ACKERMAN, Linda I. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

# 2012

- Nov. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2014.
- Dec. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)
- Aug. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1969.)

#### 2014

- Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 12. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# AHERN, Gregory J. (California State Lottery Commission)

#### 2012

- Mar. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending November 6, 2014.
- Apr. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Feb. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 152.)
- Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 263.)

#### 2014

Dec. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending November 6, 2019.

- Jan. 26-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)
- Jun. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

# AHLIN, Pamela (Director, California Department of State Hospitals)

# 2015

- Jan. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Feb. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# AJOSE, Lande U. (Student Aid Commission)

## 2014

- Nov. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 12. Term Ending October 30, 2018.
- Nov. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)
- Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# ALVARADO, Robert H. (California Transportation Commission)

## 2010

- Mar. 15-Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 29. Term Ending February 1, 2014.
- Apr. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3506.) (Page number for this action can be found in the 2009–10 Senate Journal.)
- May 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 3518.) (Page number for this action can be found in the 2009–10 Senate Journal.)

# 2014

- Feb. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending February 1, 2018.
- Feb. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)
- Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

# ANDERSON, Bobbie J. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

# 2012

Oct. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 26. Term Ending January 1, 2015. Nov. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Aug. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1938.)
- Sep. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2117.)

- Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Feb. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0.)

# ANDERSON, Brian G. (State Mining and Geology Board)

# 2014

- Sep. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 30. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Nov. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 15-Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).
- Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Mar. 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 22-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

#### ANDRE, Mark S. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

#### 2010

- Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2011.
- Mar. 22-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- Jan. 11—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).
- Feb. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 28. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 277.)
- Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 295.)

### 2015

- Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1483.)
- Jul. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 23. Noes 12.)

# ANTON, Nancy R. (Student Aid Commission)

# 2014

- Nov. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 11. Term Ending October 30, 2018.
- Nov. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

- Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)
- Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# ATTEBERRY, Russell A. (Native American Heritage Commission)

# 2014

- May 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jun. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 137.)
- Feb. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 146.)

# AVALOS, Arnoldo (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

# 2014

- Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- May 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2015
- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 136.)
- Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 288.)

# AVILA-FARIAS, Anamarie (Board of Directors, California Housing Finance Agency)

## 2015

Apr. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 14. Term Ending September 26, 2020.
 Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BALL, Andrew J. (California Water Commission)

### 2014

- Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2016.
- Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

# BANKS, Eric R. (Public Employment Relations Board)

# 2013

- Jan. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending December 31, 2014.
- Mar. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 22-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1939.)
- Sep. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2118.)

#### 2015

- Feb. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 13. Term Ending December 31, 2016.
- Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0.)

# BAUM, Geoffrey L. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2008

- Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 1. Term Ending January 15, 2014.
- Nov. 3-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

- Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)
- Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

#### 2014

- Feb. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 15, 2020.
- Mar. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 51.)
- Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 62.)

# BEASLEY, Arlene A. (California Arts Council)

## 2015

Feb. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 1, 2019.

9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

# BHOLAT, Michelle A. (Medical Board of California)

# 2015

- Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending June 1, 2018.
- Mar. 20-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### BOATMAN PATTERSON, Tia (Executive Director, California Housing Finance Authority)

# 2014

- 8-Appointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term ending 5 years from second Aug. commission.
- 26-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

#### 2015

- Mav 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)
- 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1094.) May

# BOOTH, Lawrence R. (Building Standards Commission)

# 2014

- Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 28. Term Ending January 1, 2015.
- Feb. 11-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 8-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan.
- 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31, Noes 0, Page 79.)
  13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 15. Term Ending January 1, 2019. Jan.
- 26-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Ian
- 11-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.) Mar.
- Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 482.)

## BOWLING, Scott D. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

#### 2014

- Sep. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 11. Term Ending June 1, 2018.
- Oct. 16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)
- 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 482.) Apr.

# BRASS, Frank M. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Boards)

# 2008

- Jan. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term ending six years from second commission.
- Feb. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3359.)
- Apr. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3466.)

#### 2014

- Jul. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term ending six years from second commission.
- Sep. 11-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)
- Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 482.)

# BRECKENRIDGE, Jody (San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority Board of Directors)

#### 2014

- Jul. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term Ending January 1, 2020.
- Aug. 26-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)
- May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1095.)

# BUDNICK, Scott (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

# 2014

- Jun. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 2. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 136.)
- Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 288.)

# BUI, Lai Lai Y. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2008

- Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2011.
- Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3876.)
- Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 4450.)

#### 2011

- Mar. 30-Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term Ending January 15, 2014.
- Apr. 25-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 17-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1944.)
- Aug. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2050.)

#### 2014

- Feb. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 15, 2017.
- Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 61.)

# BYRNE, Joseph P. (California Water Commission)

# 2014

- Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 15, 2017.
- Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

## CAMERON, Scott D. (Senior Deputy Commissioner, Department of Business Oversight, Division of Financial Institutions)

## 2015

- May 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jun. 3-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CAPITMAN, John A. (San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District)

# 2014

- Feb. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1, 2018.
- Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

- Jan. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 95.)
- Jan. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 119.)

# CAPPIO, Claudia A. (Director, California Department of Housing and Community Development)

# 2014

- Aug. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Aug. 26-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 8—Withdrawn by Governor.

# CARSON, David M. (Building Standards Commission)

# 2014

- Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending January 1, 2017.
- Feb. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

# CARTER, Arthur R. (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

# 2011

- Mar. 17-Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Jan. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2636.)
- Jan. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 2655.)

#### 2015

- Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 20. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)
- Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# CERVANTEZ, Karina (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

#### 2014

- Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CHIU, Peter Y. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

### 2013

- Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 30. Term Ending June 1, 2015.
- Nov. 22-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

- May 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3407.)
- May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3491.)

## 2015

- Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 12. Term Ending June 1, 2019.
- Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CHOPER, Jesse H. (California Horse Racing Board)

# 2011

- Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2015.
- Jan. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2210.)
- Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2252.)

- Feb. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Mar. 20-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CHUNG, Ernest, Ph.D. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

# 2013

- Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2014

- Feb. 20-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2784.)
- Mar. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2857.)

#### 2015

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending January 15, 2019. Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CLENDENIN, Stephanie L. (Chief Deputy Director, California Department of State Hospitals)

# 2015

- Jan. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Feb. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CLIFFORD, Linda Jean (Contractors' State License Board)

# 2013

- Jul. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending June 1, 2014.
- Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

- Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3199.)
- May 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3440.)
- Jun. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending June 1, 2018.
- Jun. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 346.)
- Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 630.)

# COHN, Carl A. (State Board of Education)

# 2014

- Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- Jan. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# CONWAY, Connie (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

- Apr. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 12. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# COPPOLA, Christopher R. (California Arts Council)

# 2013

- Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 16. Term Ending January 1, 2015.
- Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

- Mar. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2904.)
- Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3012.)

#### 2015

- Feb. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)
- Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

# CORNEZ, Debra M. (Director, Office of Administrative Law)

#### 2012

- Apr. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 11. Term Ending January 5, 2015.
- Apr. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Feb. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 226.)
- Mar. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 308.)

# 2015

Jan. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 6, 2019. Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CORRADINO, Michael D. (Acupuncture Board)

# 2015

- May 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 26. Term Ending June 1, 2017.
- Jun. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# COX, Kimberly (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

# 2013

- Jul. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 17. Term Ending September 30, 2014.
- Aug. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3764.)
- Jun. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4051.)
- Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CRITES, Buford A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

#### 2010

- Nov. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Dec. 16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2011
- Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2037.)
- Aug. 29-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2087.)
- 2014
- Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### CROOKS, Hugh E., Jr. (California Veterans Board)

## 2014

Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)

Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

# CURTIN, Daniel M. (California Water Commission)

# 2014

Jul.	8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 1	15, 2018.
Jul.	24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.	

### 2015

- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

# DAMRELL, Lauri A. (Commission on the Status of Women)

# 2014

- Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 11. Term Ending July 1, 2015.
- Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)
- Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

## DANIELS, Paula A. (Commissioner, California Water Commission)

- Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Mar. 27-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# DAVIS, Geena (Commission on the Status of Women)

# 2010

- Jul. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 3. Term Ending July 1, 2014.
- Aug. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- Jul. 11—Withdrawn by Governor.
- Aug. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 5. Term Ending July 1, 2014.
- Aug. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1945.)
- Aug. 18—Question further divided by Senator La Malfa. Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 1973.)

#### 2014

- Jul. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 8. Term Ending July 1, 2018.
- Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)
- Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

# DAY, Adam (Trustees of the California State University)

# 2014

- Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending March 1, 2015.
- Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 182.)
- Mar. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).
- Mar. 12-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 319.)
- Apr. 16-Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 20. Term Ending March 1, 2023.
- Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### DEAN, Geoff (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2014

- Feb. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending July 1, 2015.
- Feb. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)
- Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

#### DEL BOSQUE, Joe L. (California Water Commission)

#### 2014

- Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 15-Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).
- Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

# DELFINO, Kimberly W. (California Water Commission)

# 2014

- Jul. 8-Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 14. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Jul. 24-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 16—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

# DIAMOND, Francine B. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

#### 2010

- Nov. 15-Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 7. Term Ending September 18, 2014
- Dec 8-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 3. Noes 2. Page 2037.) Aug.
- Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2087.)

#### 2014

- 25-Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30, Nov. 2018
- 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec

# DOLIM, Stephen J. (California Commission on Disability Access)

#### 2013

- Dec. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending January 1, 2015. Dec.
- 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

- Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4249.)
- Aug. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4473.)

#### 2015

- Jan. 13-Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 1, 2018.
- Mar. 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 18-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.) Iun
- 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.) Jun

## DOWNEY, Christopher V. (California Commission on Disability Access)

#### 2013

- 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 26. Term Ending January 1, Sep. 2015.
- 8-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

#### 2014

- Jul. 3—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4249.)
- 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4473.) Aug.

- Jan. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending January 1, 2018.
- Feb. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 18-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.) Jun
- Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

# DOYLE, John (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Developmental Services)

#### 2014

- Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 20-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

# DRESSER, Robert S. (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

# 2011

- Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending July 1, 2014.
- Mar. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 17-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1944.)
- Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 2085.)

#### 2014

- Aug. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2018.
- Sep. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 518.)
- Apr. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 667.)

#### DUDLEY, Joyce E. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

# 2013

- Oct. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Oct. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

- May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3637.)
- Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4022.)
- Sep. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending September 18, 2017.
- Nov. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)
- Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

# EARP, James N. (California Transportation Commission)

#### 2011

- Mar. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 14. Term Ending February 1, 2015.
- Apr. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2683.)
- Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2725.)

- Mar. 11-Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending February 1, 2019.
- Mar. 27-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# EATON, Michael R. (Sacramento - San Joaquin Delta Conservancy)

# 2010

- May 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 26. Term Ending February 3, 2014.
- Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4951.)
- Aug. 31-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 23. Noes 9. Page 5097.)

#### 2014

- Feb. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 18. Term Ending February 3, 2018.
- May 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

- Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)
- Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 107.)

# ELLIOTT, Gareth (The Regents of the University of California)

# 2015

- Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 4. Term Ending March 1, 2025.
- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# EPSTEIN, Thomas (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

## 2014

Apr.	2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending January	15, 2020.
May	1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.	

# 2015

- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 136.)
- Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 288.)

## ERTOLA, Michael N. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

#### 2014

Jul. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 31. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 720.)

May 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 878.)

# ESTOLANO, Cecilia V. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

# 2014

- Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending January 15, 2017.
- Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 137.)
- Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 287.)

# EVANS, James R. (Member and Chair, California Gambling Control Commission)

- Jun. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 12. Term Ending December 31, 2017.
- Jun. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# FARAR, Debra (Trustees of the California State University)

# 2014

- Mar. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending March 1, 2022.
- Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2015
- Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 182.)
- Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 222.)

# FEDERICO, Joseph A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

# 2011

Nov. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 29. Term Ending January 1, 2015.

## 2012

- Jan. 11-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4529.)
- Aug. 23-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4777.)

#### 2015

- Jan. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0.)

# FORESTI, Jessica D. (Student Aid Commission)

# 2014

- Nov. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 11. Term Ending June 1, 2016.
- Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)
- Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

# GALLAGHER, Cornelius L. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

### 2011

- Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2015.
- Jan. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2210.)
- Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2252.)

#### 2015

- Feb. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Mar. 20-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GALLEGOS, Kathleen (California Arts Council)

# 2014

- Oct. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 3. Term Ending January 1, 2018.
- Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)
- Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

# GALLEGOS HERRERA, Maria G. (Commissioner, California Water Commission)

### 2015

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
 Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GALLI, Jaime D. (California Arts Council)

#### 2014

Oct.	2-Appointed by	Governor. Effective Octobe	r 6. Term Ending January	1, 2018.

Nov. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

May	28—From Committee: Be confirmed	(Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)
Iun	11 Confirmed by Senate (Avec 37	Noes 0 Page 1400)

Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

# GARNER, Jack E. (Board of Parole Hearings)

# 2008

	2000	
	Jul. Jul.	2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending July 1, 2011. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
	2009	
	Jun. Jun.	24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1438.) 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 1486.)
	2011	
	Aug. Sep.	<ul><li>8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 19. Term Ending July 1, 2014.</li><li>6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.</li></ul>
	2012	
	May Jun.	17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3539.) 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3954.)
	2014	
	Aug. Sep.	27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
	2015	
	May May	<ul><li>21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)</li><li>28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)</li></ul>
GHOE		avood (Chief, Department of Technology, Office of Technology rvices)
	2014	
	Ion	21 Approximated by Governor, Effective January 21, Term Ending at the pleasure of

- Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Feb. 11-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

# GILL, Edgar L., Jr. (Senior Deputy Commissioner, Department of Business Oversight, Division of Corporations)

#### 2015

- May 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jun. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GILLIHAN, Richard C. (Director, California Department of Human Resources)

#### 2014

- Oct. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)
- May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1094.)

# GIPSON, Connie J. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions, General Population – Males)

#### 2014

Dec. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 29. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

# 2015

- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

# GLICKFELD, Madelyn J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

## 2010

- Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Dec. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- Sep. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2341.)
- Sep. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 14. Page 2419.)

#### 2014

- Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GONZALEZ, Jose (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

# 2014

- Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 19. Term Ending November 20, 2015.
- Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)
- Mar. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 357.)

# GONZALEZ, Juan G. (California Veterans Board)

# 2015

Feb. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 15, 2019. Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GOULD, William B. (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

# 2014

Mar. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending January 1, 2017.

Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 156.)
- Feb. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 26. Noes 6. Page 198.)

## GRANZELLA, Susan M. (Contractors' State License Board)

# 2014

- Oct. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 21. Term Ending June 1, 2016.
- Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)
- Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

# GRAVES, Devon L. (Student Aid Commission)

#### 2014

- Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending June 1, 2015.
- Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)
- Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

# GREGERSEN, Mark C. (Public Employment Relations Board)

### 2015

Apr. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending December 31, 2019.
 Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### GRIFFIN, Alisha (Director, California Department of Child Support Services)

# 2014

- Jun. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 720.)
- May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 991.)

# GROWDON, Dean F. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

	<b>2012</b> Jul. Aug.	<ul><li>12—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 26. Term Ending July 1, 2014.</li><li>2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.</li></ul>
	<b>2013</b> Apr. May	25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 687.) 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 902.)
	<b>2014</b> Jul. Aug.	<ul><li>22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term Ending July 1, 2017.</li><li>26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.</li></ul>
	<b>2015</b> Apr. May	<ul><li>22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 720.)</li><li>4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 7. Page 878.)</li></ul>
GUAR	DINC	), Carl T. (California Transportation Commission)
	<b>2011</b> Mar. Apr.	<ul><li>31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term Ending February 1, 2015.</li><li>25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.</li></ul>
	<b>2012</b> Jan. Jan.	<ul><li>19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2683.)</li><li>26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2725.)</li></ul>
	<b>2015</b> Mar.	11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending February 1, 2019.

Mar. 27-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HAFKENSCHIEL DONNELLY, Erin T. (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

## 2014

- May 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending January 15, 2017.
- Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 182.)

Mar. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 2. Page 264.)

# HAGAN, Katrina S. (Deputy Director, California Department of Human Resources)

- Feb. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 27-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HANCOCK, Joan M. (Contractors' State License Board)

## 2011

- Jul. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 10. Term Ending June 1, 2015.
- Aug. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2813.)
- Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2875.)

#### 2015

- Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 15. Term Ending June 1, 2019.
- Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HARRINGTON, Kelly L. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions)

# 2015

- Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jun. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HARRISON, Dianne, Ph.D. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

#### 2014

- Oct. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 7. Term Ending October 12, 2018.
- Nov. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)
- Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

# HARTIG, Anthea M. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2015

- Mar. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 21. Term Ending January 15, 2016.
- May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HAWKINS, Randy W. (Medical Board of California)

# 2015

- Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending June 1, 2016.
- Mar. 27-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HENNING, Patrick, Jr. (Director, Employment Development Department)

#### 2014

- Mar. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)
- Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 320.)

# HERRERA, Pastor, Jr. (Contractors' State License Board)

## $\boldsymbol{2010}$

- Jul. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 18. Term Ending June 1, 2014.
- Jul. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- Jun. 30—Withdrawn by Governor.
- Aug. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending June 1, 2014.
- Aug. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 17-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1944.)
- Aug. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1972.)

#### 2014

- Jun. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending June 1, 2018.
- Jun. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 346.)
- Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 630.)

#### HIGA, Joy O. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

# 2014

- Jan. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 27. Term Ending December 31, 2017.
- Feb. 11-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 70.)
- Jan. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 87.)

# HINTZ, Luther P. (California Water Commission)

#### 2014

- Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Jan. 16—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).

# HORNE, Amy L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

#### 2010

- Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Dec. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2011

- Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2037.)
- Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2087.)

- Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 5. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HUSARI, Susan J. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

# 2014

- May 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 13. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 51.)
- Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 62.)

# HUTCHENS, Sandra S. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

# 2012

- Mar. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 16. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Apr. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Feb. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 122.)
- Feb. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 214.)

#### 2014

- Sep. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 30. Term Ending September 18, 2017.
- Nov. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2015

- May 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)
- Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

# HYSEN, Deborah L. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Facility Planning, Construction, and Management)

#### 2014

Dec. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 29. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

#### 2015

- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

## IGLESIAS, Michael T. (California Fair Employment and Housing Council)

#### 2015

Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 15. Term Ending January 1, 2017.
 Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ILLICH, Marina (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

# 2014

- Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending July 1, 2015.
- Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)
- Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

# IMURA, Georgette (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

# 2014

- Apr. -Appointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending November 20, 2015. 7\_
- May 1-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2015
- Jan. 16-Withdrawn by Governor.

## INMAN, Frances (Fran) L. (California Transportation Commission)

## 2010

Jul.	14—	-Appointed by	Governor.	Effective	August 5	5. Term Ending	February	1, 2014.
A	10	C. 1	C	T- C	ĎI C		•	

Aug. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- Jul. 11-Withdrawn by Governor.
- 29-Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending February 1, 2014. Jul.
- 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.
- Aug. 18-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1945.) (Page number for this action can be found in the 2011–12 Senate Journal.)
- 25-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2050.) (Page number for this Aug. action can be found in the 2011-12 Senate Journal.)

# 2014

- Feb. 3-Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 13. Term Ending February 1, 2018
- Feb. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.) Ian
- Ian 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

# ISLAS, Genoveva (California Health Benefit Exchange)

# 2015

- Mar. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Apr. 30-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JOHNSON, Beverly J. (Deputy Director, Office of Administrative Law)

# 2012

- Oct 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending January 5, 2015. Oct. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# 2013

- Mav 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1145.)
- Jun. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1484.)

- Jan. 8-Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 6, 2019.
- 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

# JOHNSON-HALL, Tiena R. (California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors)

## 2014

- Aug. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 12. Term Ending September 26, 2019.
- Oct. 16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)
- May 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1095.)

## KADARA, Denise (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

#### 2014

- Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## KAWAMURA, Eric K. (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

## 2012

- Feb. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 1, 2015.
- Mar. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4530.)
- Aug. 23-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4777.)

## 2015

- Jan. 6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending January 1, 2018.
- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)
- Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

## KENT, Jennifer B. (Director, Department of Health Care Services)

## 2015

- Feb. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KERNAN, Scott M. (Undersecretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Operations)

#### 2015

- Mar. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Apr. 30-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## KIDANE, Awet (Director, Department of Consumer Affairs)

## 2014

- Jul. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 916.)
- Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 1349.)

## KIMBELL-DEL BOSQUE, Lillian (Trustees of the California State University)

## 2014

- Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending March 1, 2016.
- Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2015
- Feb. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 182.)
- Mar. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 319.)

## KISH, Kevin (Director, Department of Fair Employment and Housing)

## 2015

- Feb. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## KLATT, Bonnie (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

## 2014

Jun.	13—Appointed by	Governor. Effective June	19. Term Ending November	20, 2017.

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)
- Mar. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 357.)

## KLAUSBRUCKNER, Elham (Building Standards Commission)

## 2014

- Jan. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 6. Term Ending January 1, 2017.
- Feb. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 79.)

## KOHLI, Sarita U. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

## 2011

May Jul.	25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 7. Term Ending June 1, 2014. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
	16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2813.) 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2875.)
2014 Jun. Jul. 2015	4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 13. Term Ending June 1, 2018. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Mar.	11-	-Fro	om (	Commit	tee: B	e confirm	ned	(Ayes	5	. Noes	s 0.	Page 3	13.)

Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 482.)

## KRACOV, Gideon (State Mining and Geology Board)

## 2014

- Jul. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 15. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 1071.)

## KURYLOWIZC, Peter James, Jr. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

#### 2012

May 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 4. Term Ending January 31, 2014. Jun. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 330.)
- Apr. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 580.)

## 2014

- Feb. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending January 31, 2017.
- Mar. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 61.)

## LABRAN, Renee E. (State Bar of California, Board of Trustees)

## 2015

Feb. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending September 1, 2017. Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LA FARGE PERRY, Jennifer (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

## 2015

Apr. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending January 15, 2021.
 Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LANDREGAN, Stephanie V. (State Mining and Geology Board)

## 2015

Jan.26—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 15, 2018.Mar.9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LANG, Eddie (Contractors' State License Board)

2007	
Jan.	12—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending June 30, 2010. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
Aug. Sep.	30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2187.) 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2427.)
2010	
	15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 2. Term Ending June 1, 2014. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
2011	
Jun. Jun.	<ul> <li>17—Withdrawn by Governor.</li> <li>2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending June 1, 2014.</li> <li>2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.</li> </ul>
Jun. Jun.	8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1333.) 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1353.)
2014	
Jun. Jun.	3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending June 1, 2018. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
2015	
	<ul><li>18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 346.)</li><li>16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 630.)</li></ul>
	A. (Director, Department of Toxic Substances Control, California vironmental Protection Agency)
2014	
Dec. Dec.	1—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 1. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
	, Stephen (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San ncisco Bay Region)

### 2014

- Nov. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LIBANG-BOBILA, Rowena T. (California State Lottery Commission)

### 2014

- Feb. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending November 6, 2014.
- Mar. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Nov. 6-Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).
- Dec. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending November 6, 2019.

- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 11-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 156.)
- Feb. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 188.)

## LINDO, Norma R. (California Arts Council)

## 2014

- Oct. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 5. Term Ending January 1, 2017.
- Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2015

- May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)
- Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

## LIVINGSTONE, George H. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

#### 2015

- Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 16. Term Ending December 31, 2018.
- Mar. 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LONGVILLE, Susan L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

### 2012

- Dec. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 14. Term Ending September 30, 2014.
- Dec. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Aug. 15-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1829.)
- Aug. 26-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1969.)

## 2014

- Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 12. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

Jan. 15-Withdrawn by Governor.

## LONNER, Renee B. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

#### 2007

Jan.	15—	Appo	ointe	d by	Governor.	Ef	fective	January	24.	Term	Ending	June	30,	2010.	

- Jan. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1474.)
- Aug. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2114.)

#### 2010

Jul.	6-Reappointed I	ov Governor.	Effective July	20. Term	Ending June	1.2014.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

May	4—From Committee: Be confirmed	(Ayes	5. Noes	0. Page 836.)	)
-----	--------------------------------	-------	---------	---------------	---

May 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1040.)

- Jul. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 28. Term Ending June 1, 2018. Aug. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2015
- Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)
- Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 482.)

## LOPES, Richard J. (California Gambling Control Commission)

## 2013

- Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending December 31, 2014.
- Jan. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 10-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1734.)
- Aug. 19-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1874.)

#### 2015

- Jan. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending December 31, 2018.
- Jan. 26-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 1—Withdrawn by Governor.

## LOPEZ-KEIFER, Merri K. (Native American Heritage Commission)

## 2015

- Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jun. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LOWE, Deidra E. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Boards)

## 2008

- Jan. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term ending six years from second commission.
- Feb. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2009

- Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 112.)
- Jan. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 116.)

#### 2015

- May 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective May 27. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.
- Jun. 3-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## LYOU, Joseph K. (South Coast Air Quality Management Distrct Board)

#### 2007

- Jun. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 9. Term Ending January 15, 2011.
- Jul. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2008

- Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4068.)
- Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 7. Page 4452.)

- Jan. 19—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 30. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Feb. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)
- Jun. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 1489.)

## MADAFFER, James V. (California Transportation Commission)

## 2014

- Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending February 1, 2015.
- Jan. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 7-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4383.)
- Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4503.)

#### 2015

- Mar. 11-Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending February 1, 2019.
- Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MANGAT, Lisa A. (Director, Department of Parks and Recreation)

## 2015

- May 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 4. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jun. 3-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MAPP, Rulette M. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

## 2015

- Mar. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 17. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MARCUS, Felicia Ann (Chair, State Water Resources Control Board)

### 2012

- Jul. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 2. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Jul. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 15-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4530.)
- Aug. 23-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 2. Page 4778.)

#### 2015

- Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 6. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Mar. 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0.)

## MARION, Michael W., Jr. (Student Aid Commission)

## 2014

- Sep. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 4. Term Ending December 31, 2015.
- Nov. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)
- Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

## MAULLIN, Richard L. (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

- 2011
- Apr. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 25. Term Ending December 31, 2011.
- Apr. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Dec. 31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).
- 2012
- Jan. 24—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending December 31, 2014.
- Feb. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3136.)
- Apr. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3219.)

#### 2015

- Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending December 31, 2017.
- Feb. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

## MCGUINNESS, Celia L. (California Commission on Disability Access)

## 2015

- Feb. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending January 1, 2016.
- Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1484.)
- Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13.)

## MELEKIAN, Bernard K. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2014

- Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending September 18, 2016.
- Mar. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Dec. 31-Resigned from office.

## MENDEZ, Michael A. (State Mining and Geology Board)

#### 2014

Sep. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 1. Term Ending January 15, 2017. Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 22-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

## MILES, Michael W., Jr. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

## 2011

- Oct. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 31. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Dec. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Jun. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3798.)
- Aug. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 4431.)

- Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1483.)
- Jul. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 8.)

# MILLER, Amy E. (Associate Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Reception Center Institutions)

#### 2015

- Jun. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 11. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jun. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MINOR, Michael L. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Juvenile Justice)

### 2014

- Aug. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 27. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Sep. 11-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2015

Jun. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

## MINOR, Michele R. (Commissioner, California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2014

- Oct. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 12. Term Ending July 1, 2016.
- Nov. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- May 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)
- May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

## MINTON, Valerie Lara (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

## 2014

- Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending September 30, 2017.
- Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 616.)
- Apr. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 10. Page 834.)

## MOLINA, Aida L. (State Board of Education)

#### 2011

- Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 31-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2210.)
- Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2314.)

- Mar. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Mar. 23-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MONTES, Marisela (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2012 Jul. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term Ending July 1, 2014. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug. 2013 Mav 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 3, Noes 1, Page 780.) May 16-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 6. Page 950.) 2014 Aug. 27-Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep. 2015 Mav 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.) May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.) MOORE, Jethroe (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training) 2013 Oct. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending July 1, 2014. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct. 2014 Mav 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3637.) 19-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 4022.) Jun Aug. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 4. Term Ending July 1, 2017. 11-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep. 2015 Mav 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.) 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.) Jun.

## MORALES, Caroline C. (California Veterans Board)

## 2014

A	25 Appointed by Covernor Effective April 29 Term Ending January	15 2010
Apr.	25—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 28. Term Ending January	13, 2018.
		,
Mav	9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.	

## 2015

- Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)
- Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

# MORALES, Tomas (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

## 2011

- Nov. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending September 30, 2014.
- Dec. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2012

- Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4419.)
- Aug. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

- Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MORAZZINI, Zackery P. (Director, Department of General Services, Office of Administrative Hearings)

#### 2015

- Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Feb. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MORGENSTERN, Martin (California Health Benefit Exchange)

## 2015

- Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MUNOZ, Anthony M. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2014

- Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 19. Term Ending January 15, 2017.
- Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Oct. 10—Withdrawn by Governor.

## NELSON, Karen (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

## 2014

- Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending July 1, 2014.
- Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).
- Aug. 29—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2018.
- Sep. 11-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)
- Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

## NELSON, Kenneth M. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

## 2012

Nov. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending January 1, 2015. Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

- Apr. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 561.)
- May 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 803.)

#### 2015

- Feb. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Mar. 20-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## NICHOLS, Russell J. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

- Mar. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 10. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 23-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## NOREN, David M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

### 2010

- Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 6. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Dec. 8-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2011
- Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2037.)
- Aug. 29-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2086.)

#### 2014

- Nov. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## OAKLEY, Eloy O. (The Regents of the University of California)

#### 2014

Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending March 1, 2024. Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## OLIVER, Steven H. (California Arts Council)

### 2015

Feb.4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1, 2019.Mar.9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# OLSON, Betty H., Ph.D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

## 2014

- Nov. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2017.
- Dec. 19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ORTIZ-LICON, Feliza (State Board of Education)

#### 2015

Apr.10—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending January 15, 2016.May8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## OVERPECK, Destie L. (Administrative Director, Division of Workers' Compensation, Department of Industrial Relations)

#### 2015

- Mar. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 22. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- May 8-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PADDOCK, Justin R. (Chief, Bureau of Electronic and Appliance Repair, Home Furnishings and Thermal Insulation)

- Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 23-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# PANORA, Joseph A. (Director of Enterprise Information Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

#### 2014

- Apr. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- May 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Dec. 30—Resigned from office.

## PARKINSON, Ian (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

## 2014

- Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 13. Term Ending May 15, 2015.
- Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)
- Apr. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 771.)

## PATEL, Rajesh (Building Standards Commission)

## 2015

- Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 20. Term Ending January 1, 2016.
- May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PECK, John (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2011

- Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending July 1, 2011.
- Jan. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 74.)
- Jan. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 79.)
- Aug. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending January 1, 2014.
- Sep. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Mar. 15-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2954.)
- Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3162.)

## 2014

- Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.
- Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)
- May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

## PEREZ, John A. (The Regents of the University of California)

- Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 18. Term Ending March 1, 2024.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PETTIBONE, Katherine C. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

## 2014

- Feb. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 94.)
- Feb. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 126.)

## PICKER, Michael (Public Utilities Commission)

## 2014

- Jan. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending January 1, 2015.
- Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4383.)
- Aug. 21-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4734.)

## 2015

- Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2021.
- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## POTTER, Sandra L. (State Mining and Geology Board)

#### 2015

Jan.26—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 12. Term Ending January 15, 2019.Mar.9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## QUINTERO, Armando M. (California Water Commission)

#### 2014

- Jul. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 15, 2017.
- Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 917.)
- May 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 992.)

## RANDOLPH, Liane M. (Public Utilities Commission)

## 2015

- Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending January 1, 2021. Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- an. 20—Sublinited by Governor. To Com. on KLS

## REED, Gary E. (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

#### 2009

- Mar. 10-Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Mar. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1270.)
- Jun. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1485.)

#### 2015

- Mar. 11-Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2021.
- Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## RICHARDSON, Marlo (Contractors' State License Board)

- May 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending June 1, 2016.
- Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### RITTER, Phillip Paul (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

#### 2013 Jul. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 1, 2015. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug. 2014 Jun. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5, Noes 0, Page 3764.) 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 4051.) Jun. 2015 Jan. 6-Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending January 1, 2018. 26-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jan. 4-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.) Jun. Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.) **ROBERTS**, Brian Howard (Board of Parole Hearings)

## 2012

Jul.	5-Appointed by	Governor.	Effective July	y 10.	Term Ending July	1, 2014.

Aug. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

Mav	2—From	Committee:	Be confirmed	(Aves	4. Noes	0. Page	780.)

May 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 949.)

#### 2014

Aug. 27-Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.

Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)
- May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

## RODRIGUEZ, Haydee (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

## 2014

Jun.	16—Appointed by	Governor. E	Effective June	e 17. Term Enc	ling November	20, 2016

Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)
- Mar. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 357.)

## ROGERS, Santi J. (Director, Department of Developmental Services)

## 2014

- Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 137.)
- Feb. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 175.)

## ROSENSTIEL, Paul A. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

## 2011

- Nov. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 22. Term Ending December 31, 2014.
- Dec. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4530.)
- Aug. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 4778.)

#### 2015

- Jan. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending December 31, 2018.
- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 981.)
- May 26-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1094.)

## SANDOVAL, Dolores A. (Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy)

#### 2014

- Sep. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 24. Term Ending February 3, 2018.
- Oct. 16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- May 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)
- Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

#### SANTILLAN, Pedro (Building Standards Commission)

### 2015

- Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending January 1, 2016.
- Jun. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SARACINO, Anthony (California Water Commission)

## 2014

- Jul. 8—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 16. Term Ending January 15, 2016.
- Jul. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

May 11-Withdrawn by Governor.

## SARGEANT, Sean P. (California Veterans Board)

## 2014

- Apr. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 21. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Jun. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 15-Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).
- Feb. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Feb. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)
- Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

## SAUTER, Van Gordon (State Athletic Commission)

## 2015

- Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending January 1, 2018.
- May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SCHETTER, Frank E. (Contractors' State License Board)

## 2011

- Aug. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 23. Term Ending June 1, 2015.
- Sep. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2012

- Jun. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3789.)
- Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 4057.)

#### 2015

- Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 9. Term Ending June 1, 2019.
- Jun. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SCHMID, Jennifer F. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

#### 2015

- Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending December 31, 2018.
- Mar. 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SCHNEIDER, John J. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

## 2013

- Feb. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending December 31, 2014.
- Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

- Jan. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2633.)
- Feb. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2757.)

## 2015

- Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 27. Term Ending December 31, 2018.
- Feb. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jul. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0.)

## SCHNEIDER, Robert H. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

#### 2011

- Nov. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30, 2014.
- Dec. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 4418.)
- Aug. 16-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 4527.)

- Nov. 25—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 4. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SCHUR, Dara L. (California Fair Employment and Housing Council)

## 2015

Feb. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending January 1, 2017. Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SEAVER-CODORNIZ, Polly A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

## 2015

Feb. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 19, 2019.

Mar. 20-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### SHAW, Valerie L. (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

## 2015

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2017.

Apr. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SHIMAZU, Alene G. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Administrative Services)

## 2014

- Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 17.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

Apr. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 720.)

May 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1026.)

## SHIMOZAKI, Kenton (State Board of Education)

## 2014

- Aug. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 20. Term Ending July 31, 2015.
- Sep. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SHORT, Randy (Boating and Waterways Commission)

#### 2014

- Feb. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 21. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Mar. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 15-Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(a).
- Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Jan. 16-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jan. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 94.)
- Feb. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 126.)

## SILBERT, Mimi (Board of State and Community Corrections)

20	)12	
Au Se	0	22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 27. Term Ending July 1, 2014. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
20 Ap Ma		<ul><li>25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 687.)</li><li>13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 902.)</li></ul>
Ju		<ul><li>22—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 11. Term Ending July 1, 2017.</li><li>26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.</li></ul>
20 Ap Ma		<ul><li>22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 720.)</li><li>4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 5. Page 878.)</li></ul>
SINGH, A	Ama	rik K. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2012

Aug.	1	Appo	ointe	d by	Governor.	Effec	tive .	August	6.	Term	Ending	July	1,	2014.	

Aug. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2013

May	2—From	Committee:	Be confirmed	(Ayes	4. Noes	0. Page 7	80.)

May 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 949.)

#### 2014

- Aug. 27-Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.
- Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- May 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)
- May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 1123.)

# SMITH, Karen L. (State Public Health Officer, California Department of Public Health)

- Mar. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 27-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SMITH, Laurie R. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

## 2012

- Nov. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Dec. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Aug. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2023.)
- Sep. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2264.)

#### 2014

- Sep. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 8. Term Ending September 18, 2017.
- Nov. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### 2015

- May 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1055.)
- Jun. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1350.)

## SOLIS, Alex (California Horse Racing Board)

#### 2015

- Apr. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 11. Term Ending January 1, 2018.
- Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# STRAWN, Gary W. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

## 2010

- Oct. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 14. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Oct. 26-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2037.)
- Aug. 29-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2086.)

#### 2014

- Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SUM, Juliann (Chief, Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Occupational Safety and Health)

#### 2014

- Dec. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 3.
- Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jun. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1321.)
- Jun. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1540.)

## SUMNER, Nancy (Board of Governors of the California Community Colleges)

- 2014
- Apr. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- May 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2015
- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 136.)
- Mar. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 288.)

## SUN, Ting L. (State Board of Education)

## 2015

Apr. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
 May 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SUPPLE, Chuck J. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings, Juvenile Parole)

## 2014

- Sep. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 23. Term Ending July 1, 2017.
- Oct. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)
- Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

## TATAYON, Susan (Delta Stewardship Council)

#### 2014

May 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 2. Term Ending February 3, 2018. Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Mar. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)
- Apr. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 534.)

## TAYLOR, Peter J. (Trustee, Trustees of the California State University)

## 2015

- Mar. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending March 1, 2021.
- Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## THOMASBERG, Kathleen L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

## 2015

- Jan. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 19. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Feb. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 17—Withdrawn by Governor.

## THOR, Linda M. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

#### 2014

- Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 29. Term Ending October 12, 2015.
- Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 14—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 71.)
- Jan. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 95.)

# TOCHE, Diana (Undersecretary of Health Care Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

#### 2014

- May 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 20. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Jun. 4-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Mar. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 346.)
- Apr. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 5. Page 556.)

## TROTTER, Todd (California Veterans Board)

## 2015

## TRUITT, Gena (California Veterans Board)

## 2014

- Apr. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 28. Term Ending January 15, 2017.
- May 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Feb. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 211.)
- Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 331.)

## TURNER, Terri L. (Board of Parole Hearings)

#### 2011

- Aug. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 15. Term Ending July 1, 2014.
- Sep. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2012

- Mar. 15-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2954.)
- Apr. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 3162.)

### 2014

- Aug. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2017.
- Sep. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- May 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1054.)
- May 28—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 12. Page 1124.)

## VARGAS, Nora E. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

- Apr. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 15. Term Ending December 31, 2015.
- Jun. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 15, 2018. Mar. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WADE, Richard (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

## 2011

- Oct. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 7. Term Ending January 15, 2014.
- Dec. 13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Jun. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3798.)
- Aug. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 6. Page 4432.)

#### 2014

- Mar. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- Apr. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 51.)
- Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 62.)

## WEISENMILLER, Robert B. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

### 2010

- Jan. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 14. Term Ending January 6, 2015.
- Jan. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- Jan. 3—Withdrawn by Governor.
- Jan. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 27. Term Ending January 6, 2015.
- Jan. 27-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 131.)
- Feb. 3—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 136.)

#### 2015

- Jan. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 8. Term Ending January 6, 2020.
- Jan. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 21-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1054.)
- Jun. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 25. Noes 7. Page 1489.)

## WHEETLEY, Mark E. (Seismic Safety Commission)

### 2014

- Aug. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending May 15, 2017.
- Oct. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Apr. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 616.)
- Apr. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 771.)

## WIDOM, Chester A. (State Architect)

## 2011

- Dec. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 19. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Dec. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2012

- Aug. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 4529.)
- Aug. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4718.)

#### 2015

- Feb. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending January 15, 2019 or at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Mar. 9-Submitted by Ĝovernor. To Com. on RLS.
- Jun. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

## WILKINS, Alisha (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

#### 2014

- Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 16. Term Ending July 1, 2015.
- Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)
- Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

## WILLIAMS, Trish B. (State Board of Education)

## 2011

- Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 15, 2015.
- Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 31—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2210.)
- Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2314.)

## 2015

- Mar. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 15, 2019.
- Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WILLIAMS, Vernon B. (State Athletic Commission)

## 2015

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 1, 2019. Mar. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WILLIS, Ofelia A. (Commission on the Status of Women)

#### 2014

- Jun. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 12. Term Ending July 1, 2015.
- Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Apr. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 519.)
- Apr. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 745.)

## WINKEL, Steven R. (State Building Standards Commission)

## 2012

- Dec. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 11. Term Ending January 1, 2015.
- Dec. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2013

- Apr. 10—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 479.)
- Apr. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 708.)

#### 2015

- Feb. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Mar. 23-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### WITTENBERG, Diane O. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

## 2014

- Feb. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 13. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- Mar. 20-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 61.)

## WRIGHT, Jamie (California Medical Board)

#### 2013

- Aug. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 22. Term Ending June 1, 2014.
- Aug. 28-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

- May 15-From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3480.)
- May 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3532.)
- Jun. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 2. Term Ending June 1, 2018.
- Jul. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 137.)
- Feb. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 146.)

## WYMAN, Rosalind (California Arts Council)

## 2011

- Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 17. Term Ending January 1, 2015.
- Dec. 29-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- 2012
- Aug. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 4418.)
- Aug. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 4651.)

- Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1, 2019.
- Mar. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- May 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1130.)
- Jun. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1400.)

## XAVIER, Joe G. (Director, Department of Rehabilitation)

## 2014

- Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.
- Feb. 21-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 95.)
- Jan. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 119.)

## YANEZ, Elva (State Park and Recreation Commission)

#### 2011

- Apr. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term Ending January 15, 2014.
- May 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2036.)
- Aug. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2051.)

#### 2014

- Feb. 21—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending January 15, 2018.
- Mar. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2015

- Jan. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 50.)
- Jan. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 61.)

## YIP, Felix Chi–Ming (Medical Board of California)

## 2013

- Jan. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending June 1, 2014.
- Feb. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2014

- Jan. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2605.)
- Jan. 21—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 2621.)
- Jun. 4—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 10. Term Ending June 1, 2018.
- Jun. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## 2015

- Feb. 5—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 137.)
- Feb. 9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 146.)

## YOO, Laurie C. (California Commission on Disability Access)

## 2014

- Oct. 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 21. Term Ending January 1, 2016.
- Nov. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Jun. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1484.)
- Jun. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

## YOUNG, Terry F. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

#### 2010

- Nov. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 18, 2014.
- Dec. 6-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### 2011

- Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2037.)
- Aug. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 24. Noes 13. Page 2087.)

## 2014

- Nov. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 3. Term Ending September 30, 2018.
- Dec. 15-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ZALEWSKI, Katherine A. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Boards)

#### 2014

- Apr. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 1. Term ending 6 years from second commission.
- May 9-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

- Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)
- Apr. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 482.)

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ALLEN-	_								
S.B.	9,	15,	32,	39,	41,	134,	148,	193,	252,
†254,	277,	317,	*380,	*386,	*434,	*439,	*447,	*450, *775	*454,
*460, *781,	491, *782,	*613, *784,	*637, *786,	*652, 788,	*687, *790,	767, 798,	*773, 805.	*775,	*778,
S.C.R.	10,	14.	16,	25,	32,	39,	40,	47.	
S.J.R.	3,	6,	13.	,	,	,	,		
S.R.	10,	19,	*22,	36.					
		. S.B							
	-	2 S.B 2 S.R		-					
	@ TOTAL			-					
ANDER	SON								
S.B.	*2,	5,	11,	14,	29,	110,	*120,	*129,	*132,
3.D. 149,	164,	170,	176,	178,	*195,	199.	*237,	251,	262,
266,	305,	*310,	332,	333,	*340,	363,	452,	490,	*514,
*569,	*596,	*624,	635,	*656,	*715,	*727,	738,	741,	*755,
*759,	795.	2	-						
S.C.A. S.C.R.	1, 16.	2, 20,	7. 24,	33,	35,	47,	49,	52,	53,
5.C.K. 63.	10,	20,	24,	55,	55,	47,	49,	52,	55,
S.J.R.	6.								
S.R.	19,	36.							
	* TOTAL @ TOTAL	S.B							
	@ IUIAL	. S.D	1	/					
BATES-	_								
S.B.	2,	5,	111,	138,	150,	152,	164,	170,	175,
181, *305,	182, 333,	183, *349,	184, 389,	*241, *390,	*257, 420,	*258, *423,	*259, *473,	268, *479,	284, 490,
491,	*531.	*566,	*607,	616,	*659.	662,	*679,	685,	490, *704.
*722,	774,	*787,	799,	800,	801,	802,	803.	005,	701,
S.C.A.	2,	4,	7.						
S.C.R.	16,	20,	29,	35,	43,	*46,	47,	49,	52,
54, S.J.R.	*63, 6.	66, 9,	67, 10.	*70,	72,	75.			
S.R.	*16,	19,	20,	28,	36.				
	,	. S.B	,	,					
		. S.C.R							
		. S.R							
	@ TOTAL	. 5.В	18	5					
BEALL-									
S.B.	*9,	*11,	*12,	15,	*16,	*29,	32,	*164,	181,
182,	183, *311.	184, *319.	*190, *221	199, 324.	*205, *326.	*236,	238,	252, *277	253,
277, 405,	- )	)	*321,	- )	)	344, * 400	359,	*377,	398,
- <del>-</del>	*410	477	<u>~4</u> ≺I	*481	~484		491	אטרי	יטור
*513,	*410, *515,	422, *640,	*431, 731,	*483, 801,	*484, 802,	*490, 803.	491,	*508,	510,

\* Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

\_

	BEALL—Continued											
S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.	8. *26, *1, 22.	29, 13.	*32,	40,	60.							
		S.B										
		. S.C.R . S.J.R										
	@ TOTAL											
BERRY	HILL—											
S.B.	5,	*135,	150,	*179,	*214,	234,	*256,	*314,	*345,			
349,	*368,	*375,	*389,	*433,	457,	*520,	*615,	*653,	659,			
*700,	*701,	*724,	*748,	774,	794,	796,	797,	799,	800.			
S.C.A.	2,	7.										
S.C.R.	10,	35,	*45,	47,	*49,	60,	68.					
S.J.R.	6.											
S.R.	19,	*20,	36.	_								
		. S.B										
		S.C.R.		-								
	* TOTAL @ TOTAL	S.R										
	@ IOIAL	, <b>S</b> .D	17									
BLOCK												
S.B.	12,	*15,	32,	62,	128,	186,	*191,	*197,	*213,			
*222,	*235,	243,	*266,	277,	*285,	*298,	*332,	351,	*352,			
*369,	373,	*395,	410,	420,	436,	*437,	440,	*456,	*488,			
*538,	*559,	*578,	*589,	*617,	*620,	*634,	*665,	736,	*758,			
*776,	796,	797,	799,	800.		+ 2 0	10	10				
S.C.R.	*16,	*17,	20,	*25,	35,	*39,	40,	43,	47,			
52,	63,	64.										
S.J.R.	13.	10	20	22	25							
S.R.	10, * totai	19, . S.B	20, 26	, 22,	35.							
		. S.C.R										
	@ TOTAL			-								
CANNE	LLA—											
S.B.	*131,	178,	*194,	*217,	*228,	234,	243,	*284,	*296,			
*360,	385,	*430,	*455,	*472,	490,	491,	*493,	*537,	*564,			
574,	*581,	*595,	616,	*632,	659,	*676,	*698,	710.				
S.C.A.	1,	7.										
S.C.R.	33,	*36,	45,	47,	*65,	68.						
S.J.R.	2. *12	16	10	20	26							
S.R.	*12, *TOTAL	16, . S.B	19, 18	20,	36.							
		л S.D Л S.C.R										
		. S.C.K		-								
	@ TOTAL											

\* Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

\_\_\_\_

DE LEÓ	DE LEÓN—											
S.B.	3.	15,	32,	36,	*41.	*185,	277,	*295.	*317,			
*350,	*404,	*409,	*412,	499,	*548,	*556,	*588,	633,	*654,			
*674,	*695.	*734,	*751,	*767.	,	,	,	,	,			
S.C.A.	8.	,	,									
S.C.R.	*37,	40.										
S.J.R.	*13.											
S.R.	*3.	*4,	*8,	22,	*24,	*34,	35,	*37.				
	* TOTAL	S.B		7								
	* TOTAL	. S.C.R	1	1								
	* TOTAL	. S.J.R.	1	1								
	* TOTAL	. S.R	e	5								
	@ TOTAL	S.B	17	7								
DEGAI	LNIER—											
DESAU	@ TOTAL	SB	(									
	@ IUIAL	- S.D	(	)								
FULLEF	<b>۱</b> —۱											
S.B.	2,	5,	*110,	*111,	*115,	*121,	127,	*138,	150,			
345,	389,	*397,	*427,	*444,	487,	*506,	*516,	*526,	*568,			
659,	*663,	728,	747,	*774,	798,	805.						
S.C.A.	2,	4,	7.									
S.C.R.	6,	*7,	*8,	*9,	*11,	*14,	*15,	16,	22,			
*33,	40,	*47,	63,	66,	67.							
S.J.R.	6,	9.										
S.R.	*2,	*19,	*23,	28,	36.							
		_ S.B		1								
		_ S.C.R		3								
		. S.R										
	@ TOTAL	_ S.B	14	1								
GAINES	5—											
S.B.	*1,	2,	*30,	*31,	*40,	*166,	*167,	*168,	*169,			
*170,	*171,	174,	175,	178,	*206,	*231,	234,	*250,	*263,			
*264,	*265,	*271,	*339,	363.	389,	*458,	491.	*605.	659,			
662,	†704,	796,	797.	,	,	,	., -,	,	,			
S.C.A.	2,	7.										
S.C.R.	*2,	*5,	*23,	33,	35,	47,	49,	*71,	*72,			
*76.												
S.J.R.	10,	*14.										
S.R.	19,	20,	28,	36.								
	* TOTAL	S.B	20	)								
	† TOTAL	S.B	1	1								
	* TOTAL	. S.C.R.	6	5								
	* TOTAL	. S.J.R.	1	1								
	@ TOTAL	S.B	21	1								
GALGIA	NI_											
		40		* - 7	*110	121	*120	*140	*1/0			
S.B.	2, *210	*6, *220	11,	*67,	*113,	131,	*139,	*146,	*162,			
164,	*210,	*220,	*223,	234,	243,	251,	*262,	285,	*313,			

\* Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

\_

GALGL *333, *628, S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.		*348, *735, 40, 13. 22, S.B S.C.R	(	5	*448, 799, *59,	*452, 800. *68,	491, *69.	*625,	*627,
GLAZE S.B. S.C.R. S.J.R.	128, 72. 13, † TOTAI	†539. *15. 2 S.B 2 S.J.R 2 S.B	i	l l l					
HALL– S.B. *232, *399, *604, S.C.R. 53, S.J.R. S.R.	- 4, 243, *428, 616, 10, 59, 4, 9, *TOTAI	*63, 277, *442, *650, 16, 63, 11, *11, S.B S.R	128, *278, 490, *743, 20, 64. 13, *14, 22	*136, *325, *510, *761, 24, 15. 19, 2	148, *327, 539, 767, 29, 20,	164, 351, *549, *779, 40, 35,	176, *357, *557, 796, 43, 36.	*187, 358, *582, 797, 49,	*199, *374, 600, 804. 52,
HANCC S.B. *188, 518, *725, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R.	3, *196, 359, *519, 759, *5. 6, 1, *TOTAI *TOTAI	4, 203, *371, 548, 788, 40, 4, S.B S.C.A. S.C.R. S.C.R. S.B	· · · 18	1	19, 252, 436, 636,	29, *261, 440, *644,	32, *343, *463, *645,	62, 350, *498, *684,	128, *356, 502, 718,
HERNA S.B. 140, *282, *672, 804.	ANDEZ— 4, *147, 315, *719,	*26, *151, *323, 767,	*33, 181, *425, 796,	*36, 182, *461, 797,	41, 183, *464, 799,	*43, 184, *485, 800,	*125, *202, *503, 801,	128, *243, *586, 802,	*137, *275, *622, 803,

\* Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

\_

HERNA S.C.R. S.J.R.		13. 2 S.B 2 S.J.R	22 1	l					
HERTZE	BERG—								
S.B.	*8,	11,	12,	39,	61,	62,	122,	*134,	*155,
*163,	176,	178,	181,	182,	183,	184,	*233,	*239,	243,
*272,	277,	*286,	*306,	317,	*405,	450,	494,	*500,	*540,
*550,	*621,	*664,	*697,	*742,	*791,	798,	801,	802,	803,
805. S.C.R.	10,	16,	20,	25,	39,	40,	43,	48,	53,
з.с.к. 59,	10, 63,	10, 64,	20, 72.	23,	39,	40,	43,	40,	55,
S.J.R.	3,	5,	6,	13.					
S.R.	10,	17,	19,	22.					
	* TOTAL	S.B		3					
	@ TOTAL	S.B	18	3					
HILL-									
S.B.	4,	15,	*18,	*21,	*24,	*27,	32,	*34,	41,
*47,	*48,	*61,	*119,	122,	128,	178,	185,	235,	243,
277,	317,	*361,	*396,	*438,	*465,	*466,	*467,	*468,	*469,
*494,	502,	*512,	*541,	*598,	*633,	*658,	*661,	662,	664,
*671, S.C.R.	*678, *30,	680, 31,	*681, 40.	*705, 43,	*741, 63.	796,	797,	799,	800.
S.C.K. S.J.R.	13.	51,	40,	43,	03.				
S.R.	19,	20,	22.						
		S.B	29	Ð					
		S.C.R							
	@ TOTAL	S.B	29	Ð					
HUESO-									
S.B.	4,	15,	18,	*189,	193,	208,	*249,	*273,	*287,
*303,	317,	*328,	351,	*385,	*415,	†448,	*481,	*509,	538,
*539,	*577,	*603,	*631,	*660,	*693,	*726,	*745,	796,	797,
798, S.C.A.	805. 8.								
S.C.R.	8. 6,	24,	32,	40,	47,	48.			
S.J.R.	13.	21,	52,	10,	.,	10.			
S.R.	22,	35.							
		S.B							
		_ S.B							
	@ TOTAL	_ S.B	19	¢					
HUFF-									
S.B.	2,	5,	41,	62,	110,	111,	115,	148,	*150,
*152,	*153,	*154,	*156,	*157,	*158,	*175,	*218,	*279,	305,
*354,	*381,	389,	*391,	*416,	*420,	436,	440, *728	*478, *744	490,
*597,	*616,	659,	*689,	691,	710,	722,	*738,	*744,	774.

\* Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

\_

HUFF-	-Continued	l							
S.C.A.	*2,	*6,	*7.						
S.C.R.	*1,	6,	*10,	16,	22,	*27,	*28,	29,	33,
*42,	47,	49,	*52,	53,	54,	59,	63,	64,	66,
67,	72, 5,	*74.	0						
S.J.R. S.R.	3, 10,	6, 19,	9. *28,	36.					
5. <b>R</b> .		. S.B							
	* TOTAL			3					
	* TOTAL			7					
	* TOTAL								
	@ TOTAL	. S.B	21	_					
JACKS	ON—								
S.B.	32,	*122,	128,	134,	*142,	*180,	*186,	*221,	243,
255,	277,	†295,	317,	*342,	*347,	*358,	*379,	*387,	*406,
*414, 657,	*429, 662,	*470, *667,	*545, *670.	548, 695.	*570, 707,	*579, 788,	*583, 798,	*612, 799.	*646, 800,
805.	002,	*007,	··070,	093,	707,	700,	798,	799,	800,
S.C.R.	*12,	*13,	*21,	25,	39,	40,	43,	49,	60.
S.J.R.	4,	13.							
S.R.	10,	*13,	*17,	19,	22,	35.			
		. S.B		-					
	† TOTAL * TOTAL	2 S.B 2 S.C.R							
	* TOTAL								
	@ TOTAL			3					
KNIGH	т								
S.B.	*55,	*56,	*57,	*58,	*59.	*60.			
<b>5.D</b> .	,	. S.B	,		- 59,	00.			
	@ TOTAL								
LARA-									
S.B.	*4.	*10,	*14,	15,	41,	63,	181,	182,	183,
184,	*200,	*208,	*247,	257,	*291,	*302,	*304,	*320,	351,
*355,	*376,	*382,	*400,	*411,	*451,	*482,	*504,	*524,	*544,
*562,	*611,	*623,	*673,	*716,	767,	*777,	796,	797,	801,
802,	803.								
S.C.A.	*1.								
S.C.R. S.J.R.	40. *4.	11.	13.						
S.R.	*5,	*7,	*21.	22,	*33.				
	,	S.B	26	,					
		. S.C.A							
		S.J.R.							
	* TOTAL @ TOTAL	. S.R S B							
	© IOIAL		20	,					

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

\_

LENO-	_								
S.B. 134, 277, *518, 684, S.C.R. 60, S.J.R. S.R.	*3, *140, *322, 519, *694, 10, 64, 3, *1, *TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL	S.B S.B S.R	· · · · 1 · · · 1 · · · 1	   	32, *215, *364, *614, 741, 39, 33.	41, 224, 382, 635, 759, 40,	*#69, 237, 405, †660, *763, 43,	*124, *252, *441, 662, 788, 52,	128, 253, *502, *682, 795. 53,
LEYVA- S.B. *426, *668, S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.	3, 436, *712, *40, 4, 22. *TOTAL *TOTAL *TOTAL @TOTAL	S.C.R S.J.R	1 1	   	*254, *532,	*267, 581,	*334, *585,	*384, *592,	*398, *651,
LIU— S.B. *118, *445, *571, S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R.	11, *123, *459, *575, 10, 11, 19, *TOTAL *TOTAL @TOTAL	S.C.R	1	l	41, *224, *521, *675, 63,	*42, *255, 524, 759, *77.	*64, *403, *527, 767,	*68, 436, *547, 794,	*114, 440, *567, 795.
MCGUI S.B. 277, *593, 795, S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R.	RE— 3, *288, *626, 796, 8. 32, *3,	32, *297, *643, 797. 40, 11,	128, *419, *685, *48, 13.	*133, 462, *699, *60,	140, *486, *702, 68,	*141, 491, *740, *73.	*148, *523, *747,	178, 524, *788,	234, *565, 794,

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

\_

MCGUI	RE-Cont	inued							
S.R.	19,	20,	22.						
		. S.B							
		. S.C.R							
		. S.J.R							
	@ TOTAL	. S.B	18	5					
MENDO	)ZA—								
S.B.	*45,	148,	*212,	*270,	*300,	*329,	*330,	*331.	*432,
436.	440.	*476,	491,	*505,	*522.	*542.	549,	*599.	*648,
*677,	*708,	*750,	*760,	*770,	*780,	*792,	799,	800.	010,
S.C.A.	*8.	,	,,	,	,,	· · <b>-</b> ,	,	000.	
S.C.R.	*3.	32,	40,	54,	58,	*62.			
S.J.R.	11,	13.	- ,	- ,	)				
S.R.	*15.								
	* TOTAL	S.B	21						
	* TOTAL	. S.C.A	1						
	* TOTAL	. S.C.R	2	2					
		. S.R							
	@ TOTAL	. S.B	21						
MITCH	ELL—								
S.B.	4,	11,	14,	15,	*23,	29,	32,	41,	*176,
203,	*227,	*238,	277,	*289,	*316,	319,	358,	*359,	*388,
*402,	407,	*443,	484,	*629,	*655,	*688,	*720,	*754.	759,
*769,	*783,	804.	,	022,	,	,	.20,	<i></i> ,	,,
S.C.A.	5.								
S.C.R.	10,	24,	35,	40.					
S.J.R.	4,	11,	13.						
S.R.	*6,	*9,	11.						
	* TOTAL	. S.B	17	'					
		. S.R		!					
	@ TOTAL	. S.B	17	,					
MONN	NG—								
S.B.	4,	11,	*17,	19,	29,	32,	43,	128,	*165,
*203,	*242,	*253,	*260,	*299,	*315,	317,	319,	*344,	350,
*422,	*475,	484,	*489,	*517,	*560,	*561,	*602,	635,	*657,
788.	795.	798.	804,	805.	,	,	,	,	,
S.C.R.	*6,	16,	20,	*34,	40,	43,	49,	60,	64.
S.J.R.	13.								
S.R.	17,	22.							
		. S.B		'					
	* TOTAL	. S.C.R	2	!					
	@ TOTAL	. S.B	17	'					
MOORI	LACH—								
S.C.A.	7.								
S.C.R.	49,	54.							
S.R.	36.	51.							
	@ TOTAL	S.B	0	)					

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

\_

MORRE	ELL—								
S.B.	2,	5,	111,	150,	*198,	234,	*274,	283,	*309,
*318,	333,	*338,	351,	*363,	*378,	389,	*407,	*408,	*418,
*619,	*647,	659,	*691,	*728,	736,	*749,	*764,	*766,	774,
*785.									
S.C.A.	2,	*3,	7.						
S.C.R.	10,	*22,	29,	47,	49,	66,	67,	70.	
S.J.R.	6,	9.							
S.R.	10,	19,	*32,	*36.					
	* TOTAL	S.B	18	3					
	* TOTAL	S.C.A	1	l					
	* TOTAL	S.C.R	1	l					
	* TOTAL	. S.R	2	2					
	@ TOTAL	S.B	18	3					
NGUYE	INT								
S.B.	2,	+150	101	100	102	101	102	*268.	222
		†150, *252	181,	182,	183,	184,	193,	)	333,
*341,	349, *511	*353,	*366,	*392,	*393,	*394,	*401,	*446,	490,
*496,	*511,	*558,	*584,	616,	*642,	659,	794,	801,	802,
803, S.C.A.	804. †2,	*4,	7.						
S.C.A. S.C.R.	12,	*18,	7. *19,	*29,	47,	52,	*54,	63,	66,
з.с.к. 67,	70,	74,	*75.	129,	47,	52,	• 54,	03,	00,
S.J.R.	*5,	,4, 6,	9.	12.					
S.R.	16,	19,	36.	12.					
5.10	,	_ S.B		1					
		S.B							
		S.C.A		-					
		S.C.A		-					
		S.C.R		5					
		. S.J.R.							
	@ TOTAL			5					
NUELOE	<b>.</b>								
NIELSE		-	*07		115	107	*150	*1.00	*170
S.B.	2,	5,	*37,	111,	115,	127,	*159,	*160,	*173,
178,	193,	234,	251,	*283,	305,	333,	361,	389,	*449,
*457,	*487,	*525,	*606,	616,	*635,	659,	685,	691,	*713,
*714,	*752,	*753, 7.	774,	804.					
S.C.A.	2,	16,	24	20	31,	*44,	*50,	50	66
S.C.R. *78.	10,	16,	24,	29,	51,	*44,	*50,	52,	66,
S.R.	10,	19,	28,	36.					
5.10	,	_ S.B	,						
		S.C.R							
	@ TOTAL			5					
DAN									
PAN—									
S.B.	2,	4,	124,	140,	*144,	*145,	174,	203,	*216,
243,	*277,	*292,	*293,	*294,	*312,	315,	*373,	*424,	*435,
436,	440,	*453,	*480,	*528,	*529,	*530,	*533,	*534,	*535,

\* Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

\_

PAN—C	Continued								
*563,	*572,	*573,	*574,	*591,	*600,	*610,	*669,	*686,	*721,
*732,	804.								
S.C.R.	*4,	10,	32,	40,	*55,	*56,	*57,	*58,	*61,
*64, SIP	68. *7,	*12.	13.						
S.J.R. S.R.	*18.	*12, *35.	15.						
5.10.	- )	. S.B	30	)					
		S.C.R		7					
		.S.J.R		2					
		. S.R		2					
	@ TOTAL	. 5.В	30	)					
PAVLEY	<i>і</i> —								
S.B.	*13,	*20,	*32,	*39,	41,	*62,	134,	181,	182,
183,	184,	203,	*204,	*209,	*226,	243,	*248,	*307,	317,
*324,	334, 628,	*337,	358, *706	*365,	398, *723,	*471,	490, 767	*507,	555,
*618, 802,	628, 803,	662, 805.	*706,	*709,	*123,	*739,	767,	798,	801,
S.C.R.	32,	40,	43,	49,	63,	72.			
S.J.R.	1,	3,	4,	11,	13.				
S.R.	22.								
		S.B							
	@ TOTAL	. 5.В	20	J					
ROTH-	_								
S.B.	*22,	*25,	41,	*44,	*46,	*112,	*130,	178,	193,
*229,	243,	*245,	*251,	*335,	*336,	491,	*536,	*649,	*696,
723, S.C.R.	804. 20,	24.	33.	35,	*38,	40.	42,	47.	66.
S.J.R.	13.	24,	55,	55,	50,	40,	42,	<i><b>H</b>i</i> ,	00.
S.R.	19.								
		S.B							
	* TOTAL @ TOTAL	S.C.R.							
	@ IOIAL	. S.D	14	+					
RUNNE	R—								
S.B.	†49 <b>,</b>	†54,	333,	389,	420,	526.			
S.C.A.	7,	8.							
S.C.R. S.J.R.	66, 5,	67. 9.							
S.R.	*25,	*26,	*27,	28,	*29,	*30,	36.		
		S.B		2					
		. S.R		5					
	@ TOTAL	. S.B	2	2					
STONE	_								
S.B.	2,	5,	11,	29,	110,	111,	115,	140,	*143,
*149,	164,	196,	229,	234,	*240,	243,	277,	*280,	*281,
332,	333,	345,	385,	389,	*417,	457,	490,	*495,	549,

\* Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

STONE	-Continu	ed							
*587.	*590.	*609.	619,	635,	*638,	*639,	659,	*666,	667,
*690,	*717,	*737,	*756,	*771,	*772,	795,	798,	805.	,
S.C.A.	2,	4,	7.	,		,	,		
S.C.R.	10,	25,	*35,	39,	48,	*51,	*66,	*67.	
S.J.R.	2,	*6,	*9,	*10.					
S.R.	*10,	19,	36.						
	* TOTAL	S.B	19	Ð					
	* TOTAI	. S.C.R	4	4					
	* TOTAI	. S.J.R.	3	3					
		. S.R		1					
	@ TOTAI	S.B	19	9					
VIDAV									
VIDAK		*5	14	10	(1	$\sim$	110	111	115
S.B.	2, *117	*5,	14, *127	19,	61,	62,	110,	111,	115,
*116,	*117,	*126,	*127,	131,	148,	150,	†152, *200	*161, *201	164,
173,	191,	234,	*244,	268,	*269,	285,	*290,	*301,	333,
351,	353,	*362,	389, *726	420,	436,	440,	490,	*497,	616,
640,	659, 2	*692,	*736,	774,	796,	797.			
S.C.A.	2,	4,	7.	20	25	12	45	47	50
S.C.R.	10,	16,	20,	29,	35,	43,	45,	47,	52,
63,	66, *2	67,	68,	70,	71,	72.			
S.J.R.	*2,	6,	9. 10	20	*21	26			
S.R.	10, * TOTA I	16, s d	19,	20,	*31,	36.			
		S.B							
		_ S.B _ S.J.R		•					
		_ S.J.K _ S.R							
	@ TOTAL								
	@ IUIAI	- <b>5.D</b>	1.	J					
WALTE	RS—								
S.B.	*49,	*50,	*51,	*52,	*53,	*54.			
		S.B		5					
	@ TOTAI	S.B	(	5					
WIECK	OWSKI—								
S.B.	12,	15,	*28,	32,	62,	124,	128,	134,	*177,
з.в. 188,	*201,	*207,	*225,	243,	*246,	252,	277,	*308,	
317,	*346,	*383,	405,	*413,	*474,	491,	*501,	502,	311, *594,
636.	*641.	662,	*680.	682.	711.	*729.	*757.	*768.	*789.
799,	800.	002,	1080,	082,	/11,	129,	151,	708,	769,
S.C.R.	10,	16,	29,	40,	59,	64.			
S.J.R.	10,	10,	29,	40,	59,	04.			
S.R.	22,	36.							
5.K.		_ S.B	19	a					
	@ TOTAL								
			1,						
WOLK-									
S.B.	4,	*7,	15,	*19,	32,	*35,	*65,	111,	*128,
*174,	188,	*234,	243,	*276,	277,	*367,	*370,	407,	*462,

\* Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

\_

WOLK-	-Continue	ed							
490,	492,	*543,	*551,	*552,	*553,	*554,	*555,	626,	636,
675,	*683,	,	*711,	*730,	*746,	*762,	*765,	788,	*793,
798, S.C.R.	804, 10,	805.	*24,	25	*21	35,	20	40	48,
з.с.к. 55.	,	805. 16, 68.	•24,	23,	- 51,	35,	39,	40,	40,
S.J.R.	4,	11,	13.						
S.R.	10,	17,	22.						
		_ S.B _ S.C.R							
	@ TOTAI			-					
ACDIC	ULTURE-								
AGRIC	@ TOTAI		(	)					
			(	)					
APPRO	PRIATION		(						
	@ TOTAI			·					
	NG AND I	FINANCI	AL INST	ITUTIO	NS—				
S.B.	*351. *TOTAI	S.B	1	ı					
	@ TOTAI			-					
BUDGE	ET AND FI	ISCAL RE	VIFW_	_					
S.B.		*71,		*73,	*74	*75,	*76.	*77.	*78,
*79,	,	*81,	*82,	*83,	*84,	*85,	*86,	*87,	*88,
*89,	)	*91,		*93,	*94,	,	*96,	*97,	*98,
*99, *109.	*100,	*101,	*102,	*103,	*104,	*105,	*106,	*107,	*108,
*109.	* TOTAI	S.B	40	)					
	@ TOTAI			-					
BUSIN	ESS, PROF	FESSION	S AND E	CONOM	IC DEVE	ELOPMEI	T/		
S.B.	*799,	*800.							
		S.B							
	@ TOTAI	_ S.B	2	2					
	TION—								
S.B.	,	*440.							
	* TOTAL @ TOTAL	S.B S.B		-					
				-		ITTO			
ELECT	IONS ANI @ TOTAI				ENDME	NIS—			
				·					
ENERG	Y, UTILIT				IONS—				
	@ TOTAI			)					
	ONMENT	AL QUAI	LITY—						
S.B.	*662. *TOTAI	S.B	1	1					
	@ TOTAI			-					

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
@ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE— \*181, \*182, \*183, \*184, \*801, \*802, \*803. S.B. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 7 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 7 GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION-\*796, \*797 S.B. \* TOTAL S.B. 2 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 2 HEALTH-S.B. \*804. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 1 HUMAN SERVICES-\*794. S.B. \* TOTAL S.B. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. 1 INSURANCE-@ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 0 JUDICIARY-@ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 0 LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS-@ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 0 NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER-S.B. \*798. \*805. \* TOTAL S.B. 2 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 2 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT-@ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 0 PUBLIC SAFETY-S.B. \*795. \* TOTAL S.B. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 1 RULES-@ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 0 TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING-S.B. \*491. \* TOTAL S.B. 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . . 1

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author.

<sup>†</sup>Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS—Continued

1

VETERANS AFFAIRS— \*193. S.B. \* TOTAL S.B. . . . . 1 @ TOTAL S.B. . . . . .

<sup>\*</sup> Indicates original lead author. † Indicates amended lead author.

<sup>#</sup>Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored. @ Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

# MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES

AGRICULTURE-27, 65, 367, 699, 740, 770. S.B. TOTAL S.B. ..... 6 Assembly Measures A.B. 264, 315, 629, 655, 689, 732, 751, 761, 862, 958, 1039. 1135, 1259, 1321, 1363. TOTAL A.B. ..... 15 APPROPRIATIONS-S.B. 302. 304. TOTAL S.B. 2 Assembly Measures 165 AB TOTAL A.B. 1 BANKING AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS-351, 501, 565, 577, 647, 736. 197, 235, 285, 300, S.B. TOTAL S.B. ..... 10 Assembly Measures A.B. 283, 557, 607, 667, 792, 816, 1113, 1292, 1326, 1446, 1471, 1517. TOTAL A.B. ..... 12 BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW-69. 70. 71. 72. 115. 131. 353. S.B. TOTAL S.B. 7 Assembly Measures A.B. 91. 92, 93. 94, 95. 104, 105, 106, 107, 108. 109. 116. 117, 110. 111. 112. 113. 114. 115. 118. 119. 120. 121. 124. 122, 123, 125. 126. 127. 128. 129. 130. 131. 132. 133. 134, 135, 136, 137, 138. TOTAL A.B. ..... 40 BUSINESS. PROFESSIONS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-S.B. 119. 146. 177. 189. 270. 284. 337. 349 396 408. 412. 465, 466, 467, 468. 469. 482. 496. 525. 531. 538. 560. 561. 576, 590, 620, 622, 671, 763. 799. 800. TOTAL S.B. ..... 31 Assembly Measures A.B. 161. 177. 178. 179. 180. 181. 236. 250. 281. 282. 296. 320. 333. 345. 316. 317, 419 483 486. 502 509 525 573 599, 624, 627. 693, 632, 684, 685, 705, 752, 757, 773. 804. 808, 826, 866, 873, 880, 921, 940, 1042, 1060, 1069, 1073, 1097, 1107, 1175, 1253, 1279, 1306, 1359, 1374, 1430, 1444, 1508, 1533, 1537. TOTAL A.B. ..... 59 EDUCATION-15, 42, 62, 111, 114. 121. 136. 148. S.B. 66, 118, 138. 242, 252, 279, 172, 200, 211, 232, 247, 318, 322, 186. 191, 334, 359, 362, 369, 373, 381, 402, 403. 409, 416, 418, 425.

EDUCA 429, 618, 791. S.C.A.		-Contin 445, 645, 4. 2 S.B 2 S.C.A.	451, 669,		497, 691,	499, 695,	527, 705,	572, 708,	592, 725,	597, 750,	605, 774,
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	7,	13,	25,	27,	30,	47,	58,	63,	101,	141,	146,
147,	158,	163,	174,	176,	200,	215,	220,	224,	252,	271,	288,
292,	302,	306,	329,	331,	375,	379,	404,	427,	491,	496,	517,
531,	542,	566,	575,	580,	625,	626,	636,	653,	709,	713,	715,
716,	721,	740,	767,	770,	787,	798,	801,	819,	827,	833,	854,
881,	882,	907,	913,	915,	934,	943,	949,	967,	968,	969,	982,
1000,	1010,	1012,	1014,	1016,	1018,	1025,	1058,	1064,	1066,	1091,	1099,
1101,	1126,	1145,	1150,	1153,	1166,	1185,	1198,	1204,	1228,	1258,	1260,
1307,	1317,	1339,	1358,	1361,	1366,	1369,	1370,	1385,	1391,	1397,	1426,
1431,	1452, TOTAI	1538. A.B		. 110							
FLECT	IONS A	ND CO	NCTIT	UTION	AT AN	ENDM	INTO				
	21,								554,	589.	
S.B.			283,		300,	417,	439,	450,	554,	589.	
	IUIAI	_ S.B		. 10							
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	10,	44,	182,	254,	277,	278,	363,	370,	477,	547,	554,
562,	594,	609,	646,	683,	786,	809,	884,	1020,	1083,		1148,
1200,	1301,	1443,	1461,	1492,	1504,	1535,	1536.				
	TOTAI	A.B		. 31							
ENED	JY, UTI	ITIES		OMMU	NICAT	IONS					
S.B.	18,	48,	215,	286,	350,	360,	486,	502,	530,	631.	660,
	693,			280, 726,	728,	745,	480, 765,	793.	550,	031,	000,
087,		_ S.B			728,	745,	705,	195.			
	10111	з <b>Б</b> . <b>Б</b>		. 20							
Assemb	-										
A.B.	33,	57,	197,	401,	510,	568,		590,	645,	678,	723,
793,		825,	853,	865,			1013,	1023,	1119,	1144,	1262,
1266,	1269,		1422,		1524,	1525.					
	TOTAL	A.B	• • • • • •	. 30							
ENVIR	ONME	NTAL Q	UALIT	'Y—							
S.B.	1,	5,	9,	32,	47,	122,	127,	143,	162,	180,	206,
207,	225,	246,	348,	385,	398,	423,	487,	489,	506,	509,	552,
612,	654,	662,	698,	732,	751,	758.					
	TOTAL	S.B		. 30							
Assemb	h Maas	11205									
A.B.	21,		272	274	275	276	201	272	385,	121	450,
А.Б. 615,	628,	156, 649,	273, 864,	274, 876,	275, 888,	276, 901,	291, 935,	323, 954,	,	434, 1045,	430, 1059,
1062,		1071,	1075,		000, 1108,	1173,			1030, 1288,	1393,	1039, 1419.
1435.	1463,	1496,	1531.	1105,	1100,	1175,	1205,	1237,	1200,	1595,	1717,
1 <b>-†</b> <i>33</i> ,		A.B		. 39							
	RNANC										
S.B.	2,	17,	25,	31,	35,	38,	181,	182,	183,	188,	222,
239,	250,	267,	268,	272,	295,	321,	324,	330,	357,	371,	379,

GOVEI 422, 591, 803.	RNANC 458, 598,	E AND 477, 627,	FINAN 480, 640,	CE—C 481, 661,	ontinueo 493, 684,	d 495, 704,	500, 710,	533, 741,	537, 762,	540, 801,	562, 802,
S.C.A.	5, TOTAL TOTAL										
Assemb	ly Measi	ures									
A.B.	1,	2,	3,	35,	36,	43,	88,	99,	154,	204,	243,
279,	313,	341,	347,	402,	428,	437,	448,	449,	464,	485,	495,
504,	514,	515,	567,	571,	630,	644,	656,	661,	679,	681,	707,
718,	746,	783,	806,	823,	851,	896,	924,	931,	951,	952,	976,
1040,	1077, 1251,	1105, 1277,	1110, 1290,	1127, 1378,	1157, 1412,	1161, 1455,	1164, 1532,	1191, 1534.	1195,	1199,	1217,
1250,	,	,	1290,		1412,	1455,	1552,	1554.			
	RNMEN					070	201	225	227	074	200
S.B. 449,	10, 462,	41, 528,	133, 547,	187, 549,	255, 553,	278, 573,	281, 606,	325, 624,	327, 630,	374, 650,	399, 685,
692,	402, 703,	528, 786,	796,	797.	555,	575,	000,	024,	030,	050,	085,
072,	,	,									
Assemb A.B.	ly Measi 12,	ures 18,	22,	80,	85,	166,	189,	229,	354,	361,	362,
А.Б. 364.	394.	410.	467,	80, 489,	83, 522.	527,	532,	229, 552.	554, 558.	501, 606.	502, 650.
670,	701.	706,	728,	768,	774,	776,	780,	797,	893.	903,	959,
973,	975,	1172,	1188,	1230,	1234,	1282,	1295,	1303,	1320,	1322,	1342,
1354,	1411,	1540.									
	TOTAL	A.B		. 50							
HEALT	Ή—										
S.B.	19,	22,	24,	26,	33,	36,	43,	125,	128,	137,	140,
145,	147,	149,	151,	190,	203,	243,	275,	276,	277,	282,	287,
289,	296,	299,	315,	319,	326,	346,	361,	370,	388,	390,	407,
447,	476,	483,	492,	503,	546,	586,	610,	614,	648,	658,	675,
701,	715, тота	738, S P	779,	781, . 55	787,	792,	804.				
	IUIAL	, <b>S</b> .D		. 55							
	ly Measi										
A.B.	68,	72,	81,	143,	145,	159,	170,	187,	216,	226,	234,
248, 468,	253, 503,	258, 521,	266, 533,	339, 614,	348, 635,	366, 637,	374, 648,	384, 658,	389, 724,	444, 745,	461, 766,
775,	847,	848,	858,	861,	918,	941,	990,	1102,	1114,	1117,	1129,
1130,	1147,	1149,	1162,	1163,	1177,	1194,	1211,	1216,	1223,	1231,	1235,
1261,	1278,	1299,	1305,	1319,	1337,	1350,	1424,	1432,	1518,	1526.	<i>.</i>
	TOTAL	A.B		. 70							
HUMA	N SERV	ICES_	_								
	23,	174,	199.	253,	297,	306,	312,	401,	475,	484.	490.
	524,	567,	571,	636,	638,	639,	659,	731,	794.	- ,	,
,					,		, i				
Assomh	lv Measi	ires									
A.B.	74,	97,	211,	260,	294,	371,	376,	403,	423,	433,	470,
563,	564,	,		608,	702,	741,		762,		,	1436.
A.C.R.	,	,	- /	,	- ,	,	- ,	- )	/	)	
	TOTAL	A.C.R		. 1							

INSUR S.B.	ANCE— 260, TOTAL	335,	336,		488,	575,	585,	602,	604,	696.	
A.B.	ly Meast 332, 1232, TOTAL	387, 1429,				553, 1515.	565,	704,	822,	933,	1072,
	IARY—	•	20							10.4	201
S.B. 229,		28, 269,	30, 308,	67, 316,	68, 328,	134, 340,		155, 386,	161, 387,	196, 414,	201, 419,
428,	470, TOTAL				646,	681,	682,	711,	785.		
Assemb	ly Measi	ures									
A.B.	15,	29,	60,	83,	87,	139,		193,		259,	265,
285,	,	312,	318,	355,	365,	380,	418,	424,	432,	436,	439,
494, 731,	,	536, 830,	548, 856,	551, 879,	555, 897,	556, 900,	560, 905,	610, 960,	634, 964,	675, 987,	691, 998,
	1028,							1141,	,		1267,
	1347,					1521,			1541.	1177,	1207,
					,	,		, i i			
LABOI	R AND I	NDUST	FRIAL I	RELATI	ONS-						
S.B.	3,	342,	358,	406,	432,	548,	559,	563,	579,	599,	607,
623,	667,	702,	730.								
	TOTAL	.S.B		. 15							
	ly Measi										
A.B.	20,	202,	219,	251,	304,	305,	327,	359,	465,	520,	561,
A.B. 578,	20, 621,	202, 622,	676,	852,	883,	908,	970,	359, 1017,	465, 1124,	520, 1245,	561, 1270,
A.B. 578,	20, 621, 1451,	202, 622, 1505,	676, 1506,	852, 1507,	883,	908,	970,	359, 1017,	465, 1124,	520, 1245,	561, 1270,
A.B. 578, 1308,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL	202, 622, 1505, A.B	676, 1506,	852, 1507, 31	883, 1509,	908,	970,	359, 1017,	465, 1124,	520, 1245,	561, 1270,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUE	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES	202, 622, 1505, A.B	676, 1506, 	852, 1507, 31 D WATH	883, 1509, ER—	908, 1513,	970, 1514.	1017,	1124,	1245,	1270,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B.	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20,	676, 1506,  ES ANI 37,	852, 1507, 31 D WATI 113,	883, 1509, ER— 141,	908, 1513, 144,	970, 1514. 173,	1017, 198,	1124, 204,	1245, 208,	1270, 209,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228,	676, 1506,  ZES ANI 37, 233,	852, 1507, 31 D WATH 113, 234,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248,	908, 1513, 144, 317,	970, 1514. 173, 355,	1017, 198, 457,	1124, 204,	1245, 208,	1270, 209,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718,	676, 1506,  ES ANI 37,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746,	883, 1509, ER— 141,	908, 1513, 144,	970, 1514. 173,	1017, 198,	1124, 204,	1245, 208,	1270, 209,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUF S.B. 223, 555,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, . S.B	676, 1506,  ZES ANI 37, 233, 734,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248,	908, 1513, 144, 317,	970, 1514. 173, 355,	1017, 198, 457,	1124, 204,	1245, 208,	1270, 209,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUF S.B. 223, 555,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, . S.B	676, 1506,  2ES ANI 37, 233, 734, 	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248,	908, 1513, 144, 317,	970, 1514. 173, 355,	1017, 198, 457, 805.	1124, 204, 471,	1245, 208,	1270, 209, 545,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, Assemb	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL dy Measu 96,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, . S.B <i>ures</i>	676, 1506,  285 ANI 37, 233, 734, 	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240,	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298,	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301,	1124, 204, 471,	1245, 208, 520,	1270, 209,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, Assemb A.B.	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL <i>ly Measu</i> 96, 435,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, S.B <i>ures</i> 142,	676, 1506,  2ES ANI 37, 233, 734,  149,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32 232, 498,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499,	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788,	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617,	1245, 208, 520, 392,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL <i>ly Measu</i> 96, 435, 747, 1089,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, S.B <i>ures</i> 142, 446, 815, 1095,	676, 1506,  2ES AND 37, 233, 734,  149, 453,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32 232, 498, 937,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938,	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939,	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RE: 13, 226, 637, TOTAL <i>ly Measu</i> 96, 435, 747, 1089, 1527,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, .S.B <i>ures</i> 142, 446, 815, 1095, 1528.	676, 1506,  2ES ANI 37, 233, 734,  149, 453, 824, 1142,	852, 1507, 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, 32 232, 498, 937, 1169,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938,	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939,	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL <i>ly Measu</i> 96, 435, 747, 1089,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, .S.B <i>ures</i> 142, 446, 815, 1095, 1528.	676, 1506,  2ES ANI 37, 233, 734,  149, 453, 824, 1142,	852, 1507, 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, 32 232, 498, 937, 1169,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938,	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939,	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034,
A.B. 578, 1308, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061, 1482,	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RE: 13, 226, 637, TOTAL <i>ly Measu</i> 96, 435, 747, 1089, 1527,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, S.B 446, 815, 1095, 1528. A.B	676, 1506,  2ES AND 37, 233, 734,  149, 453, 824, 1142, 	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32 232, 498, 937, 1169, . 50	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938, 1201,	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939, 1242,	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034,
A.B. 578, 1308, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061, 1482, PUBLI	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL 96, 435, 747, 1089, 1527, TOTAL C EMPL 185,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, S.B <i>ures</i> 142, 446, 815, 1095, 1528. A.B OYME 216,	676, 1506,  285 ANI 37, 233, 734,  149, 453, 824, 1142,  NT ANI 280,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32 232, 498, 937, 1169, . 50 D RETH 644,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938, 1201,	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939, 1242, NT—	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034,
A.B. 578, 1308, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061, 1482, PUBLI	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL 96, 435, 747, 1089, 1527, TOTAL C EMPL	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, S.B <i>ures</i> 142, 446, 815, 1095, 1528. A.B OYME 216,	676, 1506,  2ES ANI 37, 233, 734,  149, 453, 824, 1142,  NT ANI 280,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32 232, 498, 937, 1169, . 50 D RETH 644,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938, 1201, REMEN	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939, 1242, NT—	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061, 1482, PUBLI S.B.	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL 96, 435, 747, 1089, 1527, TOTAL C EMPL 185,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, .S.B 446, 815, 1095, 1528. A.B OYME 216, .S.B	676, 1506,  2ES ANI 37, 233, 734,  149, 453, 824, 1142,  NT ANI 280,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32 232, 498, 937, 1169, . 50 D RETH 644,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938, 1201, REMEN	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939, 1242, NT—	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061, 1482, PUBLI S.B. Assemb A.B.	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RES 13, 226, 637, TOTAL <i>ly Measu</i> 96, 435, 747, 1089, 1527, TOTAL 185, TOTAL 185, TOTAL 186,	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, S.B 446, 815, 1095, 1528, A.B OYME 216, S.B ures 284,	676, 1506,  2ES ANI 37, 233, 734,  149, 453, 824, 1142,  NT ANI 280,  466,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32 232, 498, 937, 1169, . 50 D RETI 644, . 6 663,	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938, 1201, REMEN	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939, 1242, VT— 780.	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965, 1274,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985, 1312,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004, 1390,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034,
A.B. 578, 1308, NATUH S.B. 223, 555, A.B. 429, 665, 1061, 1482, PUBLI S.B. Assemb A.B.	20, 621, 1451, TOTAL RAL RE: 13, 226, 637, TOTAL <i>ly Measu</i> 96, 435, 747, 1089, 1527, TOTAL C EMPL 185, TOTAL	202, 622, 1505, A.B SOURC 20, 228, 718, S.B 446, 815, 1095, 1528. A.B OYME 216, S.B ures 284, 1052,	676, 1506,  2ES ANI 37, 233, 734,  149, 453, 824, 1142,  NT ANI 280,  466, 1291,	852, 1507, . 31 D WATH 113, 234, 746, . 32 232, 498, 937, 1169, . 50 D RETI 644, . 6 . 663, 1293.	883, 1509, ER— 141, 248, 778, 240, 499, 938, 1201, REMEN 686,	908, 1513, 144, 317, 788, 298, 530, 939, 1242, VT— 780.	970, 1514. 173, 355, 798, 300, 549, 965, 1274,	1017, 198, 457, 805. 301, 559, 985, 1312,	1124, 204, 471, 353, 617, 988, 1323,	1245, 208, 520, 392, 638, 1004, 1390,	1270, 209, 545, 417, 647, 1034, 1420,

# MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

## PUBLIC SAFETY-

S.B.	6,	61,	110,	124,	139,	164,	165,	175,	176,	178,	212,
213,	219,	224,	237,	240,	262,	266,	271,	288,	298,	303,	305,
307,	332,	333,	338,	343,	347,	352,	356,	372,	391,	411,	420,
424,	448,	452,	453,	456,	478,	498,	507,	517,	519,	566,	603,
621,	635,	651,	666,	668,	674,	676,	678,	679,	694,	707,	713,
714,	722,	735,	752,	753,	795.						
	TOTAL	S.B		65							

## Assembly Measures

A.B.	32,	39,	56,	69,	71,	144,	160,	172,	195,	222,	231,
249,	256,	267,	272,	293,	303,	346,	390,	443,	487,	526,	538,
539,	545,	546,	593,	651,	666,	673,	696,	703,	730,	794,	813,
835,	844,	849,	860,	892,	899,	909,	920,	929,	947,	950,	953,
989,	1051,	1056,	1093,	1104,	1134,	1140,	1156,	1168,	1182,	1207,	1241,
1310,	1328,	1343,	1351,	1352,	1375,	1423,	1475.				
	TOTAL	A.B		. 67							

## RULES-

S.B.	4,	8,	11,	12,	16,	29,	44,	45,	46,	49,	50,
51.	52,	53,	54,	55,	56,	57,	58,	59,	60,	63,	73,
74,	75.	76,	77.	78,	79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,
86,	87.	88,	89.	90,	91,	92,	93.	94,	95.	96,	97,
98,	99,	100,	101,	102,	103,	104,	105,	106,	107,	108,	109,
112,	116,	117,	120,	123,	126,	129,	130,	132,	135,	150,	152,
153,	154,	156,	157,	158,	159,	160,	166,	167,	168,	169,	170,
171,	179,	184,	193,	194,	195,	202,	205,	210,	214,	217,	218,
220,	227,	230,	238,	245,	251,	256,	257,	258,	259,	261,	263,
264,	265,	273,	274,	290,	291,	292,	293,	294,	301,	309,	310,
311,	313,	314,	320,	323,	329,	331,	339,	341,	345,	354,	368,
375,	376,	378,	380,	382,	383,	389,	392,	393,	394,	395,	397,
400,	405,	410,	415,	421,	427,	430,	433,	435,	437,	440,	441,
442,	443,	444,	446,	454,	455,	459,	460,	461,	464,	472,	473,
474,	479,	485,	494,	504,	505,	511,	512,	513,	514,	515,	518,
522,	526,	529,	532,	534,	535,	536,	539,	541,	542,	544,	550,
551,	556,	557,	558,	568,	569,	570,	578,	582,	583,	584,	587,
588,	595,	596,	600,	601,	609,	611,	613,	615,	616,	617,	619,
625,	628,	629,	633,	642,	643,	649,	652,	653,	656,	657,	663,
664,	665,	670,	672,	673,	677,	688,	690,	700,	706,	709,	716,
717,	720,	721,	724,	727,	729,	733,	739,	742,	743,	744,	748,
749,	754,	755,	756,	757,	759,	761,	764,	766,	768,	769,	771,
772,	773,	775,	776,	777,	782,	783,	784,	790.			
S.C.A.	2,	3,	6.								
S.C.R.	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,	12,
13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,
25,	26,	27,	28,	29,	30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,	36,
37,	38,	39,	40,	41,	42,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,	48,
49,	50,	51,	52,	53,	54,	55,	56,	57,	58,	59,	60,
61,	62,	63,	64,	65,	66,	67,	68,	69,	70,	71,	72,
73,	74,	75,	76,	77,	78.						
S.J.R.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14,	15.								

RULES S.R. 18, 30,	TOTAI TOTAI TOTAI	8, 20, 32, S.B S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R.	9, 21, 33,	. 3 . 77 . 15	11, 23, 35,	12, 24, 36,	13, 25, 37.	14, 26,	15, 27,	16, 28,	17, 29,
Assemb	oly Meas	ures									
A.B. 1289.	38,	50,	208,	340,	507,	572,	582,	664,	779,	795,	986,
A.C.R. 14, 27, 41, 54, 72,	1, 15, 28, 42, 55, 74,	2, 16, 29, 43, 57, 75,	3, 17, 30, 44, 59, 76,	4, 18, 31, 46, 60, 79,	5, 19, 32, 47, 61, 80,	6, 20, 33, 48, 62, 81,	8, 21, 34, 49, 64, 82,	10, 23, 35, 50, 67, 83,	11, 24, 37, 51, 69, 87.	12, 25, 39, 52, 70,	13, 26, 40, 53, 71,
A.J.R. 23.	TOTAL	A.C.R	6, 	. 69	8,	9,	11,	12,	14,	16,	19,
TRAN	SPORTA	TION A	ND HC	USING	i—						
S.B. 344, 523, 719, S.C.A.	7, 364, 564, 737, 7. TOTAL	34, 377, 580, 747, 2 S.B	39, 404, 581, 760,	40, 413, 593, 767, . 41	64, 431, 608, 789.	192, 434, 626,	231, 438, 632,	236, 491, 655,	241, 508, 680,	249, 510, 689,	254, 516, 712,
Assemt	oly Meas	ures									
A.B. 194, 388, 662, 857, 1015, 1287,	8, 198, 400, 668, 863, 1024, 1338, TOTAL	28, 210, 422, 672, 869, 1032, 1353, A.B	40, 218, 451, 682, 870, 1043, 1360,	51, 221, 516, 692, 902, 1096, 1373, . 80	53, 223, 576, 726, 904, 1151, 1403,	82, 235, 587, 738, 906, 1171, 1448,	90, 270, 596, 744, 914, 1176, 1465,	157, 287, 604, 759, 932, 1178, 1516.	162, 325, 605, 764, 974, 1222,	173, 338, 643, 810, 995, 1250,	192, 349, 652, 828, 999, 1284,
VETEF S.B.	RANS A 221, TOTAI	384,	 543.	. 3							
Assemb A.B.	oly Meas 171, TOTAI	413,	442,	583, . 10	778,	930,	1029,	1218,	1401,	1530.	

# TRIBAL-STATE GAMING COMPACTS

# Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Jackson Rancheria Band of Miwuk Indians)

- 2015
- Feb.
- 2—Received by the Senate. Referred to Com. on G.O.
  17—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.25(c) (See AB 475 (Bigelow) for full legislative history). Jun.

# SENATE BILLS ENROLLED AND TO THE GOVERNOR

75,	78,	79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,	88,	97,	98,
125,	161,	181,	183,	222,	242,	277,	302,	307,	340,	363,	371,
440,	517,	629,	785.								

# SENATE BILLS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNOR, CHAPTERED, AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author		naptered by ecretary of State
125	9	Hernandez	Health care coverage Jun	. 17, 2015
181	4	Governance and Finance	Validations Jun	. 1, 2015
277	35	Pan	Public health: vaccinations Jun	. 30, 2015
302	5	Lara	Claims against the state: appropriation Jun	. 5, 2015
		Not Signe		
		Total	4	

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2015

$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	····· ···· ···· 277	7 198 298 432 1234 1290

Total ..... 23

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha by S	Date aptered ecretary State
1	1	Huff	Legislative Counsel of California.	Dec.	4, 2014
3	2	Mendoza	India Republic Day.	Feb.	3, 2015
4	3	Pan	Physician Anesthesiologist Week.	Feb.	19, 2015
9	4	Fuller	California Girls and Women in Sports Week.	Feb.	24, 2015
10	8	Huff	Lunar New Year Celebration.	Mar.	12, 2015
13	22	Jackson	American Heart Month and Wear Red Day in California	Apr.	14, 2015
14	13	Fuller	Arts Education Month	Mar.	30, 2015
16	15	Block	Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week.	Apr.	7, 2015
17	6	Block	Navy Reserve Day.	Feb.	27, 2015
19	14	Nguyen	Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis Awareness Day	Mar.	30, 2015
20	54	Galgiani	California Peace Officers' Memorial Day.	Jun.	4, 2015
21	31	Jackson	Single Parent Day.	Apr.	27, 2015
26	37	Beall	Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month	May	5, 2015
29	24	Nguyen	Black April Memorial Month	Apr.	21, 2015
31	25	Wolk	California Library Week	Apr.	21, 2015
32	32	Beall	Autism Awareness Month	Apr.	27, 2015
33	39	Fuller	Aviation Awareness Month	May	18, 2015
37	48	De León	Joint Rules.	Jun.	2, 2015
39	71	Block	Jewish American Heritage Month.	Jun.	26, 2015
40	55	Leyva	Better Hearing and Speech Month	Jun.	4, 2015
41	64	Hancock	Chess Month.	Jun.	23, 2015
42	56	Huff	Voter Awareness Week.	Jun.	4, 2015
43	57	Galgiani	Sexual Assault Awareness Month: Denim Day California	Jun.	4, 2015
44	58	Nielsen	Crime Victims' Rights Week.	Jun.	4, 2015
46	49	Bates	Arthritis Awareness Month.	Jun.	2, 2015
47	59	Fuller	National Military Appreciation Month	Jun.	10, 2015
48	72	McGuire	Geothermal Awareness Month and Geothermal Awareness Day. $\hdots$	Jun.	26, 2015
49	69	Berryhill	Wildfire Awareness Week.	Jun.	24, 2015
52	60	Huff	Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month	Jun.	10, 2015
53	61	Galgiani	Disability awareness.	Jun.	15, 2015
54	73	Nguyen	Sixtieth anniversary of Disneyland.	Jun.	26, 2015
60	65	McGuire	Foster Care Month.	Jun.	23, 2015
61	66	Pan	Slavic Heritage Day.	Jun.	23, 2015
62	70	Mendoza	Portugal Day.	Jun.	24, 2015

# SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS CHAPTERED AND FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Res. No.	Res. Chap.	Author	Subject or Title	Cha by S	Date aptered ecretary 'State
2	23	Vidak	Immigration	Apr.	14, 2015
7	90	Pan	Medical residency programs.	Jul.	2, 2015
		Total			

SENATE	RESOL	UTIONS	ADOPTED

1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,	12,
13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,
26,	27,	29,	30,	31,	33,	34,	35,	36.			
		]	Fotal					33			

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2015

Resolution Chapter No.         Senate           1         S.C.R.         1           2         S.C.R.         3           3         S.C.R.         4           4         S.C.R.         9           5
2       S.C.R.       3         3       S.C.R.       4         4       S.C.R.       9         5
40            41            42
43 44 45

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE STANDING RULES OF THE SENATE, 2015–16 REGULAR SESSION

Da	te	Res. No.	Rule	Subject or Title
<b>201</b> Dec.	1 <b>4</b>	4		Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session.
201	5			
Jan.	16	8	12	Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015-16 Regular Session.
May June	14 11	24 34	22.7 12	Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session. Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2015–16 Regular Session.

# STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

Agriculture—(5)—Galgiani (Chair), Cannella (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Pan, and Wolk. 1020 N St., Room 583, Phone: (916) 651–1508.

Appropriations—(7)—Lara (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Beall, Hill, Leyva, Mendoza, and Nielsen. Room 2206, Phone: (916) 651–4101.

**Banking and Financial Institutions**—(7)—Block (Chair), Vidak (Vice Chair), Galgiani, Hall, Hueso, Lara, and Morrell. Room 405, Phone: (916) 651–4102.

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(16)—Leno (Chair), Nielsen (Vice Chair), Allen, Anderson, Beall, Block, Hancock, Mitchell, Monning, Moorlach, Nguyen, Pan, Pavley, Roth, Stone, and Wolk. Room 5019, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

**Business, Professions and Economic Development**—(9)—Hill (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Block, Galgiani, Hernandez, Jackson, Mendoza, and Wieckowski. Room 2053, Phone: (916) 651–4104.

Education—(9)—Liu (Chair), Runner (Vice Chair), Block, Hancock, Leyva, Mendoza, Monning, Pan, and Vidak. Room 2083, Phone: (916) 651–4105.

**Elections and Constitutional Amendments**—(5)—Allen (Chair), Anderson (Vice Chair), Hancock, Hertzberg, and Liu. Room 2203, Phone: (916) 651–4106.

**Energy, Utilities and Communications**—(11)—Hueso (Chair), Fuller (Vice Chair), Cannella, Hertzberg, Hill, Lara, Leyva, McGuire, Morrell, Pavley, and Wolk. Room 4035, Phone: (916) 651–4107.

**Environmental Quality**—(7)—Wieckowski (Chair), Gaines (Vice Chair), Bates, Hill, Jackson, Leno, and Pavley. Room 2205, Phone: (916) 651–4108.

**Governance and Finance**—(7)—Hertzberg (Chair), Nguyen (Vice Chair), Beall, Hernandez, Lara, Moorlach, and Pavley. Room 408, Phone: (916) 651–4119.

**Governmental Organization**—(13)—Hall (Chair), Berryhill (Vice Chair), Block, Gaines, Galgiani, Glazer, Hernandez, Hill, Hueso, Lara, McGuire, Runner, and Vidak. 1020 N St., Room 584, Phone: (916) 651–1530.

**Health**—(9)—Hernandez (Chair), Nguyen (Vice Chair), Hall, Mitchell, Monning, Nielsen, Pan, Roth, and Wolk. Room 2191, Phone: (916) 651–4111.

Human Services—(5)—McGuire (Chair), Berryhill (Vice Chair), Hancock, Liu, and Nguyen. 1020 N St., Room 521, Phone: (916) 651–1524.

**Insurance**—(9)—Roth (Chair), Gaines (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Glazer, Hall, Hernandez, Liu, Mitchell, and Wieckowski. Room 2195, Phone: (916) 651–4110.

Judiciary—(7)—Jackson (Chair), Moorlach (Vice Chair), Anderson, Hertzberg, Leno, Monning, and Wieckowski. Room 2187, Phone: (916) 651–4113.

Labor and Industrial Relations—(5)—Mendoza (Chair), Stone (Vice Chair), Jackson, Leno, and Mitchell. 1020 N St., Room 545, Phone: (916) 651–1556.

**Natural Resources and Water**—(9)—Pavley (Chair), Stone (Vice Chair), Allen, Hertzberg, Hueso, Jackson, Monning, Vidak, and Wolk. Room 5046, Phone: (916) 651–4116.

**Public Employment and Retirement**—(5)—Pan (Chair), Morrell (Vice Chair), Beall, Fuller, and Hall. 1020 N St., Room 568, Phone: (916) 651–1519.

**Public Safety**—(7)—Hancock (Chair), Anderson (Vice Chair), Glazer, Leno, Liu, Monning, and Stone. Room 2031, Phone: (916) 651–4118.

## STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

Rules—(5)—De León (Chair), Fuller (Vice Chair), Cannella, Leyva, and Mitchell. Room 400, Phone: (916) 651–4120.

Transportation and Housing—(11)—Beall (Chair), Cannella (Vice Chair), Allen, Bates, Gaines, Galgiani, Leyva, McGuire, Mendoza, Roth, and Wieckowski. Room 2209, Phone: (916) 651–4121.

Veterans Affairs—(5)—Nielsen (Chair), Hueso (Vice Chair), Allen, Nguyen, and Roth. 1020 N St., Room 251, Phone: (916) 651–1503.

# COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

Legislative Ethics—(6)—Monning (Chair), Morrell (Vice Chair), Bates, Gaines, Leno, and Pavley. 1020 N St., Room 238, Phone: (916) 651–1507.

# SELECT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

Aging and Long Term Care—(5)—Liu (Chair), Bates, Hernandez, McGuire, and Wolk.

**Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California**—(7)—Mendoza (Chair), Beall, Cannella, Hueso, Liu, Mitchell, and Pan.

California's Wine Industry—(10)—Wolk (Chair), Berryhill, Cannella, Galgiani, Hall, Jackson, Liu, McGuire, Monning, and Stone.

California–Mexico Cooperation—(8)—Hueso (Chair), Allen, Cannella, De León, Huff, Lara, Leyva, and Morrell.

Children with Special Needs—(7)—Pan (Chair), Fuller, Gaines, Hill, Hueso, Liu, and Mitchell.

Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation—(10)—Pavley (Chair), Allen, Beall, De León, Hueso, Huff, Jackson, Leno, Liu, and Stone.

Defense and Aerospace—(7)—Fuller (Chair), Allen (Vice Chair), Anderson, Bates, Block, Galgiani, and Roth.

Manufactured Home Communities—(6)—Leyva (Chair), Bates, Cannella, Gaines, Galgiani, and Mendoza.

Mental Health—(10)—Beall (Chair), Anderson, Hancock, Hertzberg, Hueso, Leno, Monning, Nielsen, Pan, and Wolk.

Missing and Unidentified Persons—(3)—Galgiani (Chair), Gaines, and Wolk.

**Passenger Rail**—(9)—Jackson (Chair), Beall (Vice Chair), Allen, Bates, Cannella, Galgiani, Lara, Liu, and Pan.

Policy Alignment and State Government Efficiency—(3)—Roth (Chair), Cannella, and Galgiani.

Ports and Goods Movement—(9)—Lara (Chair), Allen, Anderson, Galgiani, Hall, Hancock, Leyva, McGuire, and Mendoza.

**Refugio Oil Spill**—(7)—Jackson (Chair), Monning (Vice Chair), Allen, McGuire, Pavley, and vacancies.. 2032, Phone: (916) 651–4019.

Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta—(9)—Wolk (Chair), Cannella, Fuller, Galgiani, Hancock, Lara, McGuire, Pan, and Pavley.

Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity—(7)—Mitchell (Chair), Jackson, Lara, Leyva, Liu, McGuire, and vacancy.

# SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

## AGRICULTURE

Subcommittee on Invasive Species—(3)—Galgiani (Chair), Cannella, and Wolk. Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products—(5)—Wolk (Chair), Berryhill, Cannella, Galgiani, and Pan.

## BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

Subcommittee No. 1 on Education—(3)—Block (Chair), Allen, and Moorlach.

Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation—(3)—Wolk (Chair), Nielsen, and Pavley.

Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services—(3)—Mitchell (Chair), Monning, and Stone.

**Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government**—(3)—Roth (Chair), Nguyen, and Pan.

**Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety and the Judiciary**—(3)—Hancock (Chair), Anderson, and Beall.

## BUSINESS, PROFESSIONS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy—(9)—Hill (Chair), Bates (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Block, Galgiani, Hernandez, Jackson, Mendoza, and Wieckowski.

## EDUCATION

Subcommittee on Community Schools-(3)-Liu (Chair), Hancock, and vacancy.

## ENERGY, UTILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS

Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety—(5)—Hill (Chair), Cannella, Hertzberg, Hueso, and Wolk.

## GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE

Subcommittee on Modernizing Government—(3)—Hertzberg (Chair), Beall, and Nguyen.

## GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION

Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security—(5)—Hall (Chair), Berryhill (Vice Chair), Block, Galgiani, and Lara.

## HEALTH

Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce and Access to Care—(3)—Hernandez (Chair), Mitchell, and Roth.

#### Joint Committee on Arts—(12)

-Senate Members: Allen (Chair), Block, Cannella, Fuller, Hertzberg, and Pan.

—Assembly Members: Calderon (Vice Chair), Bloom, Hadley, Medina, Obernolte, and Wilk. Room 2054, Phone: (310) 318–6994.

#### Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification—(14)

-Senate Members: Cannella (Vice Chair), Berryhill, Galgiani, Hall, Nielsen, Pan, and Wolk.

-Assembly Members: Eggman (Chair), Achadjian, Bigelow, Daly, Dodd, McCarty, and Perea.

## Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture-(8)

- -Senate Members: McGuire (Chair), Hill, Nielsen, and Pavley.
- —Assembly Members: Wood (Vice Chair), Achadjian, Ting, and Williams. Room 5064, Phone: (707) 445–6508.

## Joint Committee on Rules-(28)

- -Senate Members: Cannella, De León, Fuller, Hill, Huff, Lara, Leno, Leyva, McGuire, Mitchell, Monning, Wolk, and vacancies.
- —Assembly Members: Gordon (Chair), Atkins, Burke, Campos, Chang, Cooley, Dodd, Holden, Jones, Mayes, Olsen, Rodriguez, Waldron, and Wood. Room 3016, Phone: (916) 319–2804.

## Joint Legislative Audit Committee—(14)

-Senate Members: Roth (Vice Chair), Beall, Cannella, Fuller, Galgiani, Lara, and Leyva.

—Assembly Members: Gipson (Chair), Achadjian, Baker, Campos, Jones, Nazarian, and Rendon. 1020 N St., Room 107, Phone: (916) 319–3300.

## Joint Legislative Budget Committee—(16)

- -Senate Members: Leno (Chair), Bates, Fuller, Lara, Mitchell, Monning, Nielsen, and Wolk.
- —Assembly Members: Weber (Vice Chair), Bloom, Bonta, Chávez, Jones–Sawyer, Melendez, Obernolte, and Ting. 1020 N St., Room 553, Phone: (916) 651–1891.

## Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management—(14)

- -Senate Members: Jackson (Vice Chair), Bates, Fuller, Gaines, Mitchell, Pan, and Roth.
- —Assembly Members: Rodriguez (Chair), Bonta, Chávez, Cooper, Beth Gaines, Gray, and Lackey. Room 2032, Phone: (916) 651–4019.

# **CONFERENCE COMMITTEES**

## Conference Committee regarding AB 93-(6)

-Senate Members: Leno, Lara, and Nielsen.

-Assembly Members: Weber, Bloom, Melendez, Gomez (Democrat alternate), and Obernolte (Republican alternate).

# BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS

(Dates refer to the date of original appointment)

- Advisory Commission on Special Education Liu (7/8/09).
- Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission -
- Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee -
- California American Portuguese Veterans Memorial Committee -
- California Broadband Council Hueso (2/5/15).
- California Commission on Disability Access -
- California Crime Victims' Memorial Review Committee -
- California Cultural and Historical Endowment Block (2/7/13) and De León (2/7/11).
- California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission Liu (3/5/09).
- California Film Commission -
- California Law Revision Commission -
- California Small Business Board -
- Commission for Economic Development Roth (2/7/13).
- Commission on the Status of Women and Girls Jackson (3/14/13) and Liu (3/5/09).
- Commission on Uniform State Laws Jackson (2/5/15).
- Emergency Management Agency Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council -
- Education Commission of the States Block (2/7/13).
- Instructional Quality Commission Liu (2/7/13).
- International Genocide Memorial Commission Liu (2/7/13).
- Judicial Council of California Jackson (2/5/15).
- Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum Commission Lara (3/13/14).
- Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy – Cannella (1/23/14) and Roth (2/7/13).
- Mobilehome Park Inspection Program Task Force Leyva (2/5/15).
- Ocean Protection Council Pavley (3/5/09).
- Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force McGuire (2/5/15) and Monning (2/7/13).
- Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee Hill (6/18/15).
- Public Library Construction and Renovation Board -
- Sacramento San Joaquin Delta Conservancy Wolk (8/26/10).
- Sacramento San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission Galgiani (02/18/15).

## BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS-Continued

San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission – Hancock (2/14/13).

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy – Hernandez (2/7/11), Liu (3/5/09), and Pavley (3/5/09).

School Building Finance Committee – Block (2/7/13) and Liu (2/7/13).

Sea Grant Advisory Panel -

Search and Rescue Memorial Review Committee - Vidak (1/23/14).

State Allocation Board – Runner (4/15/15), Fuller (2/20/14), Liu (2/7/13), and Hancock (1/12/09).

State Coastal Conservancy – Allen (2/5/15), Hill (1/23/14), and Cannella (2/7/11).

State Council on Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children – Block (2/7/13).

State Park and Recreation Commission – Pavley (2/7/13).

State Public Works Board - Gaines (1/23/14).

Transportation Commission -

Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force – Nielsen (2/7/13).

Wildlife Conservation Board – Fuller (4/6/11), and Wolk (4/6/11), and Pavley (3/5/09).

## Allen

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation and Housing; Veterans Affairs.

Select Committees—(5)—Defense and Aerospace (Vice Chair); California–Mexico Cooperation; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Passenger Rail; Ports and Goods Movement; Refugio oil Spill.

Subcommittees-(1)-Budget Subcommittee No. 1 on Education.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Arts(Chair).

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-State Coastal Conservancy.

#### Anderson

Standing Committees—(4)—Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Judiciary.

Select Committees—(3)—Defense and Aerospace; Mental Health; Ports and Goods Movement.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety and the Judiciary. Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Bates

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Environmental Quality; Governance and Finance; *Legislative Ethics*; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(4)—Aging and Long Term Care; Defense and Aerospace; Manufactured Home Communities; Passenger Rail.

Subcommittees—(1)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy(Vice Chair).

*Joint Committees*—(2)—Joint Legislative Budget Committee; Joint Committee on Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Beall

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Transportation and Housing (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governance and Finance; Public Employment and Retirement.

*Select Committees*—(4)—Mental Health (Chair); Passenger Rail (Vice Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation.

Subcommittees—(2)—Budget Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety and the Judiciary; Governance and Finance Subcommittee on Modernizing Government.

Joint Committees-(1)-Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Berryhill

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Agriculture; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Insurance.

Select Committees—(1)—California's Wine Industry.

Subcommittees—(3)—Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security(Vice Chair); Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products; Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees-(1)-Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

## Block

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Education; Governmental Organization.

Select Committees—(1)—Defense and Aerospace.

Subcommittees—(3)—Budget Subcommittee No. 1 on Education(Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy; Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Arts.

*Boards, Commissions, and Councils*—(4)—California Cultural and Historical Endowment; Education Commission of the States; School Building Finance Committee; State Council on Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children.

#### Cannella

*Standing Committees*—(4)—Agriculture (Vice Chair); Transportation and Housing (Vice Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Rules.

Select Committees—(7)—Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; California's Wine Industry; California–Mexico Cooperation; Manufactured Home Communities; Passenger Rail; Policy Alignment and State Government Efficiency; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

*Subcommittees*—(3)—Agriculture Subcommittee on Invasive Species; Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products; Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety.

*Joint Committees*—(4)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification(Vice Chair); Joint Committee on Arts; Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy; State Coastal Conservancy.

## De León

Standing Committees-(1)-Rules (Chair).

Select Committees—(2)—California–Mexico Cooperation; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation.

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees-(1)-Joint Committee on Rules.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-California Cultural and Historical Endowment.

#### Fuller

Standing Committees—(4)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Rules (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water; Public Employment and Retirement.

Select Committees—(3)—Children with Special Needs; Defense and Aerospace (Chair); Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

Subcommittees-(0)-

Joint Committees—(5)—Joint Committee on Arts; Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Audit Committee; Joint Legislative Budget Committee; Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—State Allocation Board; Wildlife Conservation Board.

#### Gaines

*Standing Committees*—(4)—Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Insurance (Vice Chair); Governmental Organization; *Legislative Ethics*; Transportation and Housing.

*Select Committees*—(3)—Children with Special Needs; Manufactured Home Communities; Missing and Unidentified Persons.

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(1)—State Public Works Board.

#### Galgiani

*Standing Committees*—(**5**)—Agriculture (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(8)—Missing and Unidentified Persons (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Defense and Aerospace; Manufactured Home Communities; Passenger Rail; Policy Alignment and State Government Efficiency; Ports and Goods Movement; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

Subcommittees—(4)—Agriculture Subcommittee on Invasive Species(Chair); Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products; Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy; Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security.

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-Sacramento - San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission.

#### Glazer

Standing Committees—(3)—Governmental Organization; Insurance; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(0)—

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

## Hall

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Health; Insurance; Public Employment and Retirement.

Select Committees-(2)-California's Wine Industry; Ports and Goods Movement.

Subcommittees—(1)—Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security(Chair).

Joint Committees-(1)-Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

## Hancock

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Public Safety (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Human Services.

Select Committees—(3)—Mental Health; Ports and Goods Movement; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

*Subcommittees*—(2)—Budget Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety and the Judiciary(Chair); Education Subcommittee on Community Schools.

Joint Committees-(0)-

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(2)-San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission; State Allocation Board.

## Hernandez

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Health (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governance and Finance; Governmental Organization; Insurance.

Select Committees-(1)-Aging and Long Term Care.

Subcommittees—(1)—Health Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce and Access to Care (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees-(0)-

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy.

## Hertzberg

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Governance and Finance (Chair); Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water.

*Select Committees*—(1)—Mental Health.

Subcommittees—(2)—Governance and Finance Subcommittee on Modernizing Government (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Arts.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Hill

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Appropriations; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Governmental Organization. *Select Committees*—(1)—Children with Special Needs.

Subcommittees—(2)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy(Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety(Chair).

Joint Committees-(2)-Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture; Joint Committee on Rules.

*Boards, Commissions, and Councils*—(2)—Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee; State Coastal Conservancy.

#### Hueso

*Standing Committees*—(**5**)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water.

*Select Committees*—(5)—California–Mexico Cooperation (Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; Children with Special Needs; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Mental Health.

*Subcommittees*—(1)—Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-California Broadband Council.

#### Huff

Standing Committees—(0)—

Select Committees—(2)—California–Mexico Cooperation; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation.

Subcommittees-(0)-

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Rules.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Jackson

Standing Committees—(5)—Judiciary (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Environmental Quality; Labor and Industrial Relations; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees—(5)—Passenger Rail (Chair); Refugio oil Spill (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees—(1)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management(Vice Chair).

*Boards, Commissions, and Councils*—(3)—Commission on the Status of Women and Girls; Commission on Uniform State Laws; Judicial Council of California.

#### Lara

*Standing Committees*—(**5**)—Appropriations (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governance and Finance; Governmental Organization.

Select Committees—(5)—Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); California–Mexico Cooperation; Passenger Rail; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees—(1)—Governmental Organization Subcommittee on Emergencies, Disaster Response and Port Security.

Joint Committees—(3)—Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Audit Committee; Joint Legislative Budget Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum Commission.

## Leno

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Environmental Quality; Judiciary; Labor and Industrial Relations; *Legislative Ethics*; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(2)—Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Mental Health.

## Subcommittees-(0)-

*Joint Committees*—(2)—Joint Legislative Budget Committee(Chair); Joint Committee on Rules. *Boards, Commissions, and Councils*—(0)—

#### Leyva

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Appropriations; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Rules; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(4)—Manufactured Home Communities (Chair); California–Mexico Cooperation; Ports and Goods Movement; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

#### Subcommittees-(0)-

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Audit Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-Mobilehome Park Inspection Program Task Force.

#### Liu

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Education (Chair); Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Human Services; Insurance; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(7)—Aging and Long Term Care (Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; California's Wine Industry; Children with Special Needs; Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation; Passenger Rail; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees-(1)-Education Subcommittee on Community Schools(Chair).

## Joint Committees-(0)-

*Boards, Commissions, and Councils*—(8)—Advisory Commission on Special Education; California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission; Commission on the Status of Women and Girls; Instructional Quality Commission; International Genocide Memorial Commission; Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy; School Building Finance Committee; State Allocation Board.

#### McGuire

*Standing Committees*—(4)—Human Services (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(6)—Aging and Long Term Care; California's Wine Industry; Ports and Goods Movement; Refugio oil Spill; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta; Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity.

Subcommittees-(0)-

Joint Committees—(2)—Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture(Chair); Joint Committee on Rules.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force.

#### Mendoza

Standing Committees—(5)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Chair); Appropriations; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Education; Transportation and Housing.

*Select Committees*—(**3**)—Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California(Chair); Manufactured Home Communities; Ports and Goods Movement.

Subcommittees—(1)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees—(0)-

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

#### Mitchell

Standing Committees—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Insurance; Labor and Industrial Relations; Rules.

Select Committees—(3)—Women and Inequality: Strategies to Promote Opportunity (Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; Children with Special Needs.

*Subcommittees*—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services(Chair); Health Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce and Access to Care.

Joint Committees —(3)—Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Budget Committee; Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Monning

*Standing Committees*—(7)—*Legislative Ethics* (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Education, Health; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(3)— Refugio oil Spill (Vice Chair); California's Wine Industry; Mental Health. Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services.

Joint Committees-(2)-Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Budget Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force.

#### Moorlach

Standing Committees—(3)— Judiciary (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governance and Finance.

Select Committees-(0)-

Subcommittees—(0)—

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Morrell

*Standing Committees*—(4)—*Legislative Ethics* (Vice Chair); Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Energy, Utilities and Communications.

Select Committees—(1)—California–Mexico Cooperation.

Subcommittees-(1)-Budget Subcommittee No. 1 on Education.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Nguyen

Standing Committees—(5)—Governance and Finance (Vice Chair); Health (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Human Services; Veterans Affairs.

Select Committees—(0)—

*Subcommittees*—(2)—Budget Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government; Governance and Finance Subcommittee on Modernizing Government.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Nielsen

Standing Committees—(4)—Veterans Affairs (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Health.

Select Committees—(1)—Mental Health.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.

Joint Committees—(3)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture; Joint Legislative Budget Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force.

#### Pan

Standing Committees—(5)—Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Agriculture; Budget and Fiscal Review; Education; Health.

Select Committees—(5)—Children with Special Needs(Chair); Biliteracy and Dual Immersion Programs in California; Mental Health; Passenger Rail; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

*Subcommittees*—(2)—Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products; Budget Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government.

*Joint Committees*—(3)—Joint Committee on Arts; Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(0)—

#### Pavley

Standing Committees—(5)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Governance and Finance; Legislative Ethics.

Select Committees—(3)—Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation (Chair); Refugio oil Spill; Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta.

*Subcommittees*—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation.

Joint Committees—(1)—Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture.

*Boards, Commissions, and Councils*—(4)—Ocean Protection Council; Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy; State Park and Recreation Commission; Wildlife Conservation Board.

#### Roth

*Standing Committees*—(**5**)—Insurance (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Health; Transportation and Housing; Veterans Affairs.

*Select Committees*—(2)—Policy Alignment and State Government Efficiency (Chair); Defense and Aerospace.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government(Chair); Health Subcommittee on Healthcare Workforce and Access to Care.

*Joint Committees*—(2)—Joint Legislative Audit Committee(Vice Chair); Joint Legislative Committee on Emergency Management.

*Boards, Commissions, and Councils*—(2)—Commission for Economic Development; Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy.

#### Runner

Standing Committees-(2)-Education (Vice Chair); Governmental Organization

Select Committees-(0)-

Subcommittees—(0)—

*Joint Committees*—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-State Allocation Board

#### Stone

*Standing Committees*—(4)—Labor and Industrial Relations (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Public Safety.

Select Committees—(2)—California's Wine Industry; .Climate Change and AB 32 Implementation.

Subcommittees—(1)—Budget Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

## SENATORS' COMMITTEE, BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COUNCIL MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

#### Vidak

Standing Committees—(4)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Vice Chair); Education; Governmental Organization; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees-(0)-

*Subcommittees*—(0)—

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(1)-Search and Rescue Memorial Review Committee.

#### Wieckowski

*Standing Committees*—(5)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Insurance; Judiciary; Transportation and Housing.

Select Committees—(0)—

Subcommittees—(1)—Business, Professions and Economic Development Subcommittee on California's Innovation, Technology and Life Sciences Economy.

Joint Committees—(0)—

Boards, Commissions, and Councils-(0)-

#### Wolk

*Standing Committees*—(**5**)—Agriculture; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Natural Resources and Water.

Select Committees—(5)—California's Wine Industry (Chair); Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta (Chair); Aging and Long Term Care; Mental Health; Missing and Unidentified Persons.

Subcommittees—(4)—Agriculture Subcommittee on Olive Oil Production and Emerging Products(Chair); Budget Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation(Chair); Agriculture Subcommittee on Invasive Species; Energy, Utilities and Communications Subcommittee on Gas, Electric and Transportation Safety.

Joint Committees—(3)—Joint Committee on Fairs, Allocation and Classification; Joint Committee on Rules; Joint Legislative Budget Committee.

Boards, Commissions, and Councils—(2)—Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy; Wildlife Conservation Board.

# **CALENDAR 2014**

		JAI	NUA	RY					FEB	RU/	٩RY			MARCH							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	
			1	2	3	4							1							1	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	
														30	31						
		A	PRI	L					I	MAY						J	UNE	Ē			
		1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	
27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						
		J	IULY	,					AL	IGU	ST				5	SEP	ТЕМ	BEF	R		
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					
							31														
		OC.	тов	ER				I	NOV	/EM	BER				I	DEC	EMI	BER			
			1	2	3	4							1		<u>1</u>	2	3	4	5	6	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31				
							30														

Underlined dates indicate Floor Sessions. Bold only dates indicate Check-in Sessions. Double-underlined dates indicate sessions that met past midnight.

# **CALENDAR 2016**

			NUA	RY					FEB		78A			MARCH							
S	М	T	w	Т	F	s	s	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	w	Т	F	S	
0		•	vv	1	1	2	5	1	2	3	4	5	6	5		1	2	3	4	5	
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29						27	28	29	30	31			
31																					
		A	PRI	L						MAY						J	UNE	=			
					1	2	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4	
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30			
		J	IULY	/					AL	IGU	ST				S	SEP	TEM	BEF	ł		
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3	
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30	31				25	26	27	28	29	30		
31																					
		OC.	тов	ER				I	NOV	/EMI	BER				I	DEC	EMI	BER			
						1									2	3					
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	
30	31																				

Underlined dates indicate Floor Sessions. Bold only dates indicate Check-in Sessions. Double-underlined dates indicate sessions that met past midnight.

# **CALENDAR 2015**

		JAI	NUA	RY					FEB	RU	٩RY			MARCH							
s	М	т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	т	w	Т	F	S	S	М	т	w	Т	F	s	
				1	2	3	1	<u>2</u>	3	4	<u>5</u>	6	7	1	<u>2</u>	3	4	<u>5</u>	6	7	
4	<u>5</u>	6	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	8	<u>9</u>	10	11	12	<u>13</u>	14	8	<u>9</u>	10	11	<u>12</u>	13	14	
11	<u>12</u>	13	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	
18	19	<u>20</u>	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	<u>26</u>	27	28	22	<u>23</u>	24	<u>25</u>	<u>26</u>	27	28	
25	<u>26</u>	27	28	<u>29</u>	30	31								29	30	31					
		A	PRI	L				MAY JUNE													
			1	2	3	4						1	2		<u>1</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	5	6	
5	<u>6</u>	7	8	<u>9</u>	10	11	3	<u>4</u>	5	6	<u>7</u>	8	9	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	
12	<u>13</u>	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	18	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	<u>18</u>	<u>19</u>	20	
19	<u>20</u>	21	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	21	<u>22</u>	23	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27	
26	<u>27</u>	28	29	<u>30</u>			24	25	<u>26</u>	27	<u>28</u>	29	30	28	<u>29</u>	30					
							31														
		J	JULY	/					AL	GU	ST				S	SEP	ГЕМ	BEF	र		
			1	<u>2</u>	3	4							1			1	2	3	4	5	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	
26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30				
							30	31													
		OC.	тов	ER				I	NOV	'EMI	BER				I	DEC	EM	BER			
				1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5	
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	
25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31			

Underlined dates indicate Floor Sessions. Bold only dates indicate Check-in Sessions. Double-underlined dates indicate sessions that met past midnight.